Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Monday, Novernber 23, 2015 9:43 AM

To: Woods, Dan; Loftus, Charles; Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Overtime Report

Attachments: sis fy2014 ot.pdf; sis fy2014 otxls; sis fy2015 ot.pdf; sis fy2015 otxls

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: Overtime Report

Hi Autumn,

My apologies for the delay of these reports. { Out sick for a couple of days}.
See attached. Let me know if you have questions.

-Phil

From: Maya, Autumn
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Verver, Phillip
Subject: FW: Overtime Report

Hi Phil;

Can we get these reports in a spread sheet and is there any way to break down the exact day the
employee reported the OT rather than just the PPE Date?

Thanks

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: Overtime Report

Hi Mark,

Yes, the report you received from Don is an FY2016 YTD Overtime Expenditure report | complied. in the future if you

should need any salary or expenditures reports, please do not hesitate to contact me. | have attached reports of

Overtime expenditures for FY2014 and FY2015. Please keep in mind that the amounts do not include the associated ERE
(employer related expenditures) and certain accounts were paid by different entities/groups. For example the Health
Care Fraud group has 75% of their expenses paid for by the Feds. The report does subtotal the hours and dollars for each

employee for the year.

if you would like, we could meet to go over the reports in more detail or provide any clarification? Just let me know.

AOBI is an accounting acronym that is used to code various expenditures in the State Accounting System,
Please let me know if there is anything else you need or have any questions.

Phillip Verver



Budget Analyst
602-542-8381

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Verver, Phillip

Subject: Overtime Report

Good afternoon, Phillip. Ireceived a report last week from Don Conrad titled “List of Payroll Transactions by
Accounting Unit by AOBJ for Pay Period Ending October 23" 2015”. T’m not sure if this report is from your
area or perhaps payroll so I am seeking some guidance. What [ am looking for is the same report for all SIS
personnel for FY *13-14 and FY *14-15 to better gauge overtime expenditures over a period of time, Can you
also explain what AOBJ means?

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Cffice of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark.Perkovich@azag.qov

http:/fwww.azag.gov




Divigion
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

71313
7/20M13
7/19/13
7I127M3
7126113
8/3/13
82113
8/10/13
8/9/M13
8/16/13

7/31/13
8213

7/40M13
7/813
71213
713113
7/30M3
87213
8/8/13
8/5/13
8/6/13
8/9/13

4/16/14
4114114
4/18M14

7/8M13
THM1M3

JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES

MICHAEL.
MICHAEL

RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RCNALD
RONALD
RONALD

BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY

JOANN
JOANN

EIN

First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOEJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

Last Name

SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL
SCHWEGEL

EDWARDS
EDWARDS

STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT

LOOMIS
LOCMIS
LOOMIS

ZYCHLEWIC
ZYCHLEWIC

£Y

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014

2014
2014

PayCode  Description
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
999 FLSA OT GALCULATIC
B  cvEs
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
I MICHAEL
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG iN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
104 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
[ ] RONALD
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B cuooy
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Functich AOBJ Hours Amount Category
AG737T1 6031 7.00 21763 2ZZZ7Z7
AG73T1M 6031 8.00 248,73 ZZZ7Z
AG73711 6031 7.00 108.82 ZZ777
AG73711 6037 10.00 31091 ZZZ77
AGT3T11 6031 8.00 124.38 ZZZ77
AGT73T 6031 4.50 130,91 ZZZZ7Z
AGT3TI 6031 10.00 155.45 Z77277
AGT3711 6031 4,50 138.91 ZZZZZ
AGT73711 6031 4.50 69.85 ZZZZZ
AG73711 £8031 4.50 69,95 ZZ7Z77

SCHWEGEL 68.00 1,585.62
AG80020 6031 4.50 137.83 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 450 68.92 ZZ2ZZ7
EDWARDS 9.00 206.75
AGT71100 6031 5.50 180.47 ZZZ7Z7
AG71100 6031 1.50 4922 ZZZZ7
AG71100 6031 7.00 114.84 2272727
AGO0002 6031 2.00 6563 ZZZZ7
AGIC002 6631 2.00 6563 ZZZ77
AGS0002 6031 4,00 65.62 ZZZ7Z
AGT1100 6031 3.00 98.44 ZZ7ZZ
AG7T100 6031 2.00 65.63 ZZZ77
AGT71100 6031 1.50 48,22 ZZZZ7
AG71100 6031 6.50 106,83 222772
STERRETT 35.00 861.33
AGI000C 6031 1.00 32,60 27777
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZ777
AG20000 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ
LOOMIS 10.00 24519
AG90000 6031 2.00 5058 ZZZZZ7
AGI0000 6031 2.00 50.56 ZZZ77

JVADMIBFDFSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY 18\Crystal Reperts FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

7M2/13
7112113
7/18/13
7119113
71913
8213
8113
7131113
7130113
7/28M3
812113
812313
8/19/13
8/22/13
8/21/13
8/23M13
111113
10/30/13
1MM13

11/2113
11813
11/16/13
11/22/13
12713
12/8/13
12/13/13
1728114
1/26/14
1131714
2/8/14
21214
2714
214714
2/22114
2128114

IN  First Name

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

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

Last Name

ZYCHLEWIC
ZYCHLEWIC
ZYCHLEWIC
ZYCHLEWIC
ZY CHLEWI(
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

EY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code
101
299
101
101
299
101
101
01
101
101
099
101
101
101
101
989
101
101
999

101
99¢
101
g98
101
101
999
101
104
999
101
101
999
929
101
999

Description

REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
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
REGINEXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGO0000 6031 1.50 37.92 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 5.50 89.52 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031 2.00 50,56 ZZ7ZZ
AGE0000 6031 2.00 50.56 ZZZ7Z7
AG20000 6031 4,00 50,56 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 50.56 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 50.56 ZZZ77.
AGY0000 6031 1.80 3792 277277
AG90000 6031 4.00 101.12 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 1.00 2528 ZZ7Z77
AGS0000 6031 10.50 132.72 227277
AGI0000 6031 1.00 2528 ZZIZ7
AGS0000 6031 1.00 2528 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 1.00 25.28 27777
AGI0000 6031 2.50 63.20 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 5.50 89.52 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2,50 63.20 Z2ZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 3.50 88.48 ZZZ77
AGB0000 6031 8.00 75.84 ZZI77

ZYCHLEWICZ 63.00 1,194.48
AG73711 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZ7Z7Z
AG73711 6031 2.00 3750 ZZZ77
AG737T11 8031 2.00 75.00 ZZZ72Z
AG73711 6031 2.00 37.50 22277
AGT73711 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZ7
AGTI7T1 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZ7Z
AGT3TN 6031 4,00 75.00 Z2Z2ZZZ
AGS0020 6031 4,00 150.00 ZZZ7Z7Z
AG80020 6031 2.00 75.00 22777
AG80020 6031 6.00 1M2.50 ZZZ77
AGT73T11 6031 2.00 75.00 2727277
AGT3T1 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZ7
AG73711 6031 2.00 3750 ZZZZZ
AG73711 8031 2.00 37.50 ZZ7Z77
AG737TH 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ7
AGT737T11 6031 2.00 3780 22277

JAADM\BFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\PayrolFY 16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

114231201

Date

41914
4/25/14
5714
5/9/14
67714
6/14/14
6/13/14
6/21/14
6/21/14
6/15/14
6/20/14
6/28/14
6/22/14
6/28/14
6/27/14
6/27/14
62514
622114
6/2514
6/26/14
6/26/14
6/27114
6/27/14

10/26/13
10/29/13
10/30/13
1MMNM3
117313
1713
11/8/43
11/18/M13
11/19/13
11/20/13
11/21/13
11722113

IN  First Name

JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES

WESLEY
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

DISON
DISON
DISON
DISCON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON

EY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2014
2014
2014
2015
2018
2014
2014
2015
2014
2014
2015
2015
2014
2014
2015

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code Description

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
992 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
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
R JAMES

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

Function AQBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGS0000 8031 6.00 225,00 ZZZ7ZZ
AG90000 6031 6.00 112.50 ZZZ77
AGT73TN 6031 3.00 112.50 ZZZZZ
AGT37T1M 6031 3.00 58.26 ZZ777
AG737T11 6031 4.00 150,00 ZZZZ7
AGT3711 8031 3.00 112.80 ZZZZZ
AGT3TI 6031 4,00 75.00 ZZZZ7
AG73020 6031 1.25 46,88 ZZ7Z77
AG737T11 6031 3.75 14063 ZZZZ7Z
AG73711 6031 3.00 112,50 22277
AG73711 8031 6.00 11250 ZZZ77
AGT73020 6031 1.50 56,25 ZZZ7Z
AG73020 8031 1.50 56.25 ZZZZ7
AGT3T11 6031 4.50 168.75 ZZZ2ZZ
AGT73IT 6031 4.50 168.75 ZZ7Z77
AGT73020 6031 1.50 56.25 ZZZ77
AG73711 6031 1.50 56.25 2727277
AG73711 68031 4.50 168,75 ZZZ77
AG73020 6031 0.50 18.75 22777
AG73020 6031 1.75 65,63 ZZZZZ
AGT73711 6031 525 196.88 ZZ7Z77
AGT3IT 6031  119.50 365.62 27777
AG73020 8031 6.50 121.88 ZZZZ7

SCHWEGEL 136.00 3,881.27
AG80020 6031 6.50 24375 272777
AGS0020 6031 3.00 1250 227477
AGB0020 6031 3.00 112,50 ZZZ77
AGS80020 6031 12.50 23438 ZZZ77
AG80020 8031 1.50 5625 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 3.00 112,50 22777
AG80020 6031 4,50 84.38 ZZZ7Z27
AGS80020 6031 4.00 180,00 Z2ZZZ7
AG80020 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZ7ZZ
AGS80020 6031 2.50 93.75 ZZZ7ZZ
AGB0020 6031 2.50 93,75 Z2Z7Z7
AG80020 6031 2.50 93,75 ZZZZZ

JAADM\BFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY 16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/21

Date

11/22/13
1272113
12/3/13
12/4/13
12/5/13
12/6/13
1/5/14
1/10/14
115114
11314
1114114
1/16/14
1/17/14
1723114
1/24114
1124114
1/28/14
1/29/14
1/31/14
21314
2714
222114
2124114
2/25/14
3114
22814
374
4/18/14
4/15/14
4118114
4/28/14
5/2/14
5/20/14
52114
5/23M4
5/31/14
6/6/14

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
DISCN
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON

4

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
214
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code

Description

999
101
101
101
101
999
101
989
101
101
101
101
999
101
101
999
101
101
999
101
999
101
101
101
101
99¢
899
101
101
999
101
298
101
101
999
101
999

FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG iN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FILSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATI(
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
FLLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATI(
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function AOBJ Hours
AG80020 6031 13.50
AGB0020 6031 3.00
AGS80020 8031 4,50
AGB0020 6031 3.00
AGB0020 6031 3.00
AGS80020 6031  13.50
AGI0000 8031 4.00
AGS0000 6031 4.00
AGR0000 8031 3.50
AGS0000 6031 4.00
AGS0000 6031 1.50
AGI0000 5031 1.50
AGS0000 6031 1050
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2,00
AGI0000 8031 4.00
AG20000 8031 1.50
AGS0000 6031 1.50
AGI0000 6031 3.00
AGZS0000 8031 1.50
AGS0000 6031 1.50
AG20C00 6031 10,00
AGS0000 8031 2,00
AGS0000 6031 2.50
AG20000 6031 17.00
AGI0000 6031 14.50
AGI0000 6031 17.00
AGS0000 8031 1.00
AGS0000 6031 3.50
AGS0000Q 6031 4.50
AG90000 5031 2.00
AG90000 8031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AGS0000 8031 5.00
AGS0000 8031 12.00
AGS0000 6031  12.00

Amount

253.13
112.50
168.75
112.50
112.50
253.13
150.00
75.00
131.25
150.00
56.25
56.25
196.88
75.00
75.00
75.00
56.25
56.25
56.25
56.25
28.13
375.00
75.00
93.75
837.50
271.88
318.75
37.50
131.25
84,38
75.00
37.50
75.00
112,50
93.75
450.00
225.00
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AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM -
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

6/11/14
6/10/14
6/9/14
6/13/14
€/16/14
6/17/14
6/20/14
6/25M14
6/26/14
6/27M14

11/4/13
11/5/13
11/8/13
1/9/14
10114
1117114
1117114
1/24/14
1724114
131114
1/31/14
2/5M14
2/3M14
2/6M14
2/8/14
207114
2/414
27714
21314
2114114
211714
211014
21914
2112/14
21414

EIN  First Name

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

List of Payroli Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

Last Name

DISON
DISON
DISCN
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON

JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSCN
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSCN
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2015

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code Description
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS QF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
299 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
eie] FLSA OT CALCULATIC
I WESLEY
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
Q9% FLSA OT CALCULATIC
1™ REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
9g9 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
98¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS CF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
1014 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESE OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AGI0000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGR0000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGI0000 6031 1.50 56.25
AG90000 6031 3.50 65.63
AG90000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGS0000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGS0000 6031 2.00 37.50
AGS0000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGS0000 6031 1.00 37.50
AGS0000 6031 2.00 37.50

DISON 259.00 7,284.42
AGS80020 8031 2.50 81.73
AGZ0020 8031 0.50 16.35
AGBO020 8031 3.00 49,04
AG80020 6031 1.00 32.69
AGB0020 6031 1.00 16.35
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38
AG80020 6031 2.00 32.89
AG80020 6031 12.00 382.31
AGS0020 8031 12.00 196.14
AGS80020 6031 8.00 261.54
AGS80020 8031 8.00 130.76
AGB0020 8031 2.00 65.38
AGE0020 6031 2.50 81.73
AG80020 6031 2.50 81.73
AG80020 6031 2.00 £65.38
AG80020 6031 2.00 65,38
AGB0C20 6031 5.00 163.46
AGB0020 6031 14.00 228.83
AGS0020 8031 15.00 490.38
AGB0O020 6031 6.00 196.15
AGS82020 6031 5.00 163.46
AG80020 6031 4.00 130.77
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38
AGB0020 6031 6.00 196.15
AG80C20 6031  40.00 853.80
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
2/28/14
3/4/14
317114
3111714
312114
3114114
31814
3/21/14
32114
3/25M14
3126114
3/28/14
51714
412914
412814
5214
5/20/14
522114
5/23114
6/11/14
6/13/14

10/28/13
10/28/13
10/27/13
1111743
111713
11/22/13
12/5/13
121313
12/2113
12/6/M13
12/15/13
12/16/13
121713

IN  First Name

RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD

NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NCVIA
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

MADURO
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
209
101
989
101
101
99g
101
glay
999
101
101
989
101
101
101
99¢
101
101
898
101
989

REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLLSA OT CALCULATK
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG INEXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATI
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIK
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATK
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

B | RONALD

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

Function AQBJ Hours Amount  Categorv
AGE80020 6031 3.00 98.08 22777
AG30020 8031 3.00 49,04 2ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 6.50 21250 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 8.50 108.24 ZZZZ7Z
AG90000 6031 0.50 1635 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZ77
AG20000 8031 4.50 7355 ZZZZIZ
AGB0020 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZZ7Z
AG80020 8031 7.50 245,18  ZZZ77
AG30020 6031 11.50 187.97 ZZZZZ
AG74760 6031 1.00 3268 ZZZ72Z
AG74760 6031 0.50 16.35 ZZZZZ
AGT74760 6031 1.50 24.52 ZZ7Z77
AGS0G00 6031 4,00 130.77 Z2ZZZ7
AGS0000 8031 1.00 3269 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031 1.00 3289 27777
AGS00C0 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZ7
AGSE0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZZ
AGI0000 6031 7.00 114.42 ZZZZZ
AGIC000 E6031 2.00 8538 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 3289 ZZI77

JACKSON 244.00 5,982.54
AGB0020 6031 4.50 14712  ZZZ2Z7
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38 27777
AG80020 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ77
AG80020 6031 11.50 187.97 ZZZ77
AGB0020 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZZ7
AG80020 5031 4.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 3.50 114.42 22777
AG80020 6031 3.50 14.42 22777
AG80020 6031 1.50 48.04 ZZZZZ
AGB0020 6031 8.50 138.93 ZZZ77
AG80020 6031 6.00 196.15 ZZZ77
AGB00Z0 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG80020 8031 4.50 147,12 22777
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

11/23/2¢1

Date

12/20/13
1/8/14
1/6/14
1/8/14

110114

6/26/14
6/26/14
6/24/14
6/24/14
6127114
6/27M14

5/20/14
5/21/14
5/23M14

91413
9/20/13
1/24/14
1424114

8/M13/13
8/16/13
9/15/13
9M1e/13
9/20/13
9/20/13
10/18/13
10/18M13
12/3/13
12/6/13

EIN

First Name

NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NCVIA

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON

MARK
MARK
MARK

ISMAEL
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
MADURG
MADURO
MADUROC
MADURQ

ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY

ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS

FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES

MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2015
2014
2018
2015
2014

2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014

2013
2013
2014
2013
2013
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code Description
99% FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B rovia
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
01 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIK
99¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIK
e VERNON
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
2ie ) FLSA OT CALCULATIC

MARK

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
998 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
R ISMAEL
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99 FLSA OT CALCULATK
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC

H

Function AOBJ Hours Amount Category
AGB0020 8031 12.50 20431 22777
AG80020 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZZZ
AG8R020 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7ZZ
AG80D0Z0 6031 2.00 65,38 27777
AG80020 6031 9.00 14711 ZZZZZ

MADURO 91.00 2,231.18
AG73711 6031 6.00 198,15  ZZZZ7
AG73020 6031 2.00 6538 ZZ7Z77
AGT3711 68031 2.25 73.56 22777
AGT3020 6031 0.75 2452 (ZZ777
AGT3020 6031 2.75 4495 ZZZ77
AG73T11 6031 8.25 134858 27272727
ALLEY 22.00 53%.41
AGSC000 6031 7.00 228,85 7277277
AGS0000 £8031 1.00 3268 ZZZ77
AGS00Q0 6031 8.00 130,76 272277
ROBERTS 16.00 392.30
AGS0020 6031 4.00 103.83 Z2Z2Z727
AG80020 6031 4.00 51.92 22777
AGS0020 6031 8.00 261.54 27777
AGS0020 6031 8.00 13076 227277
FUENTES 24.00 548.05
AGT3I7T 6031 2.00 4944 ZZZ2ZZ
AGT3T1H 6031 2.00 2472 27277
AGB0020 6031 3.00 7416 ZZZ77
AGT3T11 6031 1.50 37.08 22277
AGT3714 6031 1.50 18.54 ZZZ77
AGB0020 6031 3.00 37.08 227277
AGT3711 6031 1,50 49.04 27777
AG73711 6031 1.50 2452 27777
AGT3711 6031 2.00 65.38 727777
AGT3ITN 6031 2.00 32869 ZZZ7Z7
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

1212113
121313

82413
812713
8/30/13
9/25/13
9/24/13
9/27M3
1026713
10/29/13
1113
111713
11/5M13
117713
11/8/13
1111113
11/15/43
12/3M13
12/6/13
3/20/14
3121114
6/26/14
6/26/14
6/25/14
6/27114
6/27/14

9/14/13
9/20/13
10/18/13
10/18/13
MM3M3
111213
1111513

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
I MARK MCCLAIN
MARK MCCLAIN
JOSE PIMIENTA
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
NORMAN PETERSON
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
292
101
101
999
101
101
999
989
101
101
990
101
999
101
999
101
099
101
101
101
998
999

101
929
101
999
101
™
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
FLSA QT CALCULATIC
FLSA OT CALCULATI(

JOSE

REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function AOBJ Hours Amount Category
AGT3711 6031 5.50 179.81 ZZZ7Z7
AGT3711 6031 5.50 89.90 22777

MCCLAIN 31.00 682.36
AGT3711 6031 1.00 24,72 ZZZ7ZZ
AGT3ITH 6031 1.00 24.72 ZZZZZ
AGT3711 8031 2.00 2472 272777
AGBO020 6031 2.00 49,44 ZZZ7Z
AGB0020 6031 2.00 4944 272777
AGBO020 6031 4,00 4944 FZZ77
AGT73711 6031 6.00 19816 72777
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7Z
AG80020 6031 2.00 3289 22277
AGT3711 6031 6.00 $8.07 ZZZ77
AGT3711 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AGT37T1 6031 4.00 130.77 22477
AGT73711 6031 7.00 14.42 ZZZ77
AGSB0020 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZ7ZZ
AGB0020 6031 2.50 4086 272777
AGT737T1 68031 3.00 98.08 27777
AGT73711 6031 3.00 49.04 27777
AGI0000 6031 5.00 183,46 Z2ZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ
AGT73020 8031 0.85 2779 22777
AGT37TN 6031 1.65 83.94 ZZZZZ
AGT73711 6031 1.00 32,680 ZZZ2Z7
AG73020 6031 0.85 13.60 272777
AG73711 6031 2.65 4331 2Z2Z7Z7Z7
PIMIENTA 70.00 1,644.57
AGS80020 6031 6.00 148.32 272777
AG80020 6031 8.00 7416 ZZZZZ
AGT37T11 8031 1.50 49,04 ZZZ77
AGT3ITN 6031 1,50 2452 ZZZ77
AGS80020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ777
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7ZZ
AGE0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ277
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Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCREM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/1201

Date

11114113
11/15M13
419114
4/10/14
4/11/14
41114
6/28/14
6/26/14
6/25/14
6/25/14

1731114
1/30/14
12914
1728114
112714
1/26/14
1731714
2/25114
2/28M4
577114
5/8/14
5121114
5/23/14

8/23/13
8/23/13
8/23M3
8/23M13
8/28/13
8/28/13
8/30/13
8/30/13
9/14/13
9/14/13

=

NORMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN
NCRMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN
NORMAN

RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD

TRAVIS
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

PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON
PETERSON

DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS

WILLIAMS
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

Pay Code  Description
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
998 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
e NORMAN
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
808 FLSA OT CALCULATI(C
e RONALD
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

Function ACBJ Hours Amount
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38
AG80020 8031 8.00 130.76
AGS0000 6031 2.50 81.73
AG90000 6031 3.00 98.08
AG90000 8031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 6.50 106.24
AGS0000 6031 8.50 277.88
AGO0000 6031 8.00 196.15
AGO0000 8031 2.50 81.73
AGS0000 68031 8.50 138,83

PETERSON 69.50 1,701.75
AG80020 6031 3.00 28.08
AG80020 8031 3.00 ©98.08
AGS0020 6031 3.00 98.08
AGSE0020 6031 3.00 88.08
AGS0020 6031 2.00 65.38
AG80020 8031 8.00 261.54
AG80020 6031 22.00 359.53
AG20000 6031 4.00 130.77
AG90000 8031 4.00 65.38
AGT3T1 6031 5.00 163.46
AGT3711 6031 5.00 81.73
AG20000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGIC000 8031 4.00 £65.38

DAVIS 70.00 1,716.32
AGT3TNM 6031 3.00 7416
AGT3020 6031 1.00 2472
AGT37T11 6031 3.00 37.08
AG73020 6031 1.00 12.36
AGT3711 6031 3.00 74.16
AGT73020 6031 1.00 2472
AGT3T11 6031 3.00 37.08
AG73020 6031 1.00 12.36
AG73T1 8031 2.00 49.44
AG80C20 6031 4.00 98.88
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
9120/13
10/22/13
10/22/13
10/25/13
10/25/13
1123114
1122114
1/24/14
5/20/14
5/21114
5/23/14
5131114
5/31114
6/6/14
6/6/14
6/21/14
82114
625114
6/27/14
6/25/14
6/26/14
8/26/14
6124114
8/27/14
6/23/14
6/24/14
8/23/14
6/22/14
6/22/14
6127114
&6/27114

6/26/14
6/26/14
8127114

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOGB.J
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
TRAVIS WILLIAMS
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
JAMES LAMERSCN
JAMES LAMERSOCN
JAMES LAMERSON

BY

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
g99 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
092 FLSA OT CALCULATK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
969 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
01 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
1M REG IN EXCESS OF 4
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
S99 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
m
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function

AG73711
AGS80020
AGT3020
AG73711
AGT73020
AG73711
AGS80020
AGB0020
AGB0020
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGT73020
AGT3711
AGT37T1
AGT3020
AG73711
AG73020
AGT73020
AG73711
AGT73711
AG73020
AGT3711
AG73ITH
AGT73020
AGT3020
AGT73020
AGT3711
AG73711
AGT73020
AGT73020
AGT3TN

WILLIAMS

AGT3T11
AGT3020
AG73020

JAADM\BFD\FSSWAccouting'Payroll & Travel\Payroll\FY16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

AOBJ Hours Amount Category
8031 2.00 2472 2777
5031 4.00 4844 2777
6031 1.00 3260 ZZZ77
8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
6031 1.00 16,35 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 4903 ZZZ7Z
8031 6.00 196.15 ZZZ77Z2
6031  10.00 326.92 ZZZZZ
6031 16.00 261.52 ZZZ7Z7Z
6031 9.00 29423 ZZ777
6031 1.00 3288 ZZ2Z77
8031 10.00 163.45 ZZZZZ
8031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
6031 6.00 196.i6 ZZZZ7
8031 6.00 88.07 ZZ7277
6031 2.00 3289 ZZZZZ
6031 3.75 122.60 22777
6031 1.25 40.87 22777
6031 1.00 3269 22777
6031 3.75 12260 ZZZ277
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZ7
6031 1.50 48.04 ZZZZ7
6031 4.50 147,12 ZZZZ7
6031 3,00 98.08 ZZ7277
6031 1.25 40.87 Z7Z77
6031 1.00 3289 ZZZZZ
8031 1.00 32.69 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZ7Z
6031 8.25 269.71 27777
6031 2.75 89,90 ZZZ77
6031 9.75 159,37 Z2ZZZ7
6031 29.25 478.09 ZZZZ7

182.00 4,295.00
6031 4,13 135.02 ZZZZ7
8031 1.37 44,79 27777
6031 0.50 16,35 ZZZ77
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

817113
8124113
8/23M3
8/25/13
8/30/13
9713
9/14/13
9/13/M13
9/15/13
9/20M13
9/20/113

8/25M13
8/30M13
10/22/13
10/23/13
10724713
10/25/13
6/8/14
6/10/14
6/11/14
6/13/14

12112/13
1211313
429114
5i2/14
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
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
JAMES SCHWEGEL
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
FRANK CURATCLA
FRANK CURATOLA
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
898 FLSA OT CALCULATK
R
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
9299 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
[ ] JAMES
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
e MICHAEL
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
998 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI(

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AG73711 6031 1.50 43.04
AG73711 6031 5.63 92.03
AGT3020 6031 1.87 30.56

LAMERSON 15.00 367.79
AGT737T1 6031 3.00 93.27
AGT3711 6031 4.50 136,81
AGT3IT1 6031 3.00 46,64
AG737T11 6031 1.50 46.64
AG73711 6031 6.00 93.27
AGT73711 6031 7.50 233,18
AGB0020 8031 7.00 21763
AGT73711 6031 7.50 116.59
AGT3T 6031 £.00 186.54
AG73711 6031 6.00 93.28
AGS0020 6031 7.00 108.81

SCHWEGEL 59.00 1,375.76
AG80020 6031 3.00 91.89
AGSB0020 6031 3.00 4595
AGS0020 6031 5.00 187.50
AGB0020 6031 4.50 168,75
AGBC020 6031 4.00 150.00
AG80020 6031 13.50 253.13
AGS0000 6031 8.00 300.00
AG20000 5031 3.00 112,50
AG20000 6031 4.00 150.00
AGI0000 6031 15.00 281.25

EDWARDS 63.00 1,740.97
AG80020 6031 2.50 93.75
AG80020 8031 2.50 46,88
AG20000 6031 1.75 65.63
AGO0000 6031 1.75 32.80
AGB2110 6031 2.00 75.00
AGB2110 8031 2.00 37.50

JAADMBFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

Category
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
62714

9/20/13
9/20M13
Q12713
Q27713

8/20M3
81913
8/23/13
8/25M13
8/30/13
9/M7/13
921113
9/18/13
9/20/13
9/28/M13
92313
9/24/13
9127113
10/2/13
10/4/13
10/5/13
10/4/13
1011113
1/10/14
1/9/14
110114
5/12M14
5/14/14
5/16/14
5/19/14
5/23/14
674

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
CHARLES LOFTUS
CHARLES LOFTUS
CHARLES LOFTUS
CHARLES LOFTUS
RONALD STERRETT
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
888 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B e
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
998 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
I CHARLES
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIKC
101 REG [N EXCESS OF 4
S99 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
e FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
299 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
Q9g FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99¢ FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
299 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCEES OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 4

FEunction AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGBE2110 6031 1.00 37.50 Z2ZZZZ
AGB2110 6031 1.00 18.75 ZZZ7Z7

CURATOLA 14.50 407.81
AG80020 6031 7.00 246.57 27777
AGB0020 6031 7.00 123.27 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 4.00 14080 ZZ777
AGB0020 6031 4.00 7044 ZZZ7Z7
LOFTUS 22.00 581.18
AGT1100 6031 3.00 98.44 27777
AG71100 6031 2.00 65.63 227277
AG71100 6031 5.00 8203 22277
AGT1100 6031 8.00 262.50 ZZ777
AG71100 6031 8.00 131.24 772777
AGT1100 6031 4,00 131.25 ZZZ77
AG71100 8031 10.00 328,13 ZZZZZ
AG71100 68031 5.00 164.06 ZZ7Z7ZZ
AG71100 6031 9.00 147.85 ZZZ77
AG71100 68031 10.00 375.00 ZZZ7Z7
AG71100 6031 3.00 98.44 ZZZZZ
AG71100 6031 2.00 65.63 ZZZ7Z7
AG71100 6031 15.00 246,08 ZZZZ7
AG71100 6031 5.00 187.50 ZZZ7Z
AG71100 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZ2ZZZ
AG71100 6031 10.00 375.00 ZZ2ZZ27
AG71100 6031  17.00 318,75 - 22777
AGT71100 8031  10.00 187.50 ZZZ77
AGT1100 6031 11.80 431.26 ZZZZZ
AG71100 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZ777
AG71100 6031 13.50 25313 Z2ZZ7Z7
AG71100 6031 6.50 24375 ZZZIZZ
AGT71100 6031 3.00 1M2.50 ZZ72727
AGT71100 6031 9.50 17813 ZZZ7Z7
AGT71100 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZ7Z7Z7
AGT71100 6031 2.00 3750 ZZZ77
AG71100 6031 6.50 243,75 L22ZZZ

JAADMBFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payroll\FY16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt
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
61314
6/16/14
6/20/14

9M3/13
91313
10/3M3
1072113
10/4/13
10/10M13
10/9/M13
10/10/13
10/18/13
10/18M13
10/31/13
10/31/13
12113113
1211313
41114
4111114

4/28/14
5214
5/16/14
5/14/14
5/16/M14
6/2/14
6/5/14
6/6/14

4/16/14
4/18/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN First Name Last Name
RONALD STERRETT
RONALD STERRETT
RONALD STERRETT
RONALD STERRETT
DENNIS NEBRICH
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
SCOTT CUNNINGH:
SCOTT CUNNINGH,
SCOTT CUNNINGH,
SCOTT CUNNINGH;:
SCOTT CUNNINGH:
SCOTT CUNNINGH:
SCOTT CUNNINGH,
SCOTT CUNNINGH:
BRADLEY RUSSELL
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
B  RONALD
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
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
I DENNIS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
. o
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function ACBJ Hours Amount
AGT1100 6031 6.50 243,75
AGT71100 6031 13.00 243.75
AGT71100 6031 2.00 75.00
AG71100 6031 2.00 37.50

STERRETT 208.00 5,589.84
AGB2270 6031 4.00 98.88
AGE2270 6031 4.00 49.44
AGB2270 8031 8.00 261.54
AG62270 68021 7.00 228.85
AGB2270 6031 15.00 245.18
AGB2270 8031 4.00 130,77
AGBE2270 6031 2.00 65.38
AGB2270 6031 8.00 98.07
AGE2270 6031 1.00 32.69
AGBE2270 6031 1.00 16.35
AGB2270 6031 2.00 65.38
AGB2270 6031 2.00 32.69
AGB2270 6031  14.00 457.69
AGE2270 6031 14.00 228.83
AGB2270 6031 4.00 130.77
AGB2270 6031 4,00 65.38

NEBRICH 92.00 2,207.89
AGS0000 8031 2.00 65.38
AG0000 6031 2.00 32.68
AG90000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS00C0 6031 2.00 32.69
AGS0000 8031 1.50 49.04
AGI0000 6031 1.50 48.04
AGS0C00 6031 3.00 49.04

CUNNINGHAM 14.00 343.25
AGE2270 6031 2.00 55.77
AGB2270 6031 2.00 27.89

JAADM\BED\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payroll\FY 16\Crystal Reports FY 16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt
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

4/23/14
4/25/14

8/25/13
8/30/13

7M3M3
7/9/13
7/10/13
71213
714113
793
7M9/M13
8/22/13
8/20/13
821113
81913
8/23/13
9/25M3
9/23/13
9/26/13
92713
10/10/13
10/6/13
10/11/13
10/13M13
10/18/13
10/23/13
10/28/13
10/31/13
10/30/13
10/29/13
11113
1/7113
1175113

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
l BRADLEY RUSSELL
BRADLEY RUSSELL
KEITH THOMAS
. KEITH THOMAS
JOHN WALSH
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

BRADLEY

REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

KEITH

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
REG [N EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATI(
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Eunction

AGE2270
AGB2270

RUSSELL

AGT1100
AGT71100

THOMAS

AGS0002
AGY0002
AGS0002
AGe0002
AGO0002
AGS0002
AG90002
AGO0002
AGS0002
AG90002
AGS0002
AG90002
AGS0002
AGO0002
AGO0C02
AG90002
AG90002
AGS0002
AGY0002
AG20002
AG20002
AGO0002
AGS0002
AGS0002
AGS0002
AGY0002
AGS0002
AG80020
AG80020

JAADM\BFDAF SS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY 16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payrell AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

AQBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 3.00 8365 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 41.82 ZZZ77

10.00 20913
6031 8.00 197.76 22777
6031 8.00 98.88 ZZ777
16.00 296.64
6031 8.00 238.80 ZZ7ZZ7
6031 1.00 20.85 ZZZZZ
6031 4,50 134.32 227727
6031 5.50 82.09 ZZZ7Z7
6031 8.00 238.80 ZZ777
8031 2.00 5970 27777
6031 18.00 268.65 ZZZ7Z7
65031 1.00 2985 Z7727Z
6031 2.50 7462 ZZZ77
6031 4.50 13432 ZZZ7Z
6031 1.00 20.85 ZZZ27Z
6031 9.00 134.33 22227
6031 2.00 5970 ZZZZZ
6031 5.00 149,25  ZZZ777
6031 2.00 59.70 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 9.00 134,33 Z2ZZZ7
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 3269 ZZ777
6031 3.00 48.04 22777
6031 4,00 130,77 ZZZZZ
6031 4,00 6538 ZZZ77Z
8031 1.00 32,8 Z2ZZZZ
6031 1.00 16.35 ZZZ27Z
6031 1.00 3268 ZZZ77
6031 3.50 1442 ZZZ77
8031 1.00 3269 ZZ7Z77
8031 5,50 89.00 ZZZZ7
6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZ77
6031 1.50 49.04 ZZZ7Z

14



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
12/12/13
121113
12114113

12/9/13
12/13/13
12/20/13

1728114

1/31/14
2/12114
21414
2124114
2/25/14
212814

3/4/14

3/5/14

377114

4/3i14

4/2114

414114

414114

477114

4M1/14

412314
4/25114

6/19/14

6/17/14

6/16/14

6/20/14

82314

62414

6/25/14

6/26/14

612714

81113

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
JOHMN WALSH
JCHN WALSH
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
JOHN WAILSH
JOHN WALSH
JOHN WALSH

. GINA SCHELBRA

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2014

Pay Code

Description

999
101
101
101
101
899
899
101
g99
101
999
101
101
999
101
101
999
101
101
101
99¢
101
999
101
999
101
101
101
999
101
1™
101
101
989

101

FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FESA OT CALCULATIC
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
REG IN EXCESS CF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

JOHN

REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AG80020 8031 9.50 18528 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0002 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ777
AGQ0002 6031 2.50 81.73 272777
AGB0C02 6031 6.00 196.15 27777
AG20002 6031 1.00 32.69 22777
AG90002 6031 5,50 8§9.90 ZZZZ7
AG90002 6031 6.00 98,07 ZZZZZ
AG20002 6031 8.50 277.88 22777
AG90002 6031 8.50 138.93 ZZ777
AGS0002 6031 3.00 98,08 27777
AG90002 6031 3.00 49,04 272777
AGS0002 6031 1.00 32.69 ZZ77ZZ
AG20002 6031 2.00 85.38 ZZ777
AGS0002 6031 3.00 49,04 227277
AGS0002 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGS0002 6031 3.00 98.08 22277
AGS0002 6031 5.00 81.738 Z7ZZ77
AGO0002 6031 2.00 65.38 Z7Z777
AG90002 6031 1.00 3268 ZZZ7ZZ
AGS0002 6031 3.00 98,08 L7777
AG90002 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZZ
AGO0002 6031 3.00 98.08 Z7Z7Z77
AGY0002 6031 3.00 48.04 ZZ7777
AG80020 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZ7Z77.
AGB0020 6031 8.00 130.76 2ZZZ7
AGO0002 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7Z7
AGI0002 6031 1.00 3289 ZZ777
AGS0002 6031 1.50 48.04 272777
AG90002 68031 4,50 7355 ZZZZZ
AGS0002 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AG20002 6031 3.00 98.08 Z7Z777
AGI0002 8031 1.00 32,68 ZZ777
AGI0002 6031 1.00 3269 Z7ZZ77
AGI0002 6031 8.00 130.76 ZZZ77

WALSH 250.00 595277
AG71100 6031 8.00 128,60 ZZ7Z7Z
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

117231201

Date

8/16/13
9/20/13
91513
9f20M13
10/2113
10/4/13
5114
5/2/14
6/6/14
8/1/14
6/6/14

122114
1/24/14
6/25/14
6/23/14
6/27/14

811713
8/16/13
9720113
9/20/13

7/4/43
7/3/13
7/2M13
7113
7/6M13
7/513
7/5/13
M2/13
7MiM13
7/10/13

13 !

First Name

GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA

RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD

TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY

DANIEL
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

SCHELBRAt
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRAI
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRA¢
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRA{
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRAY
SCHELBRAM

PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA

TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLCR

ORTIZ
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
- o
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
599 FLSA OT GALGULATK
R RONALD
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
959 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
Bl nwvorny
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG [N EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99¢g FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function

AGT71100
AGT1100
AGT71100
AGT1100
AGT1100
AG71100
AGT1100
AGT71100
AG71100
AGT1100
AG7110C

SCHELBRACK

AGT71100
AG71100
AGT1100
AG71100
AGT1100

PERREIRA

AGT1100
AGT71100
AG71100
AGT1100

TAYLOR

AGBO020
AG80020
AG30020
AGBO020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGS0020

AQOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 8.00 64,32 ZZZ77
68031 4.00 64,30 ZZ2ZZZ
6031  10.00 160.76  Z2ZZ7Z7Z
6031 14.00 112.56 ZZZ7Z7Z
6031 2.00 3440 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 17.20 22777
6031 2.00 34.40 ZZZ77
8031 2.00 17.20 ZZ777
6031 6.50 1M1.80 ZZZZ7
6031  10.0C 172.00 ZZZ77
6031 16.50 141,90 ZZZZZ

85.00 1,059.43
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7277
6031 2.00 32689 ZZ7Z7Z7
6031 2.00 65.38 22777
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ7ZZZ
6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZ77

14.00 343.26
6031 8.00 167.76 ZZZ7Z7
6031 8.00 98.88 ZZ7Z77
6031 2.50 61.80 ZZZ77Z
6031 2.50 3090 22777

21.00 389.34
8031 5.00 123.60 ZZZ77
6031 5.00 12360 ZZZ7Z7
6031 5.00 123.80 ZZ777
6031 5.00 123.80 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 10.00 24721 ZZZZ7
6031 5.00 123.60 ZZZZZ
6031 25.00 308.00 ZZZ7Z7
6031 6.00 148,32 ZZZ77
6031 5.00 123.60 ZZZ77
6031 6.00 148.32 ZZZ77
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
8/3M13
8/213
8113
713113
7130M13
712913
8/2/13
8/8/13
8713
8/6/13
8/5/13
8/4/13
8/9/13
8/9113
8/13/13
8/M12/13
8/16/13
8/15/13
8M14/13
8/16/13
8/23/13
8/22/13
8/2113
8/20/13
8/19/13
8/23M13
812713
8/30/13
8/28/13
8/26/13
8/29M13
8/30/13
9/M3/13
9/10/13

IN  First Name

DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DAMNIEL
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
CRTIZ
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
11
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
AGE0020
AGBC020
AGE0020
AGEQ020
AGS80020
AGEB0020
AGE0020
AGB0020
AGE0020
AGBO020
AGB0020
AG8002C
AGB0020
AGB0020
AGB0020
AGB0020
AG30020
AGS80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGE0020
AGB0020
AGE0020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGS80020

ACBJ

6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
6031
€031
6031
6031
8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
8031
6031

Hours

2.00
2.00
31.00
13.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
10.00
4.50
3.00
4.00
11,00
9.00
3.00
47.50
3.00
2.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
14.00
3.50
3.00
4.00
4.00
3.50
18.00
4.00
3.00
3.00
7.00
3.00
20.00
3.00
3.00

Amount

Category

49,44
49.44
383.18
321.37
49.44
49.44
48.44
49.44
48.44
123.60
111.24
74.16
98.88
271.93
22249
74.16
587.10
74.16
49.44
74.16
74,16
74.16
173.04
86.52
74.16
98.88
98.88
86.52
22248
©8.88
74.18
74.16
173.04
74,16
247.20
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

91213
9913
911113
9/M3/13
92113
9/19/13
9/20/13
91813
911713
9/16/13
9/20/13
9/2713
9/26/13
9/25M13
912413
9/23M13
/2713
10/4/13
10/3/13
102113
10/1/13
9/30M13
10/4M13
10/18/13
1011713
10/16/13
10/15/13
10/18/13
10/23/13
10/22/13
10/2113
10/25/13
10/24/13
10/25/13
10/28/13
10/29/13
11/2/13

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

Y

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code

Description

101
101
101
09g
gloyl
101
101
101
101
101
go9
101
101
101
101
101
9g9
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
AG80020 6031 3.00
AG80020 8031 3.00
AG80020 6031  15.00
AG80020 6031 12.00
AG80C20 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 14.50
AGB0020 6031 13.00
AGB0020 6031 7.00
AGB0020 6031 7.00
AGSB0020 6031  50.50
AGE0020 6031 3.00
AGB0020 6031 3.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AG80020 5031 4.00
AG80020 6031 7.00
AGB0020 6031 33.00
AG80020 6031 2,00
AG80020 6031 .00
AG80020 6031 9.00
AG80020 6031 13.00
AGB0O020 6031 2.00
AGB00z0 6031 35.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 8031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 1.00
AG80020 6031 3.00
AGE0G20 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 8031 2.00
AGE0020 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 12.00
AG80020 8031 8.00
AG80020 6031 6.00
AGE0020 6031 2.00

Amount

Category

74.16
74.16
74.16
185.40
296.65
222.49
358.48
321.37
173.04
173.04
624.18
74.16
7416
£8.88
98.88
173.04
407.88
65,38
294,23
284.23
425.00
65.38
572.08
65.38
65.38
32.69
98.08
130.76
130.77
65.38
85.38
65.38
65.38
196.14
261.54
1€8.16
294.23
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

M3
10/31/13
10/30/13

11113

11/8/13

11713

11/6/13

11/5/13

11/4/113

11/8/13
111213
11/14/13
111313
11/15/13
1115/13
11/18/13
11/19/13
11/20/13
12113
11722113
112213
11/25/13
11/24/13
11/29/13

121313

12/4/43

1212113

12/6/13

12/5113

127713

12/6/13
12112113
12/11/13
12/10/13
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
gae
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
REG I[N EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function

AGB0020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0C20
AGB0020
AGBGC020
AGEC020
AGE0020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGE0020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AGS0020
AGS80020
AGBC020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG8OC20
AGS80020
AG80020

AOBJ

8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031

Hours

4.00
4.00
3.00
25.00
2.00
2.00
6.00
6.00
3.00
28.00
1.00
3.00
4,00
12.00
20.00
4.00
3.00
2.00
2.00
4.00
15.00
2.00
4.00
13.00
4.00
4.00
6.00
4.00
4.00
8.00
22.00
4.00
6.00
7.00
6.00
6.00
11.C00

Amount

Category

130.77
130.77

98.08
408.63

65.38

65.38
196.15
1€8.15

g8.08
457.66

32.69

98.08
130.77
392.31
326.€0
130,77

98.08

65.38

65.38
130,77
245.18
294.23
130.77
212.49
130.77
130.77
196.15
130.77
130.77
261.54
386.59
130.77
196.15
228.85
196.15
196,15
359.62
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
12/19/13
1215113
12M16/13
12/17/13
12/18/13
12/20/13
12/20/13
12/23/M13
122713

17714
1/8/14
1/6/14
1/8/14
19114

11014

1/10/14

11714

11614

11614

1714114

111314

1117114

112514

1/24/14

1723114

122114

1719114

1/21/14

1/24/14

1/26/M4

1727114

1/28/14

1731114

1/130/14

1/29/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
DANIEL ORTIZ
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
DANIEL, ORTIZ
DANIEL ORTIZ
DANIEL CRTIZ
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

Functicn AQOBJ Hours
AGS80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 50.00
AG80020 8031 4.00
AG80020 86031 2.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AGS80020 6031 4,00
AG80020 6031  40.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 4.00
AG80020 6031 10.00
AG80020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 5.00
AG80020 6031 5.00
AGS80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 4,00
AGBO0Z0 8031  35.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 68031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 8.00
AG30020 6031 7.00
AG80020 6031 39.00
AGB0020 6031 7.00
AGS80020 6031 3.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 5.00
AG80020 6031  11.00
AGS80020 6031 35.00
AG80020 6031 13.00
AGS0020 8031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 8.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 4.00

Amount

261.54
817.25
130.77

65.38
261.54
261.54
261.54
130,77
653.80
130.77

65.38
326.82

65.38
163.46
163.46
294.23
130,77
572.08
261.54
261.54
261.54
261.54
228.85
637.46
228.85

98.08
261.54
261.54
163.46
358.62
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

1131114
2714
2/6/14
2/514
2/4/14
2/314
217114
2/10/14
21314
211914
21214
2114114
2014114
212814
2124114
2/25/14
2126114
22714
2728114
3714
313714
3/4/14
3/6/14
31514
3714
3M4/14
3/M13/14
3/10/14
31114
312114
31414
31714
3/18/14
3/19/14
3120114
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

mH/\

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code Description
isie] FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG I[N EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REGIN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99 FLSA OT CALCULATI
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
99¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function

AGS80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AGE0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGEC020
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG20000
AG0000
AG90000
AGO0000
AGI0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGE0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG90000
AG0000
AGO0000

AQBJ

6031
6031
6031
8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
6031
8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
8031
8031
6031
6031
6031
6031
6031
8031
6031

Hours

48.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
7.00
5.00

18.00
2,00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

10.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

10.00
2.00
4.00
5.00
9.00
4.00

24.00
2.00
2.00
2,00
2.00
2,00

10.00
4.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

12.00

Amount

Category

784.56
65.38
65.38
65.38

228.85

163.46

294.21
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38

163.45
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38

163.45
65.38

130.77

163.46

294.23

130,77

392.28
65.33
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38

163.45

130.77
65.38
65.38
£5.38
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

3124114
32714
312514
3/28/14
3/26/14
3/28/14
3/31/14
411714
4/2/14
4/3/14
4/4/14
4/4/14
4/10114
477114
419114
4/11/14
418114
4111/14
4/16/14
4/t714
4/18M14
4/15/14
4/14114
4/18/14
4125/14
4122114
4123114
42114
4724114
4/25/14
4/28/14
5114
4/28/14
4130114
512114
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
988
101
101
101
101
101
209
101
101
101
101
101
999
101
101
101
101
101
999
101
101
101
101
101
9939
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
FLSA QT CALCULATI(
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
AG90000 6031 6.00 196,15 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 2,00 65,38 227727
AGY0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7Z7
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ727
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 15,00 24518 ZZZ77
AGY0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 7777
AGS0000 6031 10.00 163.45 ZZZZ27
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZ777
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ2ZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 Z7Z77
AGS0000 6031 10.00 163.45 27777
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGS0C00 8031 2.00 65,38 22277
AGS0G00 6031 2.00 65.38 727777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 6538 ZZ777
AGS0C00 6031 12.00 196,14 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZZ
AGI0000 8031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ2ZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 7272777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 6538 ZZ2ZZZ
AG90000 6031  10.00 16345 ZZ2Z77
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7ZZZ
AGO00C0 6031 2.00 65.38 22777
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 Z2ZZ7Z7
AGY0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031  10.00 16345 ZZZZZ
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

872113
8/3/M13
8/213
8/9/13
8/8/13
8713
8/6/13
3/4/13
8/5/13
8/9/13
81513
8/14/13
8/13M13
812113
8/16/13
8/16/13
8/23/13
8/22/13
82113
8/19/M13
8/20/13
8/23M13
8/30/13
8/29/13
8/28/13
8/27/13
8/30/13
9/9/13
9/10/13
9M1/13
9/12113
9/13/13
91313
9/20/13
9/16/13

IN  First Name

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNCN
VERNOCN
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
For Pay Period Ending Sepfember 25, 2015

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
959
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

Function AQBJ Hours Amount
ORTIZ 1,6838.00 38,230.62
AG80020 803t  10.00 247.21
AG80020 6031 13.00 321.37
AG80020 8031 10.00 123.60
AGB0020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG20020 6031 4,00 98.88
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 4,00 98.88
AG80020 6031 9.00 222.49
AG80020 8031 11.00 271.93
AGB0020 8031 47.00 580.92
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AGB0020 6031 2.00 49,44
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AGBC020 6031 14.00 173.04
AGB0020 6031 6.00 148.32
AG80020 6031 4.00 98.88
AGB0020 6031 3.00 74.186
AGS80020 6031 3.00 74.15
AGB0020 6031 4.00 98.88
AG80020 6031  20.00 247.20
AG30020 6031 1.00 24.72
AG30020 6031 1.00 24.72
AG80020 6031 1.00 24,72
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AGS0020 6031 6.00 74,16
AGS0020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 3.00 74,16
AGB0020 8031 3.00 74.16
AG80020 6031 3.00 74,16
AG80020 6031  15.00 185.40
AG80020 6031 14.00 348.09
AG80020 6031 7.00 173.04
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
/20113
9/2713
9/24/13
9/26/13
9/25/13
922113
912313
Q/27/13
10/4/13
9f30/13
10/1/13
10/2M13
10/3/13
10/4/13
10/10/13
10/6/13
107113
10/8/13
10/11/13
10/25/13
10/21/13
10/24/13
10/2313
10/22/13
10/25/13
10/30/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
11/1/13
10/31/13
11/2/13
1171713
11/8/13
11/4/13

First Name

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNCN
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNCON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNCN
VERNCN
VERNON

EIN

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budgef & Finance Section

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
oo9
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

Function ACBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGB0020 6031 7.00 173.04 ZZZ77
AGB0020 6031 13.00 321.37  ZZZ7ZZ
AG80020 6031 .00 22249 ZZZ7Z7
AG80020 6031 50.00 618.00 ZZ7ZZ
AG80020 6031 2.00 4944 ZZZZZ
AG80C20 6031 4,00 98.88 ZZ277
AG80G20 6031 2.00 4544 272777
AGR0020 6031 4.00 98.88 Z2ZZZZ
AG80020 6031 6.00 148.32 22777
AGB0020 6031 7.00 173.04 22777
AGB0020 6031 25.00 30800 Z72Z7Z7
AGB0020 6031 8.00 26154 ZZ2Z77
AG8B0020 6031 2,00 65.38 Z2ZZZZ
AGS0020 6031 13.00 425.00 Z2ZZ77
AGB0020 6031 £.00 204,23 Z2ZZZZ
AGB0020 6031 2.00 29423 ZZzZZ2Z7
AG80020 6031 41.00 67015 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 8.00 281.54 ZZZ77
AGB0020 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZ2ZZ
AG80020 6031 11.00 359.62 ZZZ7Z
AGB0020 8031 8.00 261.54 ZZ7Z77
AGS80020 6031  35.00 572.08 ZZZZZ
AGS80020 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZ77Z7
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7Z77
AG80020 6031 4.00 13077 Z2Z2ZZ
AG80020 5031 2.00 65,38 2727277
AG80020 6031 12.00 196.14 22777
AG80020 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ2Z7
AGBO020 6031 7.00 22885 ZZZ77
AGB0020 6031 6.00 196.15  ZZZ277Z
AGBQ0020 6031 4,00 130.77 L7777
AG80020 6031 4.00 13077 Z2ZZZ
AG80020 6031 9.00 28423 27277
AG80020 6031 24.00 30228 22777
AGS0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG80020 603 3.00 98.08 Z2zZZ77
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Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRIM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

11/5/13
11/6/13
1713
11/8113
11415113
11/15M13
11/18/13
1/19/13
11/20/13
11/21/13
11/22/13
11/22/13
1172413
1172513
11/29/13
12713
12/3M13
12/2113
12/5113
12/4/13
12/5/13
12/14/13
121313
12112113
121113
12/40/13
12/6/13
12/8/13
12/13/13
12/20/13
1211913
12/18/13
121713
121613
12/15/13
12/20/13
17114

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERMNON
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
1M
899
101
101
999
101
101
101
101
101
9e9
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
g9g
101
101
101
101
1
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
REG IN EXCESS OF ¢
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATI
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function AQOBJ Hours
AG80020 6031 6.00
AGB0020 6031 6.00
AGB00z0 8031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 28.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AGS80020 6031 9.00
AG80020 6031 4,00
AGB0020 8031 3.00
AG80020 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 15.00
AG80020 68031 4,00
AG80020 8031 9.00
AGS80020 6031 13.00
AGSB0020 6031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 10.00
AGS0020 6031 12.00
AG80020 6031 6.00
AGE0020 6031 4.00
AGB0020 6031 6.00
AGB0020 6031 7.00
AG80020 6031  11.00
AG80020 6031 8.00
AG20020 8031  50.00
AGB80020 6031 4.00
AG80020 8031 4,00
AGB0020 6031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 8.00
AGB0020 6031 2.00
AG80020 6031 45.00
AG80020 6031  10.00

Amount

Cateqgory

196.15
196.15

65,38
457 66
204.23
147.11
130.77

98.08

65.38

65.38
130.77
245.18
130.77
294.23
212.49
261.54

65.38
130.77

65.38

65.38
163.45
392.31
196.15
130.77
196,15
228.85
389.62
261.54
817.25
130.77
130.77
261.54
261.54
261.54

65.38
751.87
326.92
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
1/14/14
111514
1116114
117114
1117/14
1/25/14
1/24/14
1723114
/22114
172114
1/19/14
1724014
173114
1/30/14
1/28/14
1/28/14
12714
1731114
21414
2/8M4
264
2/3M14
2[4
274
31314
31714
3/6/14
3/5114
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
For Pay Peried Ending September 25, 2015

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
eiele)

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
AG80020 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZ7Z7ZZ
AG80020 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZ7Z7
AG80G20 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ77
AG80020 6031 9.00 29423 222772
AG80020 6031 35.00 572.08 222722
AG80020 6031 7.00 228,85 ZZ7Z77
AGB0020 6031 8.00 261.54 Z2ZZ77
AG80020 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZ2ZZZ
AGB0020 6031 8.00 26154 ZZZZZ
AGE0020 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZL
AGB0020 6031 39.00 637.46 Z2ZZZ2Z
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 227277
AGB0020 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7Z7
AGB0020 6031 7.00 228.85 Z2ZZ7ZZ
AGS0020 6031 8.00 261.584 ZZZZZ
AGS0020 6031  11.00 35862 Z2Z7Z27
AGB0020 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AG30020 8031 32.00 523.04 ZZZZZ
AGSE0020 6031 4,00 130,77 227277
AGS0020 5031 4.00 130,77 ZZZZ7
AGS0020 6031 4,00 13077 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 8.00 2615684 272777
AG80020 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZ7
AGB0020 6031 30.00 490,35 277277
AG80020 6031 7.00 22885 Z2ZZ77
AG80020 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38 2772727
AGB0020 6031 5.00 163,46 ZZZZZ
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 22777
AG80020 6031 18.00 294,21 ZZ777
AG20000 6031 4.00 130.77 272777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 £.00 28423 272277
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 24.00 392.28 ZZZ77
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

31014
31414
3/13/14
3/12/14
31114
3/14/14

8/6/13
8/9/13
8/29/13
8/28/13
8/30/13
10/22/13
10/25/13

31714
3/21/114
320114
31814
31914
3/21/14
3/24/14
32514
3127114
3/28/14
3/26/14
3/28/14
4/3/14
3/3114
472114
411414
4/4{14
4/14/14
4/18/14
41714

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

Eirst Name

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
[ ] VERNON
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
9¢9 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
g9 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
899 FLSA QT CALCULATIC
] RONALD
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
899 FLSA OT CALCULATI(C
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
11 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Functicn AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AG900Q0 6031 2.00 65,38 27277
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7Z77
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 Z2ZZ22ZZ
AG90000 6031 2.00 6538 27777
AGI0000 6031 2.00 6538 277272
AGO00C0 6031  10.00 163.45 ZZZZZ

ALLEY 1,316.00 30,030.58
AG80020 6031 4.00 103.83 272777
AG80020 8031 4,00 51.92 ZZ777
AG74760 6031 4,00 103.83 ZZ777
AG74760 6031 8.00 20765 ZZZZZ
AG74760 6031 12.00 155.76 ZZZZZ
AGE0020 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZZ2ZZ
AGB0020 6031 7.00 114,42 ZZZZ7Z
JACKSON 46.00 966.26
AGB0020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ77
AG2002¢C 6031 2.00 65.38 77777
AG80020 8031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7I7
AG80020 6031 10.00 163.45 ZZZ77
AG30020 85031 6.00 196,15 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 2.00 98.08 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 2.00 6538 222727
AGSE0G20 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZ7Z77
AGBC020 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG80020 6031 15.00 24518 22777
AGI0000 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
AGO0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ277
AG80000 6031 3.00 ©8.08 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031  10.00 163.456 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 2.00 6538 ZZ777
AG90000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
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Divisicn
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

4115114
4/16/14
418114
4125114
4124114
4/23/14
4/22/14
4121114
4125114
4/28/14
4/29/14
/214
5M1/14
4130114
5/2/14

216014
2714
2714
2/15/14
2120114
211814
2/18/14
217114
212114
2125114
2/2814
37114
3/5M14
3414
3714
3714
3M13/14
312114
314114
3/14/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payrell Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
ISMAEL FUENTES
MATTHEW PARKER
MAT THEW PARKER
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

Pay Code Descripticn
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
299 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS QOF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B svaEL
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
8999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
999 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIC

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AG20000 8031 2.00 65.38 ZLZZ77
AGS0C00 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZZZ
AGS0C00 8031 12.00 196,14 ZZZ277
AG20000 6031 2,00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 22777
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 22777
AGS0000 6031 10.00 163.45 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 2Z2ZZZ
AGS00C0 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZZZ
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65.38 L7772
AG20000 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AG20000 8031  10.00 163.45 2ZZ77

FUENTES 134.00 3,285.40
AG80020 68031 3.00 98.08 277727
AGB0020 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZ7Z
AGS0020 6031 5.50 89.8C¢ ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZ7
AG20000 8031 2.00 65.38 L2777
AGZ0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7Z77
AGS0C00 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZZ
AG20000 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ277
AGS0000 6031 17.50 286,04 ZZZ7Z
AGS0000 6031 3.00 ©8.08 ZZZ7Z
AGS0000 6031 3.00 4904 ZZ777
AG74760 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7ZZ
AG74760 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZiZZ
AGT74760 6031 5,00 81.73 ZZZ7Z7
AGI0000 8031 2.50 4086 ZZIZ7ZZ
AGT74760 6031 1.00 3289 Z2ZZZZ
AGS0000 8031 4.00 130.77 222727
AG90000 6031 4,00 6538 ZZZZZ
AG74760 6031 1.00 16.35 Z7777
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Divisign
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

3/21/114
31814
321114
3/26/14
32514
324114
3/28/14
5/20/14
5/21/14
5/23/14
5/28/14
5/29/14
5/30/14
5/30/14
6/26/14
6/25/14
6/27/14

321114
3/19/14
321714
312514
3124114
3/26/14
3/28/14
5/20/14
5/23/14

9/16M3
/2013
1131114
1731114

El First Name

MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW

PAUL
PALUL
PAUL
PAUL
PAUL
PAUL
PAUL
PAUL
PAUL

STEPHEN
STEPHEN
STEPHEN
STEPHEN

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By ACEJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

Last Name

PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER
PARKER

CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR
CUELLAR

ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN

_H<

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2015

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code

Description

101
101
909
101
101
101
999
101
01
999
101
101
101
99%
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

BN MATTHEW

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
FLSA OT CALCGULATIC
REG IN EXCESS OF 4
FLSA OT CALCULATIC

STEPHEN

Function ACBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGT74760 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGT4780 6031 3.00 98,08 ZZ777
AG74760 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ
AGT4760 8031 12.00 30231 ZZZZ7
AGT4780 8031 7.00 228,85 ZZZ7Z7
AGT4760 65031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGT74760 6031 21.00 34325 ZZ7Z77
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228,85 27777
AG90000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AGY0000 6031  10.00 16345 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 4,00 13077 22777
AGI0000 8031 3.50 M442 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZIZZZ
AGZ000C 6031 9.50 155.28 ZZZ727
AGS0000 8031 3.00 88.08 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 8031 1.00 3289 ZZ7Z77
AGE0000 6031 4.00 65.38 ZZZZ7

PARKER 176.00 4,315.31
AGT4760 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGT74760 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AG74760 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ
AGT74780 8031 7.00 22885 22777
AGT4760 6031 1.00 3288 ZZZZ2
AG74760 6031 12.00 392.31 22277
AGT4760 6031 20.00 328,90 ZZZ77
AG20000 8031 6.00 196.15 ZZZ7Z7
AG0000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZ77

CUELLAR 62.00 1,520.16
AG80020 6031 2.00 58.46 ZZZZZ
AGS80020 6031 2.00 2923 ZZZ77
AGSB0020 6031 1.00 32,69 ZZ777
AG80020 6031 1.00 16.35 27777

ADELSTEIN 6.00 136.73

JAADMBFDVFSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY 16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

29



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

7120113
7122113
7124113
7126013
7/30M13
7/29M13
7128113
713113
8/2/13

8/15/13
8/16/13
8/M16/13
8130113
8/30/13
2/15/14
2/21414
314714
31414
3/20/14
3/2114
3/21114
414114
41314
414114
41114
4/12/14
4110/14
41114
4/18/14
412514
4/25114
4/30/14
51714
5/2114
5/914

EIN  First Name

|

BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA
BETTINA

LAUREN
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

MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION
MCMILLION

BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHRCOW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHRCW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
204
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code

Description

101
101
101
999
101
101
101
101
999

101
101
999
101
98¢
101
989
11
999
101
101
90%
101
101
989
101
101
101
999
999
101
969
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

AG900C0
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AGS0000
AG90000
AGI0000
AG90000
AGS0000

MCMILLION

AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG8002C
AG80020
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0C00
AGS0C00
AG90000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG20000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGB2270
AGB0000
A(90000
AGB2270
AGS0000
AG20000
AGO0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG90C00

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 6.00 181.44  ZZZ77
6031 2.00 60.48 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 60.48 ZZZ77
6031  10.00 151.20 ZLZZZ
65031 1.00 30.24 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 90.72 ZZZZZ
6031 7.50 226.80 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 2.00 60.48 ZZZZZ7
6031 13.50 20412 ZZZZZ

47.00 1,065.96
6031 1.00 27.76 ZZZZZ
6031 5.00 138.82 ZZZ7Z7
6031 6.00 83.28 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 8328 ZZ2777
6031 3.00 41.64 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 3268 ZZZZZ
6031 1.00 16,35 ZZ7Z77
6031 8.00 261.54 227722
6031 8.00 130,76 ZZZZZ
86031 1.75 57.21 L7727
68031 10.00 326.92 Z77Z77
8031 11.7% 192,06 ZZZ77
6031 5.00 163.46 ZZ777
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ77Z7
6031 7.00 1M14.42 ZZ777
6031  11.50 375.86 ZZZIZ7
6031 9.75 318,75 ZZ777
5031 3.50 114.42 ZZZZ7
6031 15.00 24518 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 9.75 159,36 ZZZ277
6031 7.00 228,85 77777
6031 7.00 114.42 ZZZZZ
6031 6.00 186,15 ZZZ2ZZ
6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZ7Z7
6031 8.50 138.93 ZZZZZ
6031 4.00 130.77 22777
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
5/21/114
5/21/114
8/27M14
627114

9/15/M13
9120113

7M13/13
7/20/13
7/19/13
712613
212314
2128114
&/21/14
627114
6/27/14
6/27/14

7M6/13
793

6/26/14
6/27/14
6127114

10/23/13
10/22/13
10/28/13
10728113

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name
LAUREN BUHROW
LAUREN BUHROW
LAUREN BUHROW
LAUREN BUHROW
LAUREN BUHROW
CHARLES BOYD
CHARLES BOYD
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
DEE ANN BROWER
JOSE PIMIENTA
JOSE PIMIENTA
MADISON MACDONAL
MADISON MACDONAL
MADISON MACDONAL
PETER JANIK
PETER JANIK
PETER JANIK
PETER JANIK

T)_\

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
[ ] LAUREN
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATH
[ CHARLES
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
I DEE ANN
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
[ MADISON
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function AQBJ Hours Amount  Cateqory
AGS0000 6031 4.00 65,38 2727277
AG20000 6031 3.75 12260 ZZZZZ7
AGS0000 8031 3.75 61.29 ZZZZZ
AG20000 8031 2.00 6538 ZZZ277
AG20000 8031 2.00 3289 ZZ7ZZ7

BUHROW 173.50 4,187.43
AGB0020 6031 4.00 98.88 ZZZ77
AGS80020 6031 4.00 49.44  ZZZ7Z7
BOYD 8.00 148.32
AGS0000 8031 8.50 248,87 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 8.00 23423 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 8.50 12444  ZZZ277
AGI0000 6031 8.00 M7.12 ZZZ7Z7
AGS000C 8031 2.00 29423 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 9.00 147.11 27777
AG20000 8031 5.00 163.46 2ZZ7Z7
AG62110 6031 1.00 3289 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.72 ZZZZZ
AGB2110 6031 1.00 16.35 22277
BROWER 63.00 1,460.22
AGT37T1 6031 2.00 49.44 21777
AGT3711 8031 2.00 2472 ZZZ7ZZ
PIMIENTA 4.00 74.16
AG90000 8031 7.00 18510 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 52.88 27777
AGI0000 6031 2.00 118.98 ZZZ7Z7
MACDONALD 18.00 356.96
AGBO020 6031 4.50 147,12 22272
AGB0020 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZZZ
AGB002C 8031 2.50 18528 27777
AG80020 6031 6.50 21250 ZZZZZ
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
19/15/13
11/15/M13
12/4/13
12/5/43
12/6/13
4/9/14
4/11/14

574
5/914

8/1/13

8/2/13

8/6/3

8/8/M3

8/9/13

8/M13/M3
8/16/13
8/20/13
8/M8/M13
8/2113
8/18/M13
8/23/M13
8/25M13
8/30/13
eM3ns
9/13/13
9/18/13
9/20/13
9/23M13
9/27/13
52114
512314

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
FRANK GRIFFITTS

. FRANK GRIFFITTS
JOHN KESSLER
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
g FLSA OT CALCULATK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
909 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
] FRANK
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
809 FLSA OT CALCULATI(

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AG80020 6031 6.50 106.24 ZZZ772
AG80020 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZ777
AGS80020 8031 5.00 81.73 Z2Z777
AG80020 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
AGS0020 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
AG80020 8031 6.00 98.07 ZZ7Z7Z
AGI0000 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZZ7ZZ
AGY0000 6031 7.00 114,42 2727277

JANIK 68.00 1,667.29
AGS0000 6031 2,00 65.38 ZZZ7Z
AGS0000 8031 2.00 3289 727777
GRIFFITTS 4.00 98.07
AG74711 6031 4,00 110.61 ZZZ77
AGT4711 6031 4.00 55,30 ZZZZ7
AGT47TH 8031 2,00 5530 ZZZ77
AGT4711 6031 2.00 58.30 Z2ZZZZ
AGT4711 5031 4,00 55.30 272777
AGT74711 6031 1.50 41,48 ZZ77Z
AG74711 6031 1.50 2074 ZZZ7ZZ
AG74711 6031 1.50 4148 227277
AGT74711 6031 1.50 41,48 Z7777
AGT4T11 6031 3.50 96,78 ZZZZ7
AGTAT11 6031 3.00 82.95 Z7Z777
AGT4711 8031 9.50 131.34 22777
AGT47T1 6031 4.00 1M0.61 ZZZ77
AGT74711 6031 4.00 5530 ZZ7ZZ7
AG74711 6031 1.50 41,48 27777
AGT74T11 6031 1.50 20.74 ZZZZZ
AGI0000 6031 3.50 96,78 ZZZZZ2
AGS0000 6031 3.50 48.39 L7777
AGS0000 6031 1.00 271685 ZLZZ7
AGS0000 6031 1.00 13.83 ZZ2Z77
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 3.00 48,04 277277
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

/8114
110/4
111514
117114
1/16/14
1/14/14

11/7/13
11/8/13
3120114
321114
5/6/14
5/9/14

7/8/13

113
719113

7M0M3
TM2M3
7mens3
71813
i3
711613
711513
7116/M13
712513
7122113
724113
712613
713013

IN  First Name

LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE
LAURENCE

ROGER
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

NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK

NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM

DISON
DISON
DISON
DISCN
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DiSON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISON
DISCN

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code Description

46761 JOHN
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
Bl ceomence
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B rocEr
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
599 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function

KESSLER

AGT4T
AGT47
AGT4AT1
AGT4T1
AGT4711
AG74711
AGT4711
AGT74711

NOVAK

AGS7000
AGS7000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG0000

NUSBAUM

AGS0020
AGSB0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGS80020
AG80020
AGB0Q20
AGB002C
AGE0020
AGE0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020
AGB0020

AOCBJ Hours Amount
64.00 1,349.96
6031 4.50 147.12
8031 2.00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
5031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 £65.38
18.50 604.78
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 6.00 148.32
6031 6.00 74.16
6031 4,00 £8.88
6031 4,00 49,44
28.00 519.12
8031 1.50 38.94
6031 4.50 116.81
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 10.50 136.29
6021 2.00 51.%1
8031 2.00 51.81
6031 2.00 51.1
8031 3.50 80.85
8031 2.00 51.91
6031 11.50 149.27
8031 2.50 64.89
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 2.50 54.8%
6031 7.00 90.86
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

7/29/13
8/2/13
8/6/13
8/9/13

8/14/13

8/13/13

8/16/13

8/15/M13

81213

8/16M13

82013

81913

82213

8121113

8/23M13
9/6/13
9/6/13

91013
9/9/13

91213

9/14/13

91313

9/19/M13

9/18/M13
9MTM3
9/16/M13
9/15M13
971513
9/20/13

7/28/13
7/30M13
82113
873
8/8M3
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

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By ACBJ
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
MADURC
MADURO

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

Pay Code

Description

™
goe
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
FL.SA OT CALCULATIC
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

Function AQOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AG80020 6031 2.00 51.91 ZZ777
AGB0020 6031 4.00 51.¢2 ZZZ7Z7
AGS80020 6031 2.00 5181 Z2ZZZ7
AGS80020 6031 2.00 2596 27777
AG80020 6031 2.00 5181 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 2.00 5181 ZZZ7Z
AGS80020 6031 8.00 20765 Z2ZZZ7Z
AG80020 6031 5.50 14276 Z2ZZZ7
AG80020 6031 1.50 38.94 22777
AG80020 6031 19.00 248,62 ZZ777
AG80020 6031 2.00 5191 2ZZZ7
AGS0020 6031 1.50 3884 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 2.00 5181 2727277
AGB0020 6031 2.00 5161 272727
AGB0020 6031 7.50 97.35 ZZZZ7
AGB0020 6031 3.00 77.87 Z7Z7Z77
AG80020 6031 3.00 38,84 27777
AG80020 6031 8.00 20765 Z2ZZ77
AG80020 6031 7.50 19488 ZZ777
AGB0020 6031 2.00 51.91 ZZI7Z
AG80020 6031 5.00 128.78 22222
AG80020 6031 17.50 22715 227277
AG8&0020 6031 2.00 5181 ZZZZ7Z
AG80020 6031 5.00 12978 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 6.00 15574 ZZZZ7
AG80020 6031 5.00 129.78 ZZZ77
AG380020 6031 5.00 12978 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 3.50 90.85 ZZ7Z77Z
AGS80020 6031 31.50 408.87 ZZZZ7

DISON 227.00 4,419.26
AGB0020 6031 3.00 7787 ZZZZ7
AGB0020 6031 2.00 5191 277277
AGB0020 6031 5.00 64.80 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0020 6031 2.00 51.81 ZZZZZ
AG80020 6031 2.00 5191 ZZZ77
AG80020 6031 4.00 5.2 ZZ777
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
8M2/13
8M3M3
8/16/13
8/18/13
82113
8/23/13
8/25/13
8/2713
8/26/13
&/3013
91013
9/13M3
9/19/13
9/18/13
9/18/13
M7M13
9/20M13
9/25M13
9/23/13
9/22/13
Q/27/13
10/20/13
10/25/13

9/10/13
91313
92513
9/27/M13
10M7M13
10/18/13
117113
11/8M13
11/8113
11613
1M/M17/13

EIN  First Name

NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NCVIA
NCOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA

MICHELE
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
MADUROQ
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURO
MADURQ
MADURC
MADURQ
MADURO

SHAW
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
FLSAOT CALCULATIC
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
AGBOG20
AGB0020
AGB0020
AGSE0020
AGE0020
AGB0020
AGEC020
AGS80020
AGE0020
AGSB0020
AGBO020
AGE0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AG80020
AGB0020
A(G80020
AGE0020
AGBQ020
AG80020

MADURO

AGB0020
AGB0020
AG80020
AGB0020
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG20000
AG90000
AGR0000
AGS90000
AGI0000

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 1.00 25.96
8031 2.00 51.91
8031 2.00 51.91
6031 5.00 54.90
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 5.00 64.90
6031 4,00 103.83
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 3.00 77.87
6031  10.00 129.80
8031 5.50 142,76
6031 550 71.39
6031 3.50 90.85
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 8.50 220.63
6031 6.00 185,74
6031  21.00 272.58
6031 4.50 116.80
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 4.00 103.83
6031 10.50 136,29
6031 3.00 98.08
8031 3.00 49.04

138.00 2,716.92
6031 2.50 61.80
6031 2.50 30.90
6031 1.00 2472
6031 1.00 12.36
6031 3.50 114.42
6031 3.50 57.21
6031 2.00 65.38
603t 2.00 65.38
6031 4.00 65.38
8031 4,00 130,77
6031 5.00 163.46
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

1172213
12/3M13
12/6M13
116114
1/7/14
/1014
1117114
171614
11714
211314
21014
2M12/14
211114
214/14
5M14/i4
5124
5/13/14
51614
5/15M14
5/16/14
5/19/14
5/20114
5/21/14
5/23/14
5/2214
5/2314

521114
572314
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

OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
CCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO

DANYA

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

GRADILLAS
GRADILLAS
GRADILLAS
GRADILLAS
GRADILLAS
GRADILLAS

ACOSTA

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014

Pay Code Description
989 FLSA OT CALCULATI(
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
89 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
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
R MICHELE
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
989 FLSA CT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIC
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 4
99¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIC
B ocravio

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 4

Function

AGS0000
AG20000
AGS0000
AGY7000
AGO7000
AGS7000
AGYT000
AG97000
AGY7000
AGI0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGE0000
AGI0000
AGS0000

SHAW

AG20000
AGI0000
AGI0000
AG90000
AGI0000
AG90000

GRADILLAS

AGS0000

JAADMIBFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroli & Travel\Payrol\FY 16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.ipt

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 .00 14711 ZZZZZ
8031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 3269 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 3269 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 65,38 777727
6031 3.00 48,04 ZZZ7ZZ
8031 1.80 49,04 ZZZ7Z
6031 1.50 48.04 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 4004 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 3269 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 32689 ZZZ7Z7
6031 1.00 32689 ZZZ77
8031 0.50 16.38 ZZZ77
6031 3.50 57.21 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7Z
8031 0.50 18.35 ZZZZZ2
6031 1.00 3260 ZZ7Z77
6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZZ
6031 225 73.56 ZZ7ZZZ
6031 8.25 134,88 ZZ777
8031 1.00 3269 ZZZZZ7
8031 0.50 16.35 ZZZ77
6031 4.25 138.84 272777
6031 1.00 3269 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 3289 ZZZZ7
6031 7.75 128,87 277277

95.00 2,287.41
6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZZ
6031 4.00 65.38 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 49.04 (ZZZiZ
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 3269 ZZZ77
18.00 441.34
6031 0.75 2452 ZZZ77
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Division Date

AGCRM  6/6/14
AGCRM  6/17/14
AGCRM  86/20/14

11/23/201

CFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ
For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EIN  First Name Last Name Fy
DANYA ACOSTA 2014
DANYA ACOSTA 2014
DANYA ACOSTA 2014

Pay Code Description Function
§99 FLSA OT CALCULATIC  AGI0000
101 REG INEXCESS OF 4 AG90000¢
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIC  AGS0000¢
[ ] DANYA ACOSTA
AGCRM
Grand Toftal:

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 0.75 12.26
6031 5.00 163.46
8031 5.00 81.73

11.50 281.97
6,696.50 156,021.84
6,696.50 156,021.84
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Division
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

1/23/201

Date

3/2/115
3/3/15
3/8/15

411715
A4M7Ms
6/18/15
6/18/15

715114
715114
7i4M14
7i4114
7/6/14
7/6/14
7M1M1/14
711114
7118114
71814
71314
71314
711814
7118114
7/20/14
7/20/14
7/26M14
726114
772014
7/26M14
712514
7125114
7125114
7127114
7128114

BOBBIE
BOBBIE
BOBBIE

AUTUMN
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

l.ist of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

Last Name

GARCIA
GARCIA
GARCIA

MAYA
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
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

101
999
101
099

101
101
o9
999
101
101
299
999
101
101
101
101
999
98¢
101
101
101
101
1
101
900
999
eiele)
101
101

BOEBIE

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
AGS0000 6031 1.00 18.71
AGS0000 6031 1.80 29.57
AGI0000 6031 2.50 24,64

GARCIA 5.00 73.92
AGT37T11 6031  11.50 270.91
AGT7371 6031 11.50 13547
AG20000 6031 5.00 M7.79
AGI0C00 6031 5.00 58.80

MAYA 33.00 583.07
AGT37 6031 3.00 112.50
AG73020 86031 1.00 37.50
AGT73711 6031 4,50 84.37
AGT73020 6031 1.50 28.13
AGT3711 6031 3.00 112.50
AG73020 6031 1.00 37.50
AGT73020 6031 2.00 37.50
AGT3ITNM 8031 6.00 112.50
AG73020 6031 0.62 23.25
AGT73711 5031 1.88 70.50
AGT37T11 6031 3.00 112.50
AGT3020 6031 1.00 37.50
AG73020 6031 1.00 18.75
AGT37TH 6031 3.00 56.25
AG73711 6031 0.75 28.13
AGO0000 6031 5.00 187.50
AGT73020 8031 0.62 23.25
AGT37T11 6031 1.88 70.50
AGT73020 6031 0.25 9.38
AGS0000 6031 5.00 187.50
AGS0000 6031 5.00 83.77
AGT73IT 6031 283 49.31
AGT3020 6031 0.87 16.30
AG90000 6031 2.00 75.00
AG73I7TH 6031 1.50 56.25
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

7/28/14
81114
8/1/14
8/1/14
8/9/14
8/9/14

81eM4

8/16/14

8/10/14

8/10/14

8/15/14

811514

8/23/14

8/23/14

8/22/14

8722114

8/29/14

8/29/14

9721114

92114

92714

927114

9/26/14

9/26/14
10/4/14
10/4/14
10/3114
10/3/14
10/6/14
10/8/14

10/10/14

10/10/14

10/18/14

10/18/14

10/25/14

10/25/14

10/24/14

EIN First Name

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
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
1017 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
969 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REGIN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
998 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
992 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
992 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
299 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
989 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA QT CALCULATIONS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

Function AQOBJ Hours Amount
AG73020 6031 0.50 18.75
AGS0000 8031 7.00 131.28
AGT73020 6031 1.12 20.88
AGT3711 6031 3.38 63.37
AG73711 6031 375 140.63
AGT3020 6031 1.25 46.88
AGT3I7TN £8031 2.25 84.38
AGT73020 6031 Q.75 28.13
AGT73020 6031 0.75 28.13
AG73ITH 6031 2.25 54,38
AGT3020 6031 2.00 37.50
AG737TN 6031 8.00 112.50
AG73711 6031 3,00 112.50
AGT73020 6031 1.00 37.50
AG73I7TN 6031 2.25 42.19
AGT3020 6031 0.75 14.06
AGT73020 8031 1.00 18,75
AGT3711 6031 3.00 56.25
AGT3711 6031 3.00 112.50
AGT73020 6031 1.00 37.50
AGT37T1 8031 3.00 112.50
AGT73020 8031 1.00 37.50
AGT3ITN 6031 3.00 56.25
AGT3020 6031 1.00 18.75
AG73020 6031 0.75 28.13
AGT737T11 6031 2.25 84.38
AGT73020 6031 1.00 18.75
AG737T11 86031 3.00 58.25
AG73020 6031 0.75 28,13
AGT3711 8031 2.25 84.38
AGT73020 6031 1.50 28.13
AG73ITH 6031 4.50 84.37
AGT737T1 8031 0.75 28.13
AGT3020 8031 225 84.38
AGT371M 8031 3.75 140.63
AGT3020 6031 1.25 46,88
AGT73020 8031 2.25 42,19
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
10/31/14
10/31/14
11/2/14
1172114
117714
11/7114
11/12/14
11/14/14
13135
114115
19718
1/25/15
1/28/15
1/30/15
4116115
41718
418115
4/12115
41715
41815
4/24M15
5/2118
5/8/15
5/20/15
5/22/15
5/30/15
6/3/15
8/6/15
6/5/15
87115
6/13/15
681215
6/16/15
6/18/15
6/14/15
6/19/15

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
20158
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
218
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2013
2015
215
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
REG IN EXCESS COF 40 HRS
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
REG IN EXCESS CF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

Function AOBJ Hours
AGT73711 6031 0.75
AGT73711 5031 3.75
AG73020 6031 1.25
AG73020 6031 1.25
AG73711 6031 3.75
AG73711 6031 375
AG73020 6031 1.25
AGS0C00 8031 1.00
AGI0000 6031 1.00
AGT3TN 8031 2.00
AGT37TN 8031 2.00
AG737T1 8031 4.00
AGTITN 6031 2.00
AGT37T11 8031 1.00
AGT73711 6031 3.00
AGT73711 8031 8.00
AGT3711 8031 9,00
AGT737T1 6031 6.50
AGT3711 6031 7.00
AGT3711 6031 22.00
AGT3711 6031 2.00
AG73711 6031 8.50
AG30000 6031 8.00
AG20000 6031 8.00
AGT3711 6031 4.00
AGT37T11 6031 4,00
AGT73711 6031 1,00
AGT3711 8031 4,00
AG73711 6031 2.50
AGT73711 6031 5.00
AGT3711 6031 3.00
AG73711 8031 8.00
AGTITN 6031 5.50
AG73711 65031 2.00
AGES0000 6031 3.50
AGT37T11 6031 4,00
AGT3T11 6031 12.00

Amount

14.08
70.31
23.44
46.88
140.63
70.31
23.44
37.50
18,75
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
37.50
56.25
225.00
337.50
243.75
262.50
412.50
75.00
159.38
300.00
150.00
150.00
75.00
37.50
150.00
83.75
93.75
112.50
225.00
103.13
75.00
131.26
150.00
224.98
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

77714
71114
7116/14
7/15M4
71814
7/23M4
7/25/14
811714
8/13/14
8/16/14
8/15M14
812314
822114
8/29/14
917/14
81914
10/3/14
10/3/14
10/30/14
10/29/14
103114
11/3/14
117714
11/18/14
11/18/14
11/20/14
11721114
12/5/14
12/3/14
12/4/14
12/5/114
1/24115
1725115
1729115

CFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
29911 JAMES SCHWEGEL
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISCN
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISON
WESLEY DISCON
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
201%
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Description

999

FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

] JAMES

101
989
101
11
989
101
999
101
101
101
9992
101
g9ge
999
101
209
101
999
101
101
990
101
999
101
101
101
990
101
101
101
2999
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
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 MRS
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
AGS9C00C
AGS000C
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGL0000
AG90000
AG0000
AGI0C00
AGS0000
AG90000
AGA0000
AGE0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS00C0
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG90000
AGY0000
AG90000
AGS20000
AG90000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGR0000
AG90000
AGE0000
AGZ00C0
AGE0000

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 3.50 65.65 ZZZIZZ
307.00 8,578.24
6031 1.00 3780 22777
6031 1.00 18.75 2727277
6031 1.50 56.26 L7777
6031 3.00 M2.80 222727
031 4,50 84,38 ZZZ77
8031 1.00 37650 ZZ7ZZZ
6031 1.00 18.75 ZZZ77
6031 1,00 3750 ZZZ7Z
8031 2.00 7500 ZZ7Z77
6031 12.00 450,00 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 56.25 L1777
6031 6.00 225.00 277277
6031 12.00 225.00 ZZ777
6031 8.00 112,50 ZZZZZ
6031 3.50 131,28 22777
6031 3.50 65.63 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 37.50 ZZZZZ
8031 7.50 281.25 ZZZ2ZZ
6031 2,00 75.00 ZZZZ7
6031 2.50 178,13  £ZZ2Z2
6031 2.00 75.00 2727277
6031 2.00 37.50 ZZZ777
8031 4.00 180,00 ZZZ77
5031 1.00 3750 ZZZ77
6031 7.00 28250 ZZZ77
6031  12.00 22500 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZ7
6031 2.00 7500 ZZZZ7
6031 6.00 225.00 ZZZ77Z7
6031  10.00 187.50 ZZZ77
6031 1.50 5625 27777
8031 8.00 300,00 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZzZZ

JAADMABFDAFSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.mpt



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

1/27/15
1/30/11&
37715
313115
3/24/15
3/25M1%
3/27115
4/8/15
4/10/15
57715
5/8/15
5/8/15

THM1/14
71114
711414
71814
7i31/14
7/30/14
8/1/14
8/19/14
82214
91214
91214
91814
9M1e/14
9127/14
9/26/14
9/26/14
9/28/14
10/3/114
9/28/M4
10/3/14
9/28/14
9/28/14
10/10/14

z

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
2016
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
gge
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
FLSA CT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGS0000 68031 2.50 93,75 ZZZZ7
AGS00C0 6031 14.00 26250 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031  10.00 37500 ZZZZ7
AGI0000 8031 10.00 187.50 ZZZ7ZZ
AG90000 8031 6.50 24375 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 8.50 24375 ZZ7ZZ7
AG20000 6031 13.00 24375 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 2.50 83.75 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 2.50 46,88 22777
AGSZ0000 6031 3.00 M2.50 27777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZ7Z7ZZ7
AG90000 6031 5.00 93.75 ZZZ7Z7

DISON 222.00 6,243.77
AGE0000 6031 1.50 48,04 ZZ7Z27
AGI0000 8031 1.50 2452 ZZZZZ
AGO0000 6031 2.00 65.38 227277
AGE0000 8031 2.00 3269 ZZ777
AGE0000 8031 8.00 261.54 ZZ7Z77
AGE0000 6031 4.00 130.77 22227
AGS0000 6031 12.00 196,14 ZZZZ7Z
AG20000 8031 4.00 130,77 222727
AGS0000 6031 4.00 65.38 27747
AGS0000 8031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031 5.00 81,73 ZZZZ7
AGS0000C 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 3.00 4904 ZZ7Z77
AGB0020 6031 5.00 16346 272777
AGO0C00 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZ77
AG90000 8031 2.00 3260 ZZZZZ
AGT74760 6031 5.00 163.46 Z2ZZZ7
AGS0000 8031 5,00 163.46 22777
AG20000 6031 3.34 5449 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73 222727
AGT74760 6031 333 5448 ZZZZZ
AGS80020 6031 3.33 54,48 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ7Z7
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
1177714
11/6/14
11714
11721714
11/21/14
12/5/14
12/5M14
12112114
121114
12/12/14
12115
172115
1/16/15
1115115
1/16/13
1730115
1728115
1/30/15
2118
2118
2/9115
21118
212115
2M3/M15
21315
2/27M15
212715
3/6M15
3/6/15
INM3NME
3/13/15

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
JACKSCON
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

9g8
101
999
101
01
098
101
101
999
101
999
101
999
101
1™
g9g9
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
REG iN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
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
AG20000 6031 5.00 81.73
AGO0C00 8031 5.00 163.45
AGI0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AGL0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 9.00 294.23
AGE0000 8031 11.00 179.80
AG20000 6031 9.00 294.23
AG200C0 6031 1.50 49.04
AGS0000 6031 10,50 171.62
AGSZ0000 6031 8.00 196.15
AG20000 6031 6.00 88.07
AGS0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AG20000 6031 1.00 16.35
AGS9000C 6031 8.00 261.54
AG20000 6031 6.00 196.15
AGS0000 6031  14.00 228.83
AGS0000 6031 13.00 425.00
AG20000 6031 13.00 212.49
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77
AGS0000 6031 3.50 114.42
AGO0C00 6031 7.50 122.59
AGI0000 6031 6.00 1986.15
AG90000 6031 2.50 81.73
AGS0000 6031 8.50 138.93
AGS0000 6031  10.00 326.92
AGS0000 6031 10.00 163.45
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3289
AGS000C 6031 7.50 245,19
AGI0000 68031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196,15
AG20000 6031 16.50 269.69
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46
AGY00C00 6031 5.00 81.73
AGE0000 6031 5.00 163.46
AG20000 6031 5.00 81.73
AGE0000 8031 10.00 326.92
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

3/20/15
3/19/M15
32015
4/10/M15
4/10/15
41715
41715
5115
5/M/15
5/8/15
5/8M%
51515
&5M15/15
6/5/15
8/5/15
6/12115
6/12115
6/19/15
6/19/15

7in4
7M11/14
712514
7120114
7125114
8/6/14
8714
8/8/14
8/14/14
8/15/14
8122114
8121114
8122114
91114
91114
9/18/1M4

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
RONALD JACKSON
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
RONALD JACKSCON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSON
NCRMAN PETERSON
NORMAN PETERSCN
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
20186
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
999 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
B rovaw
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
€99 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
AGS9C000 6031 .00 294.23
AGS0000 6031 3.00 ©8.08
AG20000 8031 12.00 166.14
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGS0000 6031 4.00 65.38
AGS80000 65031 5.00 163.46
AGI0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AG90000 6031 5.00 163.46
AGO0000 6031 5.00 81,73
AGI0000 8031 8.00 196.15
AG20000 8031 8.00 98.07
AGI0000 6031 8.00 261.54
AGS0000 6031 8.00 130.76
AGI0000 8031 2.00 294.23
AG20000 6031 8.00 147.11
AG20000 6031 7.00 228.85
AGS0000 6031 7.00 114.42
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196,15
AG20000 6031 6.00 98.07

JACKSON 469.00 11,499.26
AGS0000 5031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 2.00 32.69
AG20000 85031 4,50 147.12
AG90000 6031 6.00 196.15
AGS0000 6031 10.50 171.62
AGZ0000 5031 3.00 98.08
AG20000 6031 1.50 48.04
AGS0000 6031 4.50 73.55
AG20000 6031 450 147,12
AGI0000 8031 4.50 73.55
AGS0000 6031 14.50 474.04
AG20000 6031 9.50 310.58
AGE0000 6031 24.00 302.28
AGS0000 6031 2.50 81.73
AGS0000 6031 2.50 40.86
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
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
9/25/14
9724114
927114
9/25/14
/2814
10/2114
10/3/14
10/3/14
16/24/14
10/23/14
10/24/14
11121114
11721114
12/5/14
12/5/14
121014
1212714
12/18/14
12/18/14
17915
119115
1/16/15
1/18/15
12315
12318
2115
2/6/15
2ins
2/6/15
2/9/15
2M12/15
21115
21315
21815
2/18/15
2120115

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
NCORMAN PETERSCN
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
2Ms
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Description

999
101
101
101
999
101
101
101
999
101
101
999
101
999
101
909
101
999
101
999
101
99¢g
101
9g9
101
£99
101
101
101
999
101
101
101
999
101
101
101

FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 4C HRS
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
FLSA OT CALGULATIONS
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
AGS0000 8031 8.00
AGS0000 6031 4.50
AG20000C 8031 2,50
AGS0000 8031 12.50
AG90000 6031 £.50
AG90000 8031 10.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 21.00
AG90000 6031 8.00
AG90000 8031 2.50
AGI0C00 6031  10.50
AGS0C00 6031 6.00
AGI0C00 8031 6.00
AGY0000 6031 8.50
AGI0000 86031 6.50
AGS0000 8031 6.50
AGS0000 6031 8.50
AGS0000 8031 4.00
AGS0000 8031 4,00
AGS0000 8031 4.00
AGS0000 6031 4.00
AGS0000 8031 5.50
AGI0000 8031 5.50
AG90000 8031 10.50
AGS0000 8031 10.50
AG20000 6031 5.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 4.00
AGS0000 5031 7.00
AGA0000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 250
AGE0000 6031 8.00
AGS0000 6031 16.50
AGS0000 6031 12.00
AG20000 8031 7.00
AGS00C0 6031 8.00

Amount

Cateqory

32.69
261.54
147.12

81.73
204.31
212.50
328,92

85.38
343.25
261.54

81.73
171.62
196.15

98.07
212.50
106.24
212.50
106.24
130.77

65.38
130.77

65.38
179.81

89.90
343.27
171.62
163.46

65.38
130.77
114,42

65.38

81.73
261.54
269.69
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

2/20115
22715
227115
3/6/15
3/6/15
3/13/15
3IM3NE
3/20/15
3/20M15
4/16/15
4118/15
4/23M15
412415
4/24/15
4/28/15
4/30/15
5/1/15
5115
5/8/15
SIS
5/8/15
5/28M15
5/29/15
6/12/15
811115
6/10/15
6/915
6/12/15

8/5/14
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

CAROLINA
CAROLINA

SANDRA
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

SEGOVIANC
SEGOVIANC

CARDENAS
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
599
101
£eg
101
99
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

B NORMAN

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

989 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
I CAROLINA

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function

AGS00C0
AGS0000
AG90000
AG20000
AGZ0000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGE0000
AGS0000
AG90000
AGS0000
AG20000
AGS0000
AG20000
AG9C000
AGI0000
AGS0000
AGE0000
AGE0000
AGS0000
AGI0000
AGY0C00
AGA0000
AGE0000
AGO0000
AGI0000
AG90000
AGZ0000

PETERSON

AGS0000
AG20000

SEGOVIANO

AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS0000

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 27.00 44132 ZZ777
6031 10.00 32892 ZZZ727
6031 10.00 163.45 ZZZ77
6031 9.50 31058 ZZZ2ZZ
6031 9.50 155,28 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
8031 2.00 3289 2777
6031  10.00 32692 27777
6031 10.00 163.45 ZZZ77
8031 7.00 228.85 ZZZZ7
6031 7.00 11442 ZZZ2Z7Z
6031 18.00 588.46 ZZZZ7
6031 5.00 163.46 2727277
6031 23.00 37594 ZZZZ7
6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZZZ
6031 10.00 326,92 ZZ7Z77
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 17.00 277.87 ZZZ7ZZ
8031 0.50 16.35 ZZZZ7
6031 2250 735.58 ZZZ7Z7Z
6031 23.00 375.94 22277
6031  10.00 326,92 ZZZ77
6031  10.00 163.45 ZZ777
6031 2,00 65.38 ZZZ27Z
6031  10.00 326,92 22777
6031 7.00 22886 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 6538 ZZ7Z77
6031 21.00 343258 ZZZZZ

640.00 15,691.94
68031 3.50 57.27 ZZZZZ
5031 3.50 2948 (27777
7.00 86.76
6031 4,00 58.93 ZZ2ZZ2Z
6031 4.00 2946 72777
8031 1.00 1473 22777
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

714114
7114114
7/18/14
711814
4/186/15
41715
417115

71914
718114
71114
7M10/14
7M10/14
7114
711114
711114
3615
3/6M15
5/2/15
5/8M15

8/16/14
8/22/14
411715
4MTM5
5/2/18
5/8/15
6/3/15
8/5/15
6/18/15
6/19/15

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AGBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
B s/vorA CARDENAS
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
VERNON ALLEY
MARK ROBERTS
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
Bl | SANDRA
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
] VERNON
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
I MARK
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
§9¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGS0000 8031 1.00 737 ZZZZ7
CARDENAS 10.00 110.49
AGT3020 8031 1.00 3269 ZZZZ7
AG73711 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZZZ
AGT73020 6031 1.00 16.38 ZZZ77
AG73711 8031 4.00 6538 ZZ777
AGT3I7T1 6031 7.00 228,85 277277
AGT7371 6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZZ
AGT3TN 8031 11.00 176.80 Z2ZZZZ
ALLEY 32.00 784.61
AG73020 6031 0.50 16.35 ZZ777
AGT37T1 6031 1.50 49.04 ZZZ77
AGT37T11 6031 3.00 98,08 ZZZZ7
AG73020 65031 0.50 16,35 22277
AGT3T11 6031 1.50 40,04 ZZ777
AG73020 6031 1.00 3289 ZZZ277
AG737TN1 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZZ
AG73020 6031 2.00 3268 ZZZ77
AGY0000 6031 5.00 163.46 772777
AGI0000 8031 5.00 81.73 ZLLZZ
AGI0000 6031 6.00 196,15 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 6.00 98.07 Z7ZZZZ
ROBERTS 38.00 931.72
AGS0000 6031 11.00 358,82 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 11.00 179.80 ZZZ77
AGTI7T1 6031 7.00 228,85 ZZZ7Z
AG73711 6031 7.00 11442 ZZZZZ7
AG90000 6031 10.50 34327 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 10,50 171.62 ZZZZZ
AGE200Q0 6031 10,00 32692 ZZZ77
AG200C0 6031  10.00 16345 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 294,23 727777
AG2C000 6031 2.00 147,11  ZZZZZ

JAADM\BFDFSS\Accouting\Payroll & TravelPayrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

10



Division

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

719114
7/9M14
711114
7M11/14
7M3/14
7/18/14
82/14
8/8/14
8/12/14
8M15/14
8/18/14
8/18/14
8/21/14
8/23/14
8/22/14
8/22/14
8/22/14
812814
9/13/14
9/19/14
9/21/14
8/26/14
10/2/14
10/3/14
11/19/14
11/20/14
1112114
12/2/14
123114
12/5/14
12/5114
1/5/15
119115
1/24/15
1125/15

m
=

JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE

First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTCRNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

Last Name

PIMIENTA
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

e MARK

101
101
989
209
101
98¢
101
899
101
999
101
101
11
101
999
999
999
999
101
999
101
999
104
9%9
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
MCCLAIN 95.00 2,329.29
AG73020 6031 1.37 4479 ZZZ77
AGT73711 6031 4,13 135.02 ZZZZZ
AGT3TN 6031 4.13 67.51 ZZZZZ
AG73020 6031 1.37 2239 Z7777
AGSE0000 6031 3.00 08.08 ZZZI77Z
AGS0000 6031 3.00 49.04 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZI7
AG9C000 6031 8.00 13076 ZZZZZ
AGT37T1 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZ7
AGT3711 6031 2.00 3269 ZZZZZ
AGT3711 6031 1.13 3694 ZZZ77
AG73020 6031 0.37 1210 ZZZZZ
AGR0000 8031 1.00 32688 ZZ7727
AGI0000 8031 7.50 24518 ZZZ77
AGT73020 6031 0.37 6.06 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 1.00 16.34 27777
AGT3ITN 6031 1.13 18.47 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 7.50 122.89 ZZZ7Z7
AG90000 6031 8.00 26154 ZZZZ7
AGS000C 6031 8.00 130.76 ZZZZZ
AGSC000 6031 4,00 130,77 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 4.00 6538 ZZZ77Z
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGA0000 6031 2.00 3289 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3289 ZZ7Z7ZZ
AG20000 8031 7.00 228,85 27777
AGS0000 6031 8.00 130,76 ZZZ7Z7
AG80020 6031 1,00 3269 ZZZ77
AG30000 8031 4.00 130,77 ZZZZIZ
AGSE0020 6031 1.00 16,38 ZZZ7Z7
AG20000 6031 4.00 6538 ZZ7Z7ZZ
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG90000 8031 2.00 3289 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZZ
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Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
"~ AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/201

Date

1/28/15
1/30/15
21315
2/8/15
21315
412115
4/3/15
41715
4/16M15
4/14/15
4117115
4/20/15
4124115
5/7MS
5/8/15
5/8/15

71314
7/4114

711114
7Mi/14
711114
7M1/14
7114114
711314
7113114
7M14/14
711814
7/18M14
7/20/14
712514
8Me/14
82214
1/25M1%5

EIN  First Name

JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE

NORMAN
NORMAN

RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD
RONALD

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

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

B  oss

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS
B | NORMAN
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
AGI000C
AG90000
AG0000

PIMIENTA

AGR0000
AG20000

PETERSON

AG73020
AGT3711
AGT37T11
AG73020
AGT3020
AGT3020
AG737T1
AG73711
AGT3T11
AGT3020
AGSC000
AGS0000
AG90000C
AGO0000
AGO00C0

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 3.00 £8.08
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 3.00 ©8.08
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65,38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69
£031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 6.00 98.07

172.00 4,217.20
6031 7.50 245.19
6031 16.00 261.52
23.50 506.71
6031 1.12 36.62
6031 3.38 110.50
6031 3.38 55.25
6031 112 18.30
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
8031 6.00 98.07
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 31.73
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.00 65.38
8031 8.00 261.54
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
2615

2MMM5s

211315

4{16/15

41715

41715

4/2415

4/23/15

4724115
5/2118
5/8/15
6/2/15
6/3/15
6/5/15
6/18/15
6/19/15

7/2M14

7/2/14

7114

7i1/14

TiAl4

7l4/14
7i/14
7M1/14
7/10/14
7/8M14
7110/14
7/9114

7/8/14

719714

7111114
7111114
71414

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
RONALD DAVIS
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

3

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
S99 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
$99 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function

AGS0000
AG20000
AG90000
AGT73711
AGT3ITN
AGT3711
AGT73TN
AGT3T1
AGT3711
AG737T11
AGT3711
AG90000
AGI0000
AG90000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AG20000

DAvVIS

AG73711
AGT7302C
AGT73711
AGT73020
AGT3711
AGT73020
AGT73020
AG73711
AGT737T11
AG737T11
AGT73020
AG73020
AG73020
AGT737T11
AGT3T11
AGT3020
AGT3T1

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 8.00 130.76 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZZ
6031 4.00 65.38 ZZZ77
6031 5.00 183.46  ZZZZ7
6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZ7ZZ
6031 4,00 130,77 772777
6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZ77
6031 8.00 13076 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
6031 6.00 198.15 ZZZZZ
6031 9,00 147.11 272777
6031 6.50 212.50 ZZZZZ
6031 6.50 106.24 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZZZ
6031 7.00 114.42 277277
6031 13.00 42500 ZZZZ7
6031  13.00 21245  ZZZ7Z7

164.00 4,021.08
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
6031 1.00 3269 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 88.08 ZZ777
6031 1.00 2869 22777
6031 6.00 88.07 ZZ777
8031 2.00 3269 ZZ777
6031 1.12 3862 ZLZZZ
6031 3.38 110.50 2272727
6031 3.75 122.60 272777
6031 2.25 73.56 ZZZZZ
6031 1.25 40.87 ZZZZ7Z
6031 1.00 3269 (ZZZZ7
6031 0.75 2452 ZZZZZ
8031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
6031 12.38 20238 27777
6031 4.12 67.31 ZZZZ7
6031 3.00 98.08 Z7777
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
7M4M4
1314
7/18/14
7/18/14
8/2/14
8/2/14
7/28/14
7128114
7129014
713014
7130114
713114
7131114
8/1/14
8/1/14
3/1/14
8/5/14
8/5/14
8/814
8/8/14
8/16/14
81214
8/16/14
8M2/14
8/10/14
8/10/14
815114
815114
8/22114
823114
8/22/14
8123114
8122114
8/22/14
8/28/14
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

IN_ First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOB.J

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

Pav Code Description

101
101
101
g%0
999
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
899
999
999
101
101
999
999
101
101
501
101
101
101
890
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

REG IN EXCESS QF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AQBJ Hours
AG73711 6031 3.38
AGT3020 8031 1.00
AG73020 8031 1.12
AGT73020 6031 212
AG73711 8031 6.38
AGT73711 6031 3.75
AGT3020 8031 1.25%
AGT3020 6031 1,00
AGT3TN 6031 3.00
AGE0000 6031 5.00
AGT73020 6031 1.00
AGT3T1 6031 3.00
AG73ITI1 6031 3.00
AGT73020 6031 1.00
AG20000 6031 5.00
AGT3TNM 6031 9.00
AG73020 6031 3.00
AG73020 6031 0.50
AGT3I7T1 68031 1.50
AGT73020 6031 1.75
AGT3711 6031 525
AGT73020 6031 2.00
AG73711 6031 1.50
AGTIT1 6031 6.00
AGT73020 6031 0.50
AG73020 6031 1.50
AGT7371 6031 4,50
AGT37T1 6031 6.00
AG73020 8031 2.00
AGT737T11 6031 1.50
AG73020 6031 1.75
AG73020 6031 0.50
AGT737T11 6031 5.25
AG73020 6031 2,50
AGT3IT 6031 7.50Q
AG73020 6031 1.00
AGT3ITNM 6031 3.00

Amount

110.50
32.69
36.62
34.65

104.28

122.60
40.87
32.69
98.08

163.46
32.8¢
98.08
98.08
32.69
81.75

147.10
49.02
16.35
49.04
28.61
85.81
65.38
48.04

196.15
16.35
48.04

147.12
98.07
32.69
42.04
57.21
16.35

171.63
40.86

122.59
32.69
98.08
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Division
AGCRM
AGCEM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

11/23/2C1

Date

8/26/14
826114
8/25/14
8/25/14
8129114
8/29/14
9/15/14
9M8/14
g/19/14
9/16/14
9/16/14
9/19/14
9/19/14
9/18/14
9/21/14
of21/14
9/26/14
9/26/14
9/28/14
9/28/14
10/3/14
10/3/14
1077114
10/7/14
10/10/14
10/10/14
10/15/14
10/15/14
10/17/14
1017714
10/26/14
10/26M4
1171714
11/1/14
10/31/14
10/31/14
11/5/14

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
oge
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
FLLSA OT CALCULATIONS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS QOF 40 HRS
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
FLSA QT CALCULATIONS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AQOBJ Hours
AGT3020 6031 0.75
AG73711 6031 2.25
AGT37T11 6031 2.25
AGT73020 8031 0.75
AG73711 6031 12.75
AG73020 6031 425
AGT3020 8031 1.00
AG73711 6031 3.00
AGT73020 8031 0.75
AGT3TN 6031 3.00
AG73020 6031 1.00
AG73711 6031 2.25
AG73020 6031 275
AG737TN 6031 8.25
AGT3T1 6031 3.75
AGT73020 6031 1.25
AGT3020 6031 1.25
AGT73T1 6031 3.75
AGT73020 6031 2.00
AG73711 8031 6.00
AG7371M 8031 8.00
AGT73020 6031 2.00
AG73711 6031 3.75
AGT73020 6031 1.25
AG73T11 6031 375
AG73020 68031 1.25
AGT37T11 6031 3.75
AGT3020 8031 1.25
AGT3TN 6031 3.75
AGT73020 6031 1.25
AGT73020 6031 2.50
AGT73TN 6031 7.50
AG73020 6031 2.00
AGT3711 6031 8.00
AGT73020 6031 2.50
AG737T11 6031 7.50
AG73020 6031 1.00

Amount

Cateqgory

24.52
73.56
73.56
24.52
208.40
69.47
32.69
98.08
24.52
98.08
32.69
73.56
44.95
134.85
122.60
40.87
20.43
81.30
65.38
198.1%
98.07
32.69
122.60
40.87
61.30
20.43
122,60
40.87
61.30
2043
81.73
245,18
65.38
196.15
40.86
122.59
32.89
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
1177114
1177114
11/15/14
1117114
11/19/14
11/20/14
11/20/14
11130714
12/5/14
12/10/14
12112714
1219714
12/14/14
12/19/14
11915
114115
14415
1/9/15
179115
179715
11345
1/15/15
1/16/15
1/13/15
1716115
1/16/15
171615
1/23/15
/20015
1124115
1/23/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
2111115
2/10M15
2111/15

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
€99
08
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

Function ACBJ Hours
AGT73711 8031 3.00
AGT73020 6031 3.00
AG73711 8031 9.00
AGO0000 8031 8.00
AGS0000 6031 5.00
AGS0000 6031 5.50
AG90000 6031 4.00
AGI0000 8031 22.50
AGZ0C00 6031  10.00
AG9I0000 6031  10.00
AG73711 6031 3.00
AG73711 6031 3.00
AGT3T1 6031 6.00
AGT73711 6031 10.00
AG73711 6031 16.00
AGS0000 6031 5.00
AGT37T1 8031 5.25
AGT3020 6031 1.75
AGT3711 6031 525
AGY3020 6031 175
AG20000 6031 5,00
AGT3711 6031 2.25
AGE0000 6031 8.00
AGS0000 6031 8.00
AGT73020 8031 0.75
AGI0000 6031 14.00
AG7ITN 6031 2.25
AG73020 8031 0.75
AGS0000 6031 6.50
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AGZ0000 6031 7.00
AGS0000 6031 8.50
AG20000 6031 8.00
AGO0000 6031  15.00
AG73TN 6031 225
AGT73020 6031 0.75
AG73020 6031 0.75

Armount

Category

98.08
48.04
147.10
261.54
163.46
179.81
130.77
367.76
326.92
183.45
98.08
49.04
196.15
326.92
261.52
163.46
171.63
57.21
85.81
28.60
81.73
73.56
261.54
196.15
24.52
228.86
36.76
12.25
212.50
65.38
228.85
138.93
261.54
245.18
73.56
24,52
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

2/8M15
2/10/15
2/9115
21315
2/13115
21715
2/18/15
212015
2720115
3115
3/6M5
3/8M15
315
3/6M15
3/6/15
3/15/15
32118
3/15/15
3/20M15
3/20/15
3/27/18
410M15
4110115
419115
41915
471018
4110115
411615
4116115
4M7MS
41715
41715
4117118
4/24/15
412415
423115
4/23M5

m
=

TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAYIS
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

Pay Code  Descripticn

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
REG [N EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Functicn AQBJ
AG73T1 6031
AG737T1 6031
AGT73020 6031
AGT3711 6031
AGT3020 6031
AGS0000 6031
AGS0000 6031
AG30000 6031
AG20000 6031
AGT3I7T11 6031
AGT3020 8031
AGT3I71 6031
AGT3020 6031
AGT73711 6031
AGT73020 8031
AG73020 8031
AG20000 8031
AGT3711 6031
AG73020 8031
AGT3711 6031
AGO0000 6031
AGT3711 86031
AG73020 6031
AGT3020 6031
AGT3ITN 6031
AG73020 6031
AGT3T11 86031
AGT3020 6031
AGT737T11 6031
AGT73020 6031
AGT3711 6031
AG73711 6031
AGT73020 6031
AGT73T1 6031
AG73020 6031
AGT73020 6031
AGT73TN 6031

Hours

1.50
2.25
0.50
6.00
2.00
6.00
2.00
3.00
11.00
3.00
1.00
3.00
1.00
6.00
2.00
1.50
2.00
4.50
1.50
4.50
2.00
1.50
0.50
1.25
3.75
1.75
5.25
1.25
3.75
2.25
6.75
10.50
3.50
2.25
0.75
1.50
4.50

Amount

Category

48.04
73.56
16.35
98.07
32.6¢
196.15
65.38
g8.08
179.80
98.08
32.69
98.08
32.69
98.07
32.69
49.04
65.38
147.12
24.52
73.55
32.69
49.04
16.35
40.87
122.60
28.61
85.81
40.87
122.60
73.56
220.87
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
5/5/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
51715
5M17M15
5/22/15
5/22/15
513115
53115
8/3/15
6/5/15
6/5/15
6/5/15
6/18/15
6/18/115

719114
7/914
7/8/14
7110114
7/8/14
7M11/14
711014
71114
7M1i/14
7M1M4
7/13/14
7H13/14
7/118/14
711814
723114
7/25M14
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
g9o
101
101
989
999
101
992
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
AGT73020 6031 2.25 36.78
AG73711 6031 6.75 110.33
AGT3T11 8031 525 171.63
AGT73020 6031 175 57.21
AGT3T11 6031 525 85.81
AG73020 6031 175 28.61
AG73711 65031 3.00 88.08
AGT3020 6031 1.00 32.69
AG73711 6031 3.00 49.03
AGT73020 85031 1.00 16.35
AGT73020 86031 1.00 32.69
AG73711 6031 3.00 98.08
AG90000 6031 5.00 163.46
AGT3TN 6031 3.00 49.03
AGS0000 68031 5.00 81.74
AGT73020 6031 1.00 16.34
AGE0000 6031 6.50 212.50
AGS0000 8031 6.50 106.24

WILLIAMS 6387.00 16,344.46
AGT3I7TN 6031 3.00 98.08
AGT3020 6031 1.00 - 32.69
AG73020 6031 0.75 24,52
AG73711 6031 3.00 98.08
AGT37TH 6031 2,25 73.56
AGT3020 8031 1.12 36.62
AGT3020 6031 1.00 32.69
AGT73711 6031 3.38 110.50
AG737T11 6031 11.83 190.11
AG73020 6031 3.87 63.24
AGT37T11 8031 3.38 110.50
AGT3020 6031 1.12 36.62
AGT3711 6031 3.38 55.25
AG73020 6031 1.12 18.30
AGI0C00 6031 7.00 228.85
AGS0000 8031 7.00 114.42
AGT73020 6031 1.00 32.69
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

7130/14
7/31/14
7/31114
8/2/14
8/2/14
8/i/14
8/1/14
8/5/14
8/5/14
8/8/14
8/8/14
8/16/14
8/16/14
81214
810/14
8/12/14
811014
8/15M14
8/1514
8/23M14
8122114
8/2214
82314
8122114
812214
8/28/14
8/28/14
8/29/14
8/29/14
10/2/14
10/3/14
10/6/14
10/6/14
10/7114
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

Last Narme

LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSOCN
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSON
LAMERSCN
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
299 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS
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
1041 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
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
101 REG IN EXCESS QF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
982 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

Function AOBJ Hours
AGT3TNM 6031 3.00
AGT3711 6031 3.00
AGT3020 6031 1.00
AGY37T1 6031 3.75
AGT73020 6031 1.25
AGT3711 6031 6.00
AGT73020 6031 2.00
AG73711 8031 1.50
AG73020 8031 0.50
AGT3T11 8031 5.25
AG73020 6031 1.75
AG73711 6031 8.00
AGT3020 6031 2.00
AG73711 6031 1.50
AGT737TH 6031 4,50
AG73020 6031 0.50
AGT73020 68031 1,80
AGT73020 8031 2.00
AG73711 8031 6,00
AG73711 68031 5.25
AGT3020 6031 0.50
AGT3IT11 6031 1.50
AGT73020 6031 175
AGT3TNM 6031 7.50
AGT3020 6031 2.50
AGT737T11 6031 3.00
AG73020 6031 1.00
AG73711 6031 3.25
AG73020 6031 275
AGO0C00 8031 525
AGL20000 6031 5.25
AGT73020 6031 1.37
AGT73T11 6031 4.12
AGT3020 6031 1.12
AGT73711 8031 3.37
AGT3020 8031 2.49
AG737T11 6031 7.49

Amount

98.08
98.08
32.69
122.60
40.87
©8.07
3289
49,04
16.35
85.81
28.61
196.15
65.38
48.04
147.12
16.35
48.04
32.69
98.07
171.63
16.35
49.04
57.21
122.59
40.88
98.08
32.69
134.85
44.65
171.63
85.81
44,79
134.69
36.62
110.17
40.68
122.44
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
/714
/714
11/15/14
11717714
111814
11/20/14
11719714
11721114
11/30/14
12/5/14
12/10/14
12/12/14
17915
1/4/115
11415
1/9/15
1/8/15
119115
111315
1/13/15
1115115
1/16/15
1/16/15
1/16/15
111615
1/27115
1/30/15
2/10/15
211115

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
20135
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
FI.SA OT CALCULATIONS
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
AGT3ITN 6031 7.50
AG73020 6031 2.50
AG73711 6031 7.50
AG73020 8031 2.50
AGT3I7T1 6031 3.00
AG73711 6031 7.50
AG73020 6031 1.00
AGT73020 8031 2.50
AGT3020 8031 3.50
AGT73TN 8031 1050
AGZ0000 6031 8.00
AG20000 6031 6.00
AG20000 6031 1.00
AGS0000 6031 8.00
AG20000 8031 5.00
AG90000 86031 28.00
AGSC000 6031 10.00
AGS0000 6031 10.00
AG73711 6031 3.00
AGT37TH 5031 3.00
AG20C00 6031 5.00
AGTITN 6031 5.25
AG73020 8031 1.75
AG30000 6031 5.00
AGT3711 6031 525
AGT73020 6031 1.75
AGT3020 8031 0.75
AG73711 6031 225
AGI0000 8031 8.00
AG20000 6031 8.00
AG73020 6031 0.75
AGT3IT1 6031 2.25
AG20000 8031 14.00
AGZ0000 6031 6.00
AGS0000 6031 6.00
AGT3711 6031 2.25
AGT73711 8031 2.25

Amount

245.19
81.73
122.59
40.86
98.08
24519
32.69
81.73
57.21
171.62
261.54
196.15
32.69
261.54
183.46
457.66
326,92
163.45
£8.08
49.04
163.46
171.83
57.21
81.73
85.81
28.60
2452
73.56
261.54
166.15
12.28
36.76
228.86
196.15
98.07
73.55
73.56

JAADMIBFDVFSS\AccoutingiPayroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Tray Report.rpt

20



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

21215
211115
2/9/M15
211015
2M13/18
2113815
221115
2/2115
212715
2/27M15
3/1/18
3NS5
3/5M5
3/5/15
3/6M15
3/6/15
3115
311115
31315
3315
31815
31815
3121115
3/20/15
312015
3/2315
3/24/15
3/27/15
419115
4/9/15
4110115
411015
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
LAMERSCON
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
Q9¢
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
FL.SA OT CALCULATIONS
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
AG73I7TH 6031
AGT3020 8031
AGT73020 8031
AGT3T1 6031
AG73020 8031
AGT73711 6031
AG73020 6031
AG73711 6031
AGT73020 6031
AG73711 6031
AGT37T1 8031
AGT73020 6031
AGT73020 8031
AGT3711 6031
AGT3T11 6031
AG73020 6031
AGS0000 6031
AG73020 6031
AGT3711 6031
AG90000 8031
AGQ0000 6031
AGS0000 6031
AG73020 6031
AG73711 6031
AG73020 6031
AG737TH 6031
AGT3020 6031
AGT3711 6031
AGT3020 6031
AGT3711 6031
AG73711 6031

Hours

0.50
0.75
1.50
0.75
2.00
6.00
8.75
2.25
2.25
8.75
1.75
5.25
1.50
4.50
3.25
8.75
1,50
0.50
0.50
1.50
4.50
1.50
2.00
1.50
4.50
3.00
6.00
11.00
1.25
3.78
0.75
1.25
2.00
5.00
1.25
3.75
6.75

Amount

Category

16.38
24.52
49,04
24.52
32.69
98.07
220.67
73.56
36.78
110.33
57.21
171.63
48.04
147.12
£3.12
159.37
49.04
16.35
8.17
24.52
147.12
48.04
65.38
24.52
73.55
98.08
196.15
179.80
40.87
122.80
24,52
40.87
32689
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
4/23115
4/23/15
4124115
4/24/15
4/24/15
4724115
4/29/18
4/29/15
5115
5M1/M15
6/18/15
6/19M15

AMTNS
41715

8/6/14

8rrna

8/8/14
11720114
11/21/14

8/21/14
8/22/14
929114
10/3/114
10/28/14
10/31/14
11/4/14
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
LUIS HUANTE

. LUIS HUANTE
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
MICHAEL EDWARDS
FRANK CURATCLA
FRANK CURATOLA
FRANK CURATOLA
FRANK CURATOLA
FRANK CURATOLA,
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

L JAMES

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
E s
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
] MICHAEL
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
AGT73T1i
AG73020
AGT3711
AGT73020
AGT37N
AGT3020
AGS000C
AGSC000

LAMERSON

AGTI7
AGT737TN

- HUANTE

AGS0000
AGS0000
AG90000
AGS0000
AGY000C

EDWARDS

AGS0000
AGY0000
AGE2110
AGE2110
AGE2110
AGB2110
AGS0000
AGS0000

AQBJ Hours Amount
8031 2.25 73.56
8031 3.50 57.21
8031 10.50 171.62
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 0.75 24,52
8031 225 73.56
6031 B6.75 110.33
6031 2.25 36.78
6031 3.00 88.08
6031 1.00 32.69
8031 3.00 49.03
6031 1.00 16.35
8031 12.50 408.65
6031 12.50 204,31

563.46 13,815.38

6031 8.00 261.54
6031 8.00 130,76

16.00 392.30
8031 3.50 131.25
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 8.50 121.88
68031 5.00 187.50
6031 5.00 93.75

23.00 646.58
8031 0.75 28.13
6031 0.75 14.06
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 0.50 9.38
6031 1.00 37.50
8031 1.00 18.75
6031 2.00 75.00
68031 2.00 37.50
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

11/16/14
11720114
11721114
1/14/15
1/16/16
1126115
1/28/15
1/28/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
21115
201315
2/24/15
2/25/15
2127115
2/27115
312118
316/15
311415
31015
3/13/15
3/20/15
3/20/15
3/25/15
32715
3/30/15
42115
41315
5/6/15
5/5/15
5/8/15

71914
711714
7/23M14
7125114

IN  First Name

FRANK
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

CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATOLA
CURATCLA
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
205
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Description

101
101
999
101
989
101
101
101
998
998
101
299
101
101
999
%9
101
999
101
101
989
101
09
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

I FRANK

101
999
101
101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Funhction AOBJ Hours Amount  Cateqory
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3750 ZZZ7ZZ
AGSO0000 6031 4.50 168.75 ZZZZZ
AGO0000 6031 5.50 10313 ZZZ7Z
AGE2110 8031 4.00 180.00 Z2ZZZ7
AGB2110 8031 4.00 75.00 227277
AGB2270 6031 5.00 187.50 ZZ7ZZ7
AGB2270 6031 2.50 83.75 ZZZ7Z
AGY0000 6031 0.50 18,75 ZZZZZ
AG0000 8031 0.50 937 Z7777
AGB2270 68031 7.50 140,63 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031 4.00 150.00 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031 4.60 75.00 Z2ZZ77
AGE0000 6031 0.50 1878 22777
AGB2110 8031 3.50 131.25 L2277
AGS0000 6031 0.50 937 ZZ2ZZ
AGE2110 6031 3.50 65.83 22777
AGB2110 6031 0.50 18.76 Z2ZZZZ
AGB2110 6031 0.50 938 ZZZ77
AGBE2110 6031 1.00 3750 ZZZZZ
AGS2110 8031 0.50 18756 ZZZ277
AGE2110 8031 1.50 2813 ZZZ7ZZ
AGB2110 6031 4.00 150.00 ZZZZZ
AG62110 6031 4,00 75.00 277277
AGS0000 6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 2.00 37.51 ZZ7Z7Z7
AGE2110 5031 0.50 18.75 ZZZZZ
AGE2110 6031 1.00 37.50 ZZZZF
AGE2110 6031 1.50 28.11 ZZzZ77
AGE2110 6031 1.00 37.50 ZZ777
AGE2110 6031 1.00 37.50 ZZ7Z77
AGE2110 8031 2.00 3750 2 ZZZ7Z

CURATOLA 8§2.50 2,320.33
AGT71100 8031 5.00 187.50 27777
AGT1100 6031 5,00 93.75 ZZ7Z77
AG71100 6031 3.00 112,50 ZZZ77
AG71100 6031 5.00 187.50 ZZZ7Z7
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
&/8/14
8/8/14

812114

811114

8/15M14

8/21/14

8/19/14

8/18/14

8122114

917114

9/15/14

9/19/14

9/19/14

10/2/14
10/1/14
10/3/14

10/21/14

10/23/14

10/24/14

10/30/14

10/29/14

10/31/14

12/11/14

12112714

1212114

12/18/14

12/118/14
179115
1/6/M15
1/20/15
1/23/15
2/4/15
213015
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
9%e
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

B  rovaw

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
AGT1i00
AG71100
AG71100
AG71100
AGT1100

STERRETT

AOBJ Hours Amount  Categery
6031 8.00 150.00 ZZ7277
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
6031 2.00 37.50 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 7500 ZZZZ7
6031 4.50 168,75 ZZZ77
6031 6.50 121.88 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
6031 7.50 281.25 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 112.50 ZZ7727
6031  12.50 23438 Z2ZZZZ
8031 2.00 75.00 ZZZ77
8031 1.50 56,25 ZZZZZ
6031 4.00 150.00 22272
6031 7.50 140.83 ZZZZZ
6031 1.50 86,25 27777
6031 2.50 93.75 ZZZ7Z7
6031 4.00 75.00 ZZZ7Z7
6031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
8031 2.00 75.00 ZZZZ7
6031 4.00 75.00 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 12.80 22277
6031 1.50 56.25 ZZZ77
6031 4,50 84.38 ZZZ77
6031 1.00 37.50 ZZ77Z7
6031 2.00 7500 Z7777
6031 3.00 56.25 24777
6031 6.50 243,75 ZZZZ7
6031 6.50 121.88 ZZZ7Z
6031 4.00 180,00 ZZZ7Z7
8031 4.00 75.00 ZZZ77
6031 4.00 150.00 2ZZZ7ZZ
6031 4.00 75.00 ZZZ77
6031 5.50 208258 ZZZ7Z
6031 1.50 56,25 ZZZ277
6031 7.00 13125 ZZZZ%

157.00 4,415.65
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

Division Date EIN  First Name Last Name FY PayCode Description Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGCRM  3/6/15 ELIZABETH LOPEZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGS0000 6031  5.00 88.50 ZZZZZ
AGCRM  3/6/15 ELIZABETH LOPEZ 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AGS0000 6031 500 4425 727777
e ELIZABETH LOPEZ 10.00 132.75
AGCRM  4/22/15 FRANCISCO  ARVIZU 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGCRM  4/20/15 FRANCISCO  ARVIZU 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 8031 250 81.73 72777
AGCRM  4/24/15 FRANCISCO  ARVIZU 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AGY0C000 8031 450 7355 ZZZ77
AGCRM  5/2/15 FRANCISCO  ARVIZU 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  7.00 228.85 ZZZ77
AGCRM  5/8/15 FRANCISCO  ARVIZU 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AG90000 6031 7.00 1442 72277
e FRANCISCO ARVIZU 23.00 563.93
AGCRM  10/10/14 DENNIS NEBRICH 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS CF 40 HRS AGB2270 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZZ
AGCRM  10/9/14 DENNIS NEBRICH 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGB2270 6031 3,00 98.08 77777
AGCRM  10/10/14 DENNIS NEBRICH 2015 999 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS AGB2270 6031  11.00 176.80 ZZZZZ
e DENNIS NEBRICH 22.00 539.42
AGCRM  11/17/14 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  2.00 6538 77777
AGCRM  11/16/14 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGI0000 6031  3.50 11442 ZZ2ZZZ
AGCRM  11/21/14 DENISE FRITZ 2015 999 FLSAOT CALCULATIONS AG90000 6031  5.50 89.90 ZZz7z
AGCRM  3/21/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  2.50 81.73 7ZZ77
AGCRM  3/27/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015  99¢ FLSA QT CALCULATIONS AGI0000 6031  2.50 40.88 ZZZ7Z
AGCRM  4/19/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  3.00 98.08 ZZz7Z
AGCRM  4/24/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AGS0000 6031  3.00 49.04 27777
AGCRM  5/M7/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGS0000 8031 375 12260 Z7Z77Z
AGCRM  5/22/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AGS0000 6031  3.75 6129 27777
AGCRM  6/16/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGS0000 8031  1.00 3269 77777
AGCRM  6/15/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGI0000 6031 078 2452 ZZZZZ
AGCRM  6/14/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGO0000 8031 525 171.63 77777
AGCRM  6/19/15 DENISE FRITZ 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AG90000 6031  7.00 14,42 77777
e DENISE FRITZ 43,50 1,066.56
AGCRM  7/24/14 SCOTT CUNNINGH:, 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG20000 6031  5.50 179.81 27777
AGCRM  7/25/14 SCOTT CUNNINGH:; 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AG0000 B031  5.50 8900 ZZZ7Z
AGCRM  10/2/14 SCOTT CUNNINGH, 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AG90000 6031  2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGCRM  10/3/14 SCOTT CUNNINGH, 2015 999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS AGS0000 6031  2.00 3270 22777
AGCRM  10/18/14 SCOTT CUNNINGH, 2015 101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS AGY0000 6031 12.00 392.31 77777
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
130115

11/20/14
11/19/14
11121114
172415
1130715
1/30/15
21815
2/20M5
41315
413115
5/2/15
&M/15
4/30/15
4/29/15
5/1/15
5/8M5

822114
8122114
8/29/14
8/29/M14
10/3/14
10/3M14
10/9/14
10/10/14
10/10M14
10/24/14

EIN  First Name

SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT

MELISSA
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

CUNNINGH;
CUNNINGH:
CUNNINGH;
CUNNINGH;
CUNNINGH;
CUNNINGH,
CUNNINGH;:

oPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
OPP
opPP
OPP
opp
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
B scorT
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
99¢ FLSA OT CALGULATIONS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
e MELISSA
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HR$
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AGS0000 6031 12.00 196.14
AG80000 6031 8.00 261.54
AGO0000 6031 8.00 130.76
AG30000 6031 8.00 261.54
AGZ0000 6031 8.00 130.76
AGS0000 6031 10.00 326.92
AGS0000 6031 10.00 163.45

CUNNINGHAM 21.00 2,231.21
AG90000 6031 5.50 179.81
AGI0000 6031 1.50 49.04
AGS0000 6031 7.00 114.42
AG20000 6031 7.00 228.85
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228.85
AG20000 6031  14.00 228.83
AG20000 6031 1.00 32.6¢
AGS0000 6031 1.00 16.35
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196.15
AGS0000 6031 6.00 98.07
AGI0000 6031  13.00 425.00
AG20000 6031 5.00 163,46
AGI0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGI0000 6031 3.50 114.42
AG90000 6031 9.50 165.28
AGI0000 8031 13.00 212.49

OoPP 101.00 2,476.40
AGB2270 8031 7.00 228,85
AGBE2270 6031 7.00 114.42
AGB2270 6031 1.00 32.69
AGB2270 6031 1.00 16.35
AGB2270 6031 2.00 65.38
AGB2270 6031 2.00 32.69
AGSE2270 68031 8.00 284.23
AGS2270 6031 9.00 294,23
AGBE2270 6031 18.00 284.21
AGB2270 6031 5.00 163.46

JAADMBFDFSSWAccouting\Payroll & Travel\PayrolNFY 16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

26



Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

117237201

Date

10/24/14
11/20/14
11119114
11720114
12/5/14
12/5114
12111714
12M12/14
12112114
1/30/15
/29115
1/30/15
2/26/15
2127115
212715
3/6/18
3/6/M5
3/6/15
3/6/15
312115
31315
3/13/15
3/20/15
3/20/15
419115
4/10M5
4/10/15
5/71s
5/8M15
6/6/15
814115
6/5/18

8/8/14
8/8i14
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

I BRADLEY

101
989
101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function ACBJ Hours Amount  Category
AGB2270 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZ7
AGE2270 6031 8.00 261,54 ZZZ7Z
AGB2270 6031 1.00 3289 ZZ7Z7Z2
AGE2270 6031 9.00 14711  ZZZ7Z
AGB2270 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031 8.00 130.76 ZZZ77
AGB2270 6031 1.00 3289 ZZ777
AGE2270 6031  10.00 326,92 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031 11.00 179.80 ZZZ77
AGEO000 6031 16.00 523.08 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 18.00 20421 777277
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ7Z77
AGE0000 6031 13.00 42500 ZZZ7ZZ
AGS0000 8031 15.00 24518 ZZZ7Z7
AGB2270 6031 4,00 130.77 72777
AGS00C0 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AG900C0 6031 3.00 49.04 ZZZ77
AGE2270 6031 4.00 65.38 227277
AGB2270 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZZZ
AG62270 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZ77
AGB2270 6031 13.00 21249 ZZ2777
AGB2270 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGB2270 6031 2.00 32,89 27777
AGB2270 6031 1.00 3289 22777
AGB2270 6031 12.00 39231 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031  13.00 21249 ZZZ77
AGB2270 6031  11.00 38882 ZZ77Z
AGB2270 6031  11.00 179.81 22777
AGEB2270 6031 3.00 98.08 Z7Z777
AGB2270 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGB2270 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZ7ZZZ

RUSSELL 290.00 7,110.46
AG71100 6031 1.00 3269 27777
AGT1100 8031 1.00 16.38 7272777
AGT100 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
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

8/15/M14
8/19/14
8/20/14
812214
9/19/14
9/19/14
12/16/14
12/12/14
1/9115
/915
1/29/15
1730115
204115
213115
2/8M15
2112115
211315

7125M14
7125114
7130/14
8/1/14
8/6/14
8/8/14
8/5/14
8/8/14
81114
81214
8/15/M14
97114
91214
eM7M4
9/19/14
10/26/14
10/317114
1172014

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

Hl o

101
999
101
209
101
101
101
999
101
101
999
101
999
101
999
101
gog
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

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Cateqory
AGT71100 6031 2.00 32898 7277772
AGT1100 6031 3.50 1M4.42 2227227
AGT71100 6031 2.00 6538 ZZ777
AG71100 6031 5.50 89.00 ZZZZZ
AGT71100 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AGT71100 6031 3.00 49,04 ZZZZZ
AG71100 8031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ7Z7
AGT71100 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZ2ZZ7
AGT1100 6031 2,00 65.38 22777
AGT71100 6031 2.00 368 ZZZ77
AGT71100 8031 7.00 228.85 22277
AGT71100 6031 7.00 114.42 ZZZZZ
AGT1100 6031 4.50 147,12  ZZZ27Z7
AG71100 6031 1.00 3269 ZZZ7Z
AGT71100 6031 5.50 89.90 ZZ777
AGT71100 6031 7.00 228.85 22777
AG71100 6031 7.00 114.42 22222

THOMAS 76.00 1,863.44
AG90002 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AGY0002 6031 3.00 4904 ZZZ77
AG90002 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZ2Z27
AG20002 6031 8.00 130,76 ZZZ7Z
AG0002 6031 2.00 65.38 727777
AG20002 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGSB0002 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AGS0002 6031 7.00 11442 ZZ77Z7
AGS0002 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ77
AGI0002 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AGS0002 6031 5.00 8173 272777
AGI0002 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZZ
AG90002 6031 2.50 40.86 ZZZZZ
AGS0002 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AG0002 6031 3.00 49.04 ZZ7Z77
AG90002 6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZZ
AG90002 6031 8.00 130.Y6 ZZZZ7
AG90002 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZ777

JAADMABFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payroil\FY16\Crystal Reports FY18\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

28



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
12118114
12/19/14
1/13/15
1185115
112118
1116/15
1/24/45
1128115
1/29/15
1/30/15
2/26M15
2/27M5
202715
4/3M15
472115
4MNMs
4/3/15
41615
4/14/115
411515
41715
5/13/15
5/14/15
5M15/15
6/18/15
6/19M15

7130/14
712814
8114
8/8/14
8/5/114
8/8M14
12/4/14
12/3/14

m
o

JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN

GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA,
GINA
GINA
GINA

First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

Last Name

WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH

SCHELBRAY
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRA!
SCHELBRAI
SCHELBRA(
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

099 FLSA QT CALCULATIONS
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
Bl o
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
AG90002 8031 7.00 11442 ZZZ7Z7
AGO0002 6031 8.50 212.50 ZZ777
AGI0002 6031 6.50 10824 ZZZZ2
AGB0000 6031 5.00 163,46 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 9.00 14711 ZZZ2ZZ
AGS00C0 6031 1.00 32.69 ZZZ77
AGZ0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 22777
AGS0000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZZ
AGI000Q0 6031 2.00 6538 ZZZ77
AG0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 4.00 65.38 27777
AGR0000 6031 1.50 49.04 Z7ZZZ7
AG20000 6031 1.00 3269 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3269 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 3.50 5721 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 1.00 3269 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 1.00 326869 22777
AGS0000 8031 4.00 65,38 ZZZZZ
AGB0000 8031 3.00 98.08 22777
AGI00Q0 6031 1.00 3269 ZZ27Z7Z7
AGI0000 6031 4.00 6538 272777
AGI0000 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZZ7
AG20000 8031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZ7

WALSH 171.00 4,192.69
AGT71100 6031 1.75 3010 ZZ7277
AGT1100 6031 1.00 17.20 2Z2Z2ZZZ7
AG71100 6031 2,75 2388 ZZ777
AG71100 6031 8.00 103.20 ZZ777
AG71100 6031 5.00 86.00 ZZZZZ
AGT71100 6031  11.00 94.60 ZZZZZ
AGT1100 6031 7.00 12040 ZZZZZ
AG71100 6031 4.00 68.80 ZZZZZ
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
121214
121114
1215114

8/12/14
8/15M14

1715115
1116/18
127115
1/28/15
1/28/15
1/30/15

712314
7125/14
7/25/14
8/19/14
8/22/14

12/3/14
12/4/14
12/2114
12/5/14

7/15/14
7/14/14
71814
8/8/14
8714
8/6/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
GINA SCHELBRAI
GINA SCHELBRA!
GINA SCHELBRA!
RONALD PERREIRA
RONALD PERREIRA
JAWAN LITTLE
JAWAN LITTLE
JAWAN LITTLE
JAVWAN LITTLE
JAVWAN LITTLE
JAWAN LITTLE
TIMOTHY TAYLOR
TIMOTHY TAYLOR
TIMOTHY TAYLOR
TIMOTHY TAYLOR
TIMOTHY TAYLOR
CAITLIN STUMPF
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

B oA

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

B RONALD

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
998 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

[ ] JAWAN

101 REGIN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
99¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

B TIMOTHY

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
AG71100 6031 5.00 86.00 ZZZ77
AGT71100 8031 4.00 68.80 ZZZ77
AGT1100 6031 20.00 172.00 ZZZ7Z7Z

SCHELBRACK 67.50 870.75
AG71100 6031 5.50 179.81 ZZZ77Z
AG71100 6031 550 8990 ZZZ7Z
PERREIRA 11.00 269.71
AG71100 6031 2.00 33685 ZZZ77
AGT1160 6031 2.00 16.83 ZZ777
AGT71100 6031 2,50 4207 ZZZ77
AG71100 6031 2.00 33.65 ZZ777
AG71100 8031 1.00 16.83 ZZ7Z77
AGT71100 6031 5.50 4628 ZZZ77
LITTLE 15.00 189.31
AG71100 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
AGT71100 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZ7Z
AG71100 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZ77
AGT1100 8031 6.00 196.15 ZZZZ7
AG71100 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZZ
TAYLOR 24.00 588.45
AG71100 6031 4.00 67.31 27777
AGT1100 8031 7.50 128.20 ZZZ77
AGT71100 6031 4.00 67.31 ZZZ7ZZ
AG71100 6031 15.50 13043 ZZZ77Z
STUMPF 31.00 391.25
AG0000 6031 5.00 16346 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ7Z
AG20000 6031 7.00 M4.42 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ7Z77
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
8/4M14
8/8/14
811114
81514
8/14/14
g8/12/14
8/13/14
8/16/14
8/15/14
8/21/14
8122114
8/20/14
8/18/14
8/19/14
8/221M4
8/28/14
8/25/14
827114
8/26/14
8/25M4
82914
91114
o/6/14
9/5/14
9/4/14
9/3/14
92114
9/5/14
9/13/14
9/9M14
oMz2/14
9/10/14
9114
9112114
9M8M14
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
g9¢9
101
101
101
101
101
101
969
Lox
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
AGS0000 8031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 16.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGO000C 6031 2.00
AGO0000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 ©.00
AG20000 6031 1.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AG90000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AG90000 8031 2.00
AGR0000 8031 2.00
AG90000 8031 19.00
AGY0000 6031 2.00
AGE0000 8031 2.Q0
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000¢ 6031  10.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AG9C000 6031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AG20000 6031 3.00
AGI0000 8031 3.00
AG20000 8031 3.00
AG90000 6031 15.00
AG20000 6031 3.00
AGE0000 68031 2.00
AGS0000 8031 2.00
AG90000 8031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 11.00
AG20000 6031 8.00
AG20000 6031 4.00

Amount

Category

98.08
98.08
261.52
98,08
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
284.23
179.80
85.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
310.56
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
163.45
98.08
98.08
£8.08
$8.08
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

920114
9/1e/M14
972514
9/23M14
9/26/14
9/24/14
9/22/14
9/26/14
1011114
9/30/14
9/29/14
1072714
10/3/14
10/3/14
10/28/14
10/29/14
10/27114
10/30/14
10/31/14
10/31/14
11/4/14
11/5/14
177114
11/6/14
11/3/14
1714
12/5/14
12/5/14
143015
1/31/15
1/30/15
216115
21215
2/3/15
216115
212715
212715

IN First Name

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
DAMIEL
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
902
101
101
101
101
101
998
101
101
101
101
101
089
101
101
101
101
101
9g¢
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
FLSA COT CALCULATIONS

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
AG20000 6031 3,00
AGI0000 6031 15.00
AGI0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AG90000 8031 2.00
AG90000 8031 13.00
AGI0000 6031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 8.00
AGS00C0 6031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AG20000 6031 20.00
AGS0000 8031 2,00
AGI0000 8031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2,00
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 2,00
AGI0000 6031 10.00
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 2.00
AGES0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 10.00
AG20000 8031 8.00
AGS0000 8031 8.00
AGS0000 6031  10.00
AGS0000 8031 6.00
AGI0000 8031  10.00
AGS0000 6031 10.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 8031 20.00
AGS0000 6031 10.00
AG9C000 6031 10.00

Amount

98.08
24518
65.38
65,38
65.38
65.38
65.38
212.49
98.08
65.38
294.23
98.08
98.08
326.90
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

7M1114
7M114
7/14/14
7715114
711814
8/13M14
8M12/14
8/14/14
8/15/14
8M1/14
8/16/14
815/14
8/18/M4
8/22/114
82114
81814
8/20/14
822114
8/27/14
8/26/14
8/25/14
8/28i14
829114
82614
9/5/14
o4
9214
/314
9/4/14
9/5/114
9/12/14
9M11/14
91014
9/9/14
9/12/14

IN  First Name

ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
ISMAEL
1SMAEL
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

. EY

2015
2015
2015
2016
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2M5
20186
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
215
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Description

I DANIEL

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
699 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

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
AGE20000
AGE0000
AGS0000
AG9000C
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
AGE£0000

AQBJ Hours Amount
410.00 10,052.55
8031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
8031 5.00 163.48
6031 10.00 163,45
6031 2.00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 $8.08
6031 5.00 163.46
6031  11.00 179.80
6031 2,00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 15.00 245.18
6031 2.00 65.38
85031 2.00 65.38
8031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031  10.00 163.45
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65,38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65,38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
8031 8.00 130.76
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

11723201

Date

10/6/14
10/10/14
1172114
11/4/14
1112114
M/7114
11/7/14
1177114
1/10/15
11615
3/14/15
32015
32015
4/20M15
412215
4724115

9/28/14
9728114

9/28/14
9/28/14

712614
sMiM4
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

e B ]

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
20156
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015

2014
2014

2014
2014

2015
2018
2015
2016
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Descriptien

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
996 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
B svace
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

I MATTHEW

11

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

989 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
] PAUL
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

Function AQOBJ Hours Amournit
AGE0000 6031 1.00 32.689
AGE0000 6031 1.00 16.35
AG73711 6031 3.75 122.60
AGS0000 8031 2.00 65.38
AG73020 6031 1.25 40.87
AGTITN 6031 3.75 61.29
AG73020 6031 .25 20.44
AG20000 6031 2.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 8.50 277.88
AGA0000 8031 8.50 138.94
AGSC00C 6031 2.50 81.73
AG20000 5031 £.00 186.15
AGS0000 8031 8.50 138.82
AG20000 8031 2,50 81.73
AG90000 6031 2.50 81.73
AGI0000 8031 5.00 81.72

FUENTES 198.00 4,854.59
AGT74760 6031 4.00 130.77
AGTATE0 68031 4,00 65.38

PARKER 8.00 196.15
AGT4760 8031 2.00 65.38
AGTA760 8031 2.00 32.869

CUELLAR 4.00 98.07
AGB0000 6031 5,00 163.46
AG20000 8031 2.00 65,38
AGES0000 6031 2.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AG20000 6031 4.50 147.12
AGS0000 8031 0.50 16.35
AG20000 6031 0.50 8.17
AG90000 8031 1.50 49.04
AGR0000 8031 6.00 88.07
AG20000 6031 500 163.46
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
91314
9/20/14
9/14/14
9/19/14
9/19/14
9/26/14
912614
10/2/14
10/3M14
117714
1177114
12/5/14
12/5114
119115
1/9/18
1/16/15
1/16/15
112915
1/28/15
1/30/15
2/12/18
211315
21315
2/13M15
2112/15
3/6/15
3/6/15
3M3/15
31315
32015
31915
3/20/15
5/15/15
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

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOB.

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
939
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

Function AOB. Hours
AGS0000 8031 5.00
AGES00C0 6031 4,00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGO0000 8031 3.00
AGSC000 8031 .00
AGI0000 6031 4.00
AG20000 6031 6.00
AG20000 6031 4.00
AG90000 8031 4.00
AGL0000 6031 7.00
AGE0000 8031 7.00
AG20000 8031 475
AGS0000 6031 4.75
AGS0000 6031 4,00
AG0000 6031 4.00
AGSC000 8031 3.50
AGI0000 6031 3.50
AGE0000 6031 2.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AG90000 6031 4.00
AGI0000 6031 4,00
AGL0000 6031 8.00
AGS00Cc0 6031 0.00
AGS0000 8031 8.00
AG90000 8031 4.00
AG20000 6031 3.75
AGS0000 6031 375
AG90C00 6031 1.50
AGA0000 6031 1.50
AGS0000 6031 15.50
AGS0000 6031 0.50
AGS0000 6031 16.00
AGS0000 6031 5.25
AGS0000 6031 525
AGS0000 8031 4.50
AGR0C00 6031 4,50

Amount

81.73
130.77
65.38
65.38
$8.08
147.11
130.77
98.07
130.77
65.38
228.85
114.42
155.29
77.64
130.77
65.38
114.42
57.21
65.38
65.38
65.38
130.77
261.54
0.01
130.76
65.37
122.60
61.29
48.04
24.52
506.73
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
61215
6/18/15
6/18/15
6/19/15

71914
7H114

10/22/14
10/20/14
10/24/14
10/27114
10/28/14
10/31/14
11/18/14
11721114
11/20/14
11721714
12/3/14
12/5/14
1/3/15
1/5/15
1713
1/9/15
1/24/15
1/30/15
12515
1/26M5
1130115
2/6/15
2/6/15
2/28M15
212715
2126115

First Name

LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN

CHARLES
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

BOYD
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
- e
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
FLSA OT CALCULATICNS

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AGS0000 6031 8.25 269.71
AG20000 6031 8.25 134.85
AGS0000 6031 5.50 179.81
AG20000 6031 1.00 32,69
AGI000C 6031 6.50 106.24

BUHROW 237.00 5,810.94
AGE0C00 6031 9.50 310.58
AGI0000 8031 9.50 155.28

BOYD 19.00 465.86
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGI0000 6031 400 65.38
AG20000 6031 3.00 98.08
AG20000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGI0000 8031 7.00 114.42
AGS0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AG20000 6031 9.00 294.23
AGE0000 6031 11.00 359.62
AG200C0 6031 21.00 343.25
AGS90000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGI0000 6031 4.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08
AG20000 6031 2.50 81.73
AG20000 8031 2.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 7.50 122.59
AGE0000 6031 4,00 130.77
AGS0000 6031 8.00 261.54
AGI0000 8031 8.00 261.54
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 22.00 359.59
AG90000 8031 8.00 261.54
AGI0000 8031 8.00 130.76
AGE0000 6031 10.00 326.92
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AG20000 86031 4.00 130.77
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

2/24M5
212715
3/615
3/6/M15
41315
42115
4/3/15
5/6115
5/8/15
5/8/15
5/30/15
6/5/15
6/17/15
6/19M15

12112114
1211214
113/1%
1/16/15
41015
47115
4110145
412115
411715
5/2/15
5M1/15
5M1/15
5/8/15
6/6/15
6/12/15
6/18/15
8/17/15
6/19/15

1/31/15

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unif By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
BUDDY LOOMIS
ANNALISA MADSEN
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

. DEE ANN BROWER

For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

EY

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2018

Pavy Code Descriotion

101
999
101
99¢
101
101
999
101
101
899
101
299
101
g9

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

I BUDDY

101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
999 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
990 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
e ANNALISA
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AORJ Hours Amount
AGY0000 6031 4,00 130.77
AG20000 6031  10.00 163.45
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46
AGS0000 6031 15.00 245.18
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 85.38
AGS0000 6031 6.00 98.07
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGS0000 6031 8.00 261,54
AG20000 6031 12.00 196.14
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AG20000 6031 4.00 65.38
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 2.00 32.71

LLOOMIS 245.00 6,007.09
AGO0000 6031 4.50 147.12
AGS000C 6031 4.50 73.55
AGE0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGS0000 6031 4.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 1.50 48.04
AG90000 6031 6.50 212.50
AG20000 6031 8.00 130.76
AGY0000 6031 9.00 294.23
AG90000 6031 9.00 147.11
AG20000 6031 4.00 130,77
AGS0000 6031 3.50 114.42
AGS0000 6031 3.50 57.21
AGS00G0 8031 4.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 4,50 147.12
AG30000 6031 4.50 73.55
AGS0000 6031 5.50 179.81
AG20000 6031 2.50 81.73
AGS0000 6031 8.00 130.76

MADSEN 21.00 2,231.21
AG90000 6031  10.00 326.92
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
2718
2/6M5
201315
2/16/15
2/20M15
2128115
3MNMS
3/4/15
3/5/15
3/8/15
377115
3/6M15
3/M13/15

8/22/14
82114
8/22/14
11/4/14
11314
1i/7/14
1118114
11/18/14
11720114
11721114
11/26/14
11127114
12/5/14
12/5/14
11515
1/16/15
1/16/15
211315
21315
4123115
4/24/15

First Name

DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN

MADISON
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

BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER
BROWER

MACDONAL
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
009
101
101
099
101
101
101
990
101
99¢e
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
AG20000 8031 6.00 196.15
AG20000 8031 3.50 114.42
AGS0000 6031  16.00 261.52
AGS0000 6031 3.50 57.21
AG20000 6031 2.00 85.38
AGS0000 6031 2.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 .00 294.23
AG90000 6031 12.00 382.31
AGA0000 6031 1.50 49.04
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46
AG20000 68031 30.50 498.52
AGI0C00 6031 5.00 81.73

BROWER 114.00 2,795.12
AGS0000 6031 7.50 198.32
AGS0000 8031 8.00 211.54
AGS0000 6031 15.50 204.91
AGS0000 8031 4,00 108.77
AG20000 5031 4.00 108,77
AGS0000 6031 8.00 105.76
AGOC000 68031 3.00 79.33
AGS0000 6031 2.00 52.88
AG30000 6031 9.00 237.98
AG90000 6031 14.00 185.08
AGY0C00 6031 4.75 125.80
AGI0000 6031 475 62.80
AGS0000 8031 6.00 158.65
AGS0000 65031 8.00 79,32
AGS0000 6031 1.50 30.68
AGS0000 6031 8.00 211.54
AG20000 6031 9.50 125.59
AGS0000 6031 3.00 79.33
AG20000 6031 3.00 38.66
AG90000 6031 7.50 198.32
AGI0000 6031 10.50 277.64
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

6M12M15

6/11/15

6/12/15

6/18/15

6/19/15

6/19/15

11/3/14
11/4114
11714
5/2/15
5MM5
SMMs
5/8/15

10/9/14
10/9/14
10/24/14
10/24/14
10/31/14
10/21/14
1/9/18
RIS
1/16/15
113/15
116/15
116/15

m
=z

MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON
MADISON

GEORGIA
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

DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES

CONNELL
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
B  voison
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
AGS0000 6031 18.00 237896 2777
AG20000 6031 3.00 7933 L7777
AG20000 6031 3.00 3066 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 5.50 14543 22277
AG90000 6031 5.50 7271 L7
AGS0000 6031 6.00 17740 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 6.00 88.71 ZZZZ7
AGI0000 6031 2.00 5913 ZZZ7Z7
AGI0000 6031 8.50 251.32 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 8.50 251,32 ZZ7Z77
AG20000 6031 19.00 280,92 ZZZZZ
AG20000 5031 3.00 236.54 ZZZZZ7
AG90000 6031 8.00 236.54 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 16.00 23856 ZZZ77

MACDONALD 256.50 5,278.98
AG20000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65.38 27777
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73 22777
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196.15 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77 22277
AGS0000 6031 4.00 65.38 ZZZ2ZZ
AGS80000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZZZ
DAVIES 30.00 735.56
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 5,00 81.73 ZZZ77
AG73TN1 6031 6.50 212,80 ZZZ7Z7
AGT73TNM 8031 6.50 106,24 22777
AGT73711 6031 2.00 204,23 ZZZZZ
AGT3T11 6031 9.00 14711 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196,15 ZZZ7Z
AGS0000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZ77
AG73711 6031 5580 179.81 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 6.50 21280 ZZZZ7
AGT3711 6031 5.50 8991 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031 6.50 106.23 ZZZ7Z7
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

1M/23/201

Date

2/6/15
2/6/18
2/13M15
21315
3715
3/6/15
3/6/15
3/8/15
313156
4/9/15
410/15
4M17/15
41715
5/1/15
5/2/15
5118
5/8/15

7/25/14
7125114
8/15/14
8M5/14
9/12/14
912114
9/26M14
9/26/14
9126/14
10/9/14
10/8/14
10/10/14
12M1¢/14
1211714
12/19/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
JAMES CONNELL
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

ALl

10/31/14 I DILSHER

JAADMBFDVFSStAccouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\Payroll AFIS Errors\PR_Number of Hours Per Day Report.rpt

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
§99 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
[ JAMES
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
999 FI.SA OT CALCULATIONS

I PETER

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AGS0000 8031 4.50 147.12
AG20000 6031 4.50 73.55
AG20000 8031 4.00 130.77
AGE0000 8031 4.00 65.38
AGT3T11 8031 5.00 163.46
AGT3711 6031 3.00 98.08
AGT3T11 6031 3.00 49,04
AG73711 6031 1.50 49.04
AGT3T1 6031 6.50 106.24
AGT3TN 6031 6.00 196.15
AGT3711 6031 6.00 98.07
AGTITNM 6031  11.50 375,96
AGT3711 6031 11.50 187.97
AGS0000 6031 3.00 £8.08
AGS0000 6031 15.00 480.38
AGR0000 6031 3.00 49.04
AGR0000 6031 15.00 245,18

CONNELL 184.00 4,511.45
AGI0000 6031 6.00 196.15
AGS0000 6031 6.00 98.07
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AGS20000 6031 4.00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77
AGS00C0 8031 4,00 65.38
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGA0000 6031 3.00 938.08
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AG90000 6031 3.50 114.42
AGI0000 6031 3.00 98.08
AGI0C00 8031 6.50 106.24
AGE0000 8031 4.00 130.77
AG20000 6031 4.50 147.12
AGS0000 6031 8.50 138.93

JANIK €8.00 1,667.27
AGS0000 8031 1.00 32.69

40



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
1211114
12/5M14
1212114
12111714
12/10/14
12/8114
12/9M14
1212114
12/16/14
12117114
12/15/14
12/18/14
12/19/14
12/19/14
5/2115
5M/15
5115
5/8/15

7710114
719114
71114
815114
8/8/14
917114
9/19/14
9/22/14
9/127/14

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER All
DILSHER All
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALl
DILSHER ALj
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
] DILSHER
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
AG0000 6031 1.00 3269 ZZIZZIZ
AGE0000 6031 2.00 3289 ZZZ77
AGE0000 6031 4,00 130,77 22777
AGS0000 6031 0.50 16.38 ZZ777
AG20000 6031 4.50 73.85 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 0.50 16,35 ZZZ277
AGS0000 6031 0.50 16.35 227277
AGS0000 6031 0.50 16.35 ZZZ277
AG20000 6031 0.50 16.35 22777
AGS0000 6031 2,00 3268 ZZ77Z7
AG20000 6031 0.50 16,356 ZZZ7Z7
AG3I0000 6031 0.50 16.35 ZZZZZ
AGAC000C 6031 0.50 16,38 ZZ777
AGE000C 8031 0.50 16.36 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 8031 0.50 16.38 ZZZZ7Z
AGS80000 6031 250 4088 ZZZ77
AG900Q0 6031 0.50 16.36 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 0.50 16,35 ZZIZ7Z
AGS20C00 6031 0.50 16.35 ZZZ77
AGI0000 6031 0.50 16.38 27777
AG20000 8031 0.50 16,36 272777
AGS0000 6031 2.50 40.86 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 8.50 21250 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 32698 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 65031 6.50 106.24 ZZZ2Z27

ALl 44.00 1,078.86
AGZ0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ277
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38 227277
AGZ0000 6031 4.00 65,38 ZZZ7Z
AGI00C00 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ777
AG20000 6031 2.00 3289 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 1.00 3268 ZLZZ7
AGS00C0 8031 1.00 16.35 27777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 2.00 85.38 ZLZ7Z7
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

9/23/14
9/26/14
9/26/14
10/2114
10/3/14
11/20/14
11721114
12/3/14
12/5M14
12/12/14
12/12/14
121177114
12/19/14
/5118
1/6/15
1715
11615
112715
112815
1/29/15
1/30/15
21315
2/5/15
2/6/15
219115
211315
3/6/15
3/5/15
3/415
372015
3/6/15
31015
39115
3315
477115
4/10M15

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

GRIFFITTS
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
2158
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
215
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code  Description

101
101
999
101
999
101
eis}
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
FLSAOT CALCULATIONS
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
AGEC000 6031 2.00
AG30000 8031 6.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AGY0000 6031 4,00
AGA0000 6031 4.50
AG20000 8031 4.50
AGI0000 6031 2,00
AGI0000 8031 2.00
AG20000 8031 2.00
AG20000 6031 2.00
AGI0000 6031 4.00
AGS0000 8031 4.00
AGS0000 6031 1.50
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AGS0000 6031 2.00
AGS0000 8031 6.50
AGS0000 6031 1.00
AGO0000 6031 1.00
AGI0000 6031 1.00
AGS0000 6031 3.00
AG20000 6031 1.00
AGI0000 6031 3.00
AGA0000 6031 4.00
AGS0C00 6031 1.00
AGI0000 6031 1.00
AGS0000 6031 4,00
AGS0000 6031 1.00
AGS00C0 6031 1.00
AGI0000 6031 1.00
AGS0000 6031 7.00
AG20000 6031 1.00
AGS0000¢ 8031 2.00
AGE0000 6031 3.00
AGO0000 E031 5.00
AGY0000 6031 5.00

Amount

Category

65.38
65,38
98.07
65.38
85.38
147.12
73.55
65.38
32.69
65.38
32.69
130.77
65.38
49.04
98.08
65.38
106.24
32.69
32,69
32.69
49.04
32.69
98.08
65.38
32.69
16.35
130.77
32.89
32.69
3269
114.42
32.6¢
65.38
43.04
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

7115114
71814
9/9/14

912114

9M714
9/19/14
2/M19/14
10/3/14
10/3/14
11/15/14
11/18/14
11/22/14
1172114
11/28/14
12/16/14
12/19/14
3/25M15
3/24/15
32715
4115
4/3/15
4/22/15
4/23M5
4/24/15
4130115
412915
51115
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
LAURENCE  NOVAK
LAURENCE  NOVAK
LAURENCE  NOVAK
LAURENGE  NOVAK
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

B cocer NUSBAUM

For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

FY

2018
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2016
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2015

Pay Code Description

Bl rrank
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
099 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

] JOHN

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
e LAURENCE

101

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
GRIFFITTS 118.00 2,893.16
AG20000 6031 4.50 147,42 22777
AG90000 5031 4.50 7355 ZZZZZ
AGI0000 6031 2.50 8173 ZZ7Z7Z7
AG20000 6031 2.50 40.86 ZZZZ7
KESSLER 14.00 343.26
AG90000 6031 5.00 1683.46 22277
AGO0000 6031 7.00 228.85 27277
AGS0C00 6031 12.00 196,14 ZZZZZ
AGE0C00 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZZ7Z
AGI0000 8031 3.00 48,04  ZZ7Z7
AGE0000 6031 10.00 326.92 ZZZ77
AG20000 8031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZ7
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGS00C0 6031 12.50 204,31 ZZZZZ
AGS00C0 6031 2.00 3268 ZZZ77
AGI0000 8031 4.50 147,12 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 6031 4.50 73.85 ZZ27Z7
AGT74711 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ77Z
AGT747 11 8031 2.00 65.38 227277
AGT4711 8031 4.00 6538 ZZZ77
AGT4711 6031 4.50 14712 ZZZZZ
AGT4711 6031 4.50 73.855 ZZZZ7
AGT4T1 5031 2.50 310,58 Z2ZZZ7
AGT74AT 1 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZ7
AG747T11 6031 12.00 196.14 ZZZZ7
AGT74711 6031 2.00 65,38 27777
AGT4711 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ7Z7
AGTAT1 6031 4.00 6538 ZZZZZ
AGT4TN 6031 4.00 13077 ZZZ7Z7
AG74711 6031 4.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
NOVAK 125.00 3,064.82
AGL0000 6031 8.50 160,68 27777
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

1118/14
11/2/14
1/29/15
1/30/15
6/18/15
6/19/15

7121114
7125/14
7126114
7/25/14
7128114
7/30/14
7/31/14
8/1/14
8/5/14
87714
8/8/14
&/8M4
8/10/14
8/15/14
8M7it4
8/22/14
8/25/14
8/26/14
8/27114
8/29/14
11/20/14
11721114
11M17/14
11/18/14
1119/14
11/21/14
12/3/114
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
MIGHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE

NUSEAUM
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

S

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
AG20000 6031 2.00 49.44
AGL0000 6031 8.50 105.06
AGS0000 8031 4,00 88.88
AG20000 8031 4.00 49,44
AGS000C 6031 8.00 167.77
AGI0000 6031 8.00 ©8.88

NUSBAUM 41.00 760.15
AG20000 6031 1.00 3269
AG20000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGE0C00 6031 5.00 163.46
AG20000 6031 3.00 49,04
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGI0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGEQ000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 9.00 147.11
AG200C0 8031 250 81.73
AG20000 8031 1.50 49.04
AGS0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AG20000 6031 5.00 163.46
AGS000C 6031 5.00 81.73
AGI0000 8031 5.00 163.46
AGS0000 68031 5.00 81.73
AGI0000 8031 1.00 32.69
AG20000 8031 1.00 32.69
AGI0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGI0000 6031 3.00 49.04
AG20000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3269
AGS0000 8031 1.00 32.69
AG20000 8031 1.00 32.69
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AGS0000¢ 6031 275 89.90
AGO0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AG20000 8031 1.25 40.87
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
12/9/14
12/8/14
12/10/14
1211114
12/12/14
/29115
1/30/15
4/14115
41715

711514
7/116/14
7/18/14
8/12114
8/1514
8/18/14
82014
8/23/14
822114
8/29/14
9/10/14
91114
9/12/14
9/16/14
9/19/14
9/21/14
9/26/14
912914
10/2M14
10/3/14
10/18/14
10/25/14
10/24/14
10/30/14
10/31/14

MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE

OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIC
OCTAVIC
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIC
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO

IN  First Name

QOFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

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
2M8

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
98¢ FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
101 REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
899 FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

101
101
gge
101
990
101
101
101
989
§99
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
FLSA OT CALCULATIGNS

Function AQOB.J Hours Amount Category
AGI0000 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 68031 1.00 3268 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 1.00 3289 ZZ7Z77
AGI0000 6031 1.00 3268 ZZZZI7
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65.38 22777
AGS0000 8031 5.00 81.73 ZZZ7ZZ
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65.38 272777
AGS0000 6031 2.00 3269 ZZ7Z77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 2.00 32869 ZZZZZ

SHAW 98.00 240281
AG90000 6031 4.50 14712  ZZZ77
AGE0000 8031 2.00 65.38 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 8.50 106.24 ZZZ77
AGE0000 6031 6.00 196.15 ZZ7Z77
AG20000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZ7Z7ZZ
AGO0000 6031 1.50 48.04 22777
AGI0000 6031 2.00 65,38 ZZ7ZZ7Z
AGI0000 6031 7.50 24519 727777
AGR0000 6031 3.50 5721 ZZIZ7Z
AG20000 6031 7.50 12259 ZZZZZ
AG20000 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZZ7ZZ
AG20000 8031 11.00 179.80 ZZZZZ7
AG20000 5031 5.50 179.81 ZZ7Z77
AG90000 6031 5.50 89.90 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 4.00 130,77 22277
AG2000C 6031 4.00 65,38 ZZ777
AG20000 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7Z
AGI00Q0 6031 2.00 65.38 ZZZZZ
AGI0CA0 6031 5.00 81.73 ZZZZZ7
AG20000 8031 8.00 26154 ZZ777
AGE0000 6031 6.00 198.15 227277
AG20000 6031 8.00 130.76  ZZZ7Z
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZZ77
AG90000 6031  13.00 21248 272777
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
11315
11615
2/8M5
21815
211315
2124115
2120115
2720115
2/25M5
212715
3M13/15
31315
3/21M15
3720115
3f20/15
3127115
41718
4/14i15
416815
417115
4{25/15
472815
5/1/15
5/4/15
5/7M5
5/8/15

OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
QCTAVIO
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

—HJ\

2M3
2015
2015
2015
2016
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
205
2015

Pay Code

Descripticn

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
REG I[N EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

OCTAVIO

Function AOBJ Hours Amount
AGL0000 6031 1.00 32.69
AGE20000 8031 7.50 245,19
AGZ20000 6031 2.50 81,73
AG20000 8031 11.00 179.80
AGS20000 86031 5.00 163.46
AGS0000 6031 5.00 81.73
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77
AG20000 8031 2.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 6.00 98.07
AG30000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGEC000 6031 2.00 32.69
AGS0000 8031 3.00 28.08
AGR0000 8031 4.00 130.77
AGO0000 8031 7.00 114.42
AGO0000 6031 2.00 65,38
AGO0C00 6031 1.00 32.69
AG90000 6031 1.00 16.35
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228.85
AG20000 6031 9.00 147.11
AGE0000 6031 2.00 65,38
AGS00C0 8031 2.00 32.69
AG20000 6031 4,00 130.77
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AG20000 6031 2.00 32.69
AG90000 6031 4.00 65.38
AGE0000 8031 2.00 65,38
AG90000 8031 2.00 65.38
AGR0000 8031 2.00 65.38
AGI0000 6031 6.00 98.07
AGS0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGZ0000 6031 2.00 65.38
AGS0000 8031 4.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 2.00 65.38
AG90000 6031 3.00 98.08
AG2000¢ 6031 5.00 81.73

GRADILLAS 268.00 6,571.00
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

7714
7/10/14
7M1/14
7M1/14
7/16/14
a4
7130114
7129114

8/1/14

8/9/14
8/15/14
8/14/14
81514
oM7M4
9/19/14
10/30/14
10/27114
10/31/14
11/3/14
11/7/14
11/20/14
11/19/14
11/18/14
1172114
12/4/14
12/5/14
1/29/15
1130115
3/26M5
3/25M15
3/24/15
32718

4/2/15

411/15

4/3/15
411315
411518

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

EIN  First Name Last Name
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA
DANYA ACOSTA

. DANYA ACOSTA
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

For Pay Pericd Ending September 25, 20115

FY

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2018
2015
2018
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
28
2015
2015
2015
2015

Pay Code Description

101
101
101
959
101
909
101
101
o909
101
101
101
999
101
99¢
101
101
9¢9
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
FILSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS

Function

AGS0000
AG900C0
AG90000
AGQ000
AG2C000
AGI0000
AG90C00
AGS0000
AGE0000
AG90000
AG90000
AGSC000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGE0000
AGE0000
AGE00C0
AG90000
AGS0000
AGS0000
AGS80000
AG90000
AGQ0000
AGE0000
AG20000
AG90000
AGE0000
AG90000
AG90000
AGS0000
AG20000
AGS0000
AGY0000
AG90000
AGI0000
AG20000
AGS0000

AOBJ Hours Amount  Category
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ277
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
6031 9.00 147,11 ZZZZ7
6031 4.00 13077 272277
6031 4.00 65.38 ZZ77Z
6031 8.00 196.15 ZZZZZ
6031 6,00 108,15 ZZZ7Z7
6031 12.00 196.14 ZZZZZ
6031 6.50 21250 ZZ72Z7
6031 4.00 130.77 22777
6031 4.00 130,77 242772
6031 14.50 237.00 ZZ777
6031 8.00 268184 ZZ777
6031 8.00 130.76 ZZZZZ
6031 8.00 261.54 ZZZZZ
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ77
6031 11.00 179.80 ZZZZZ
6031 5.00 163.46 L2277
6031 5.00 8173 22277
6031 4.00 130,77 22777
6031 5,50 179.81 ZZZ77
6031 2.00 65.38 ZZ777
6031 11.50 187.97 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 88.08 72777
6031 3.00 49.04 ZZZ77
6031 1.50 49.04 ZZZZZ
6031 1.50 2452 227277
6031 2.00 65,38 ZZZ77
6031 3.00 o8.08 Z2ZZZZ2
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7727
6031 8.00 130,76 ZZ777
6031 1.50 48.04 ZZZ77
8031 2.00 65,38 222727
6031 3.50 5721 ZZZZ7
6031 3.50 114.42 ZZZZ2
6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ777
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
422115
4/24M5
67715
6/12/15
6/18/15
6/16/15
6/19/15

TM6/14
7115114
7M18M4
772914
8/t/14
81214
8/15/14
8/20/14
8/19/14
821114
8/22114
9/10/14
91114
9/9M14
9M12/14
917114
9/19/M14
10/26/4
10/31/14
11720114
11/21/14
12/3/14
12/5M14
1/10/15
1/16/15
112815

EIN  First Name

DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA
DANYA

KEVIN
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

SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENGCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER

For Pay Period Ending September 25, 2015

Fy

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
[ DANYA
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
999 ELSA OT CALCULATIONS
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
AGS0000 6031 6.50 108.24 222722
AG20000 6031 4.00 13077 ZZZZ7
AG90000 6031 3.00 98.08 27777
AG20000 8031 7.00 11442 ZZ7Z77
AG200Q0 6031 4,00 130,77 22ZZZ
AGE0000 6031 4.00 65,38 22777
AG90000 8031 4.00 130.77 ZZZZ7
AGB0C00 6031 4.00 130,77 ZZZZZ
AGS0C00 6031 8.00 130.76 227277

ACOSTA 233.00 5,712.39
AGI0000 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZ7Z77
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130.77 ZZZZ7
AG20000 6031 6.50 106.24 ZZZ77
AGE0000 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZ777
AGS0000 8031 2.50 40.86 77777
AGS0000 6031 7.00 228.856 27777
AGS0000 8031 7.00 114.42 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZzzZZZ
AGS0000 6031 4.00 130,77 22177
AG20000 6031 4.50 147.12 ZZZZZ
AG90000 6031  11.50 187.97 ZZ7Z77
AG30000 8031 5.50 179.81 2277
AGS0000 6031 6.00 196.15 ZZZ77
AGS0000 6031 2.50 81.73 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031  14.00 228,83 Z7777
AG20000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ277
AGB0000 6031 3.00 4904 ZZZZZ
AGE0000 6031 8.00 29423 772777
AGA0000 6031 9.00 147.11 7777
AG20000 6031 7.00 228.85 ZZZ77
AGS0000 8031 7.00 114.42 2227227
AGE0000 8031 3.00 98.08 ZZ777
AGS0000 6031 3.00 49.04 (27777
AGS20000 6031 3.50 114,42 ZZZ77
AG20000 6031 3.50 57.21 ZZZZZ
AGS0000 8031 2.50 81.73 ZZZZ7
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Division
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM
AGCRM

AGPAD
AGPAD

11/23/201

Date

1/30/15
412815
5/1115
5/8/15
571G
5/8/15
5/30/15
6/5/15

9/16/14
9/1914

First Name

KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN

DIANE
DIANE

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Secfion

List of Payroll Transactions By Accounting Unit By AOBJ

Last Name

SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER

DAVENPOR
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

L KEVIN

101
999

REG IN EXCESS OF 40 HRS
FLSA OT CALCULATIONS

B e

Function AQBJ . Hours Amount  Category
AGS20000 6031 2.50 40.86 22477
AG20000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7ZZ
AGS0000 6031 3.00 4804 22777
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08 Z2ZZ77
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98,08 ZZ77Z7
AGSe0000 6031 6.00 98.07 ZZZ7Z7
AGS0000 6031 3.00 98.08 ZZZ7Z7Z
AGEL0000 8031 3.00 49.04 727777

SPENCER 163.00 3,996.60
AGCRM 7,690.96 188,107.78
AGE2110 6031 2.00 51.88 ZZZZZ
AGE2110 6031 2.00 2585 ZZZ77
DAVENPORT 4.00 77.84
AGPAD 4.00 77.34
Grand Total: 7,694.96 183,185.62
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Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Woods, Ban

Subject: RE: Personnel Matter

K

Sent from the Samsung Galaxy Rugby Pro, an AT&T LTE smariphone

———————— Original message --------

From: "Woods, Dan" <Dan.Woods@azag.gov>

Date: 11/19/2015 3:45 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Perkovich, Mark" <Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov>,"Maya, Autumn” <Autumn.Maya(@azag.gov>>
Subject: Personnel Matter

I spoke with-re her attendance issues. She promised the issue will be resclved by the first week in December —a
friend of hers has agreed to help her with ] s needed. She said her hours will be a consistent 8-5 with
occasional scheduled absences due to some medical appointments. Autumn, please continue to track her time and send
me updates as you have. Thanks. -Dan




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Woods, Dan

Subject: Katie's last two weeks

11/9-IN AROUND 9

11/13-LEFT AT 1:40 SICK

11/16-IN AROUND 9

11/17-LEFT AT 1 RECEIVED A TEXT AT 2:33 BE BACK AT 4PM
11/18-LUNCH 2:30-4

11/19-WILL BE IN LATE

11/20-WILL BE OUT AT 2:30

Thanks

Autumn Maya

Law Enforcement Administrator
g Office of the Attorney General — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.7903 | Cell; 602.284.9297 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Autumn.Maya@azag.gov

http:/Avww.azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:50 PM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

| reminded Shaylin.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

Hey I thought you assigned this to someone? If not, please do,

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:59 PM

To: Abril, Rosie

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

Thank you

From: Abril, Rosie

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Maya, Autumn

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

There’s mail in there dated 11/12.

Rosie A Abril

Administrative Assistant i

Criminal Division

Fraud & Special Prosecution Section

Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: (602) 542-8922

Fax: (802) 542-5997

rosie.abrit@azag.qov

http:/fwww.azag.gov

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOYE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OF THIS
COMMURNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA
THE U.S8. POSTAL SERVICE. THANK YOU




Diaz, Bethany

Frony
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Thank you

From: Abril, Rosie

Maya, Autumn

Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:59 PM

Abril, Rosie

Rodriguez, Lisa

RE: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Maya, Autumn
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: SIS mail hasn't been picked up since last week.

There’s mail in there dated 11/12.

Rosie A Abril

Administrative Assistant I}

Criminal Division

Fraud & Special Prosecution Section

Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W, Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: (602) 542-8922

Fax: (802} 542-5997

rosie.abril@azag.gov

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION

hitp:/iwvan.azag.gov

CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL IS ATTORNEY
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA

THE U.8. POSTAL SERYICE. THANK YOU

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:11 PM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa; Gee, Kay; Perkovich, Mark; Edwards, Michael
Cc: Human Resources; Woods, Dan

Subject: RE: Hire Request Approved - SAGQO00000566

This is correct.
| will get started on these.

Thanks

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Gee, Kay; Perkovich, Mark; Edwards, Michael

Cc: Human Resources; Woods, Dan; Maya, Autumn; Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: Hire Request Approved - SAGO00000566

Thank you Kay. |don’t make any conditional offers. | thought the process was that SIS forwards the conditional offer to
the candidate and Autumn schedules the background, poly and medical appt. Autumn, please confirm the
process. Thanks. Lisa

From: Gee, Kay

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:02 AM

To: Perkovich, Mark; Edwards, Michael

Cc: Human Resources; Woods, Dan; Maya, Autumi; Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: Hire Request Approved - SAG000000566

Autumn or Lisa will make the conditional offer and schedule the background check, polygraph, etc. | follow up
once the background check process is completed to send the onboarding information.

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, Novermber 18, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Gee, Kay; Edwards, Michael

Cc: Human Resources; Woods, Dan; Maya, Autumn
Subject: RE: Hire Request Approved - SAGO00000566

Are we waiting to extend the offer until after background is completed? I believe the background is identified
as one of the conditions, right? If we can, I’d like to get the offer (with conditions) in the hands of the
prospective employee as soon as possible.

From: Gee, Kay

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:11 AM

To: Edwards, Michael

Cc: Human Resources; Woods, Dan; Perkovich, Mark; Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa; Maya, Autumn
Subject: Hire Request Approved - SAG0O00000566

Michael,




Your request to hire Ronald Baroldy into the Special Agent position- SAG000000566 was approved at $68,000.
Attached please find the contingent offer letter and conditions of employment. Please let me know when the
background check is completed to extend the offer.

Thank you,

Kay Gee

Human Resources Section

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-364-0680

kay.gee@azag.qov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Boyd, Chuck; Buhrow, Lauren; Davies, Georgia; Eckert, Robert; Lopez, Elizabeth;

MacDonald, Madison; Madsen, Annalisa; Watola, Donald; Ali, Dilsher; Connell, Jim;
Edwards, Michael; Griffitts, Frank; O'Shea, Peggy; Arvizu, Francisco; Conroy, Dorothy;
Fritz, Denise; Fuentes, Ismael; Nebrich, Dennis; Russell, Bradley; Warnock, Don; Cuellar,
Paul; Cunningham, Scott; Duncan, Lola; Jackson, Ronald; Loftus, Charles; Loomis, Buddy;
Olney, Jon; Ortiz, Daniel; Parenteau, Todd; Peterson, Norman; Cardenas, Sandra; Little,
Jawan; Myers, Bruce; Perreira, Ron; Schelbrack, Gina; Sterrett, Ron; Stumpf, Caitlin;
Taylor, Timothy; Thomas, Keith; Walsh, John; Wilkins, Brady; Davis, Ronald; Huante, Luis;
Lamerson, James; McClain, Mark; Pimienta, Jose; Roberts, Mark; Schwegel, James;
Williams, Travis; Green-Wolfe, Katie; Perkovich, Mark; Shabi, Shaylin; Watcla, Donald;
Woods, Dan

Subject: RE: REMINDER - Melissa Opp

If you brought a snack to share please bring it over to the CPA conference room.

Thanks

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Boyd, Chuck; Buhrow, Lauren; Davies, Georgia; Eckert, Robert; Lopez, Elizabeth; MacDonald, Madison; Madsen,
Annalisa; Watola, Donald; Ali, Dilsher; Connell, Jim; Edwards, Michael; Griffitts, Frank; O'Shea, Peggy; Arvizu, Francisco;
Conroy, Dorothy; Fritz, Denise; Fuentes, Ismael; Nebrich, Dennis; Russell, Bradley; Warnock, Don; Cuellar, Paul;
Cunningham, Scott; Duncan, Lola; Jackson, Ronald; Loftus, Charies; Loomis, Buddy; Olney, Jon; Ortiz, Daniel; Parenteau,
Todd; Peterson, Norman; Cardenas, Sandra; Little, Jawan; Myers, Bruce; Perreira, Ron; Schelbrack, Gina; Sterrett, Ron;
Stumpf, Caitlin; Taylor, Timothy; Thomas, Keith; Walsh, John; Wilkins, Brady; Davis, Ronald; Huante, Luis; Lamerson,
James; McClain, Mark; Pimienta, Jose; Roberts, Mark; Schwegel, James; Williams, Travis; Green-Wolfe, Katie; Maya,
Autumn; Perkovich, Mark; Shabi, Shaylin; Watola, Donald; Woods, Dan

Subject: REMINDER - Melissa Opp




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

| am waiting on a couple more responses. But will have those to you shortly

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

Okay. Is that all in CRM that needs a 24” monitor. Also, call me.

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

Roberts is 1091C
Lauren 2257
Madsen 2255
MacDonald 2065
Interns 2209

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

Give me Roberts and Lauren’s room numbers please.

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Manitors - Extra

Roberts will need 1 monitor and a CPU
Interns will need new CPU (2 preferably)
MFU 3 monitors

Annalisa

Madison

Lauren

As for the extra monitors that Bobbie referenced 1 spoke to Charlie and he said one day they were gone and he doesn’t
know who took them or whose they were. He also said that in a “new secretary’s” office that the monitor and CPU were

missing as well.

Right now downstairs in Charlie’s area there aren’t any excess computers or monitors.




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:33 AM
To:! Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

| have no idea what is going on. Please get to the hottom of it with Charlie.
| heard Roberts was going to FRS ... is this why?

| heard there were four monitors in the ACIS room in FRS, but now gone?
Please let me know.

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:29 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

| don’t know Charlie asked for them on his behalf

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:29 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

Annette said he had one 24" monitor now. Why does he need two?

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:28 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

Yes and then 2 were needed for Mark Roberts

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

These for the cpus/monitors for the interns, correct? | gave you one each.

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Extra

tam still waiting on a couple of responses but so far the rooms numbers | know are:

1091C
2209
Thanks

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Loftus, Charles

Subject: FW: CPUs/Monitors - Extra




What room is Mark Roberts going to be in?

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Juarez, Maride; Garcla, Bobbie; Smith, Annette; Martinez, Gilda; Tanner, Heather; Jimenez, Martita; Maya, Autumn
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: CPUs/Manitors - Extra

Ladies — Please see the attached list and provide me room numbers for each staff member before | send the list to Ken. |
am also gathering a list of what needs to be ordered and will seek approval to fund additional monitors and
CPUs, Please see helow for what | believe we need to order from reviewing your requests:

BCS — Ordered previously. Should not need additional CPUs/Monitors, correct?

DRG —Good to go. Maride see me re: Kalon’s old CPU/Monitors please.

FRS — 12 additional 24” monitors needed.

FSP ~ Goad to go.

HCFA — 6 additional 24" monitors needed.

OVS — 5 additional CPUs needed. 8 additionai 24" monitors needed.

SIS — 1 additional CPU needed/1 additional 24" monitor needed for intern.
5IS-HCFA — 6 additional 24” monitors needed.
Autumn — are there no other monitors needed in SIS?

Please provide updates/changes to me asap. Call me if you have any questions or if this is confusing, Thanks. Lisa




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:20 AM '

To: Arvizu, Francisco; Cuellar, Paul; Eckert, Robert; Edwards, Michael; Loftus, Charles; Maya,
Autumn; McClain, Mark; Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan

Subject: CPU’s or Monitors

Do any of your staff need new or updated of the above?

Autumn Maya

Law Enforcement Administrator

Office of the Attorney General — SIS

1275 W, Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7903 | Cell: 602.284.9297 | Fax; 602.542.4882
Autumn.Maya@azag.qov

hitp:/lwww.azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:.21 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Task Force

ok

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Maya, Autumn

Cc: Eckert, Robert; Redriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: Task Force

Importance: High

Autumn — Please prepare the NWS Request giving them access to HDM — SIS USERS, internet and an email address. They
will not need LF. Please return the forms to me. Lisa

Rob — I have confirmed with Don that complete access fo the AGO for these PPD officers Is okay. Lisa

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Task Force

[ guess in there and we will kick them out of there.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE: Task Force

No, V'll deal with this tomorrow. Where are you putting Brower's replacement?

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:02 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Task Force

There are now two Phoenix Police people that will need access Det. Jennifer Moore and Det. Brandy Carter.
We will place them in 2207 {Dee Ann Brower’'s old office), where they will be working about 10 hours a week.

Do you need anything additional from me on this?

From: Eckert, Robert

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 3:21 PM
To: MacDonald, Madlison; Maya, Autumn
Subject: FW: Task Force

FYl...




From: Eckert, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Task Force

Chief,

Since there’s been approval to move forward with this, we shouid probably credential Detective Moore from an AGO
standpoint in order for her to be abie access the building and create and save work in Humminghird. | don’t know what
that process would be, but if we're able to do it for our interns, | imagine we can probably do it for LE personnel, mayhe

similar to HIDTA.

Additionally, if she’s going to dedicate time here, t will also work on finding a suitable workspace for her to be able to
spend some time here.

Any thoughts?

Rob

From: Eckert, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:34 PM
To: 'Brian J Issitt'

Cc: Jennifer D Moore; Lawrence D Hein; Perkovich, Mark
Subject: RE: Task Force

Hey Brian,

Confirmation received and acknowledged and you're most welcome for the support. I'll wait to hear from Jennifer and
then go from there in order to coordinate.

Kindest Regards,

Robert “Rob” Eckert
Special. Agent Supervisor — Major Fraud Unit 1

Office of the Attorney General
Criminal Division / Special investigations Section
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: [ Cell:
azag.gov
p: .azag.gqov

| Fax: 602.5642.4882

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it Is addressed, This communication may contain
information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally protected or otherwise
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission
is strictly prohibited, if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by emait and immediately delete this message and all of its
attachments.

From: Brian J Issitt [mailto:Brian.Issitt@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:45 PM
To: Eckert, Robert




Ce: Jennifer D Moore; Lawrence D Heln
Subject: Re: Task Force

Hi Rob,

I have received confirmation from my chain that Jennifer can participate in this investigation, She will coordinate with yon on
what you need on a weck-tfo-week basis,

Thank you again for supporting us with this issue...we greatly appreciate it!
Brian

Sergeant Brian Issitt #7475

Phoenix Police Department
Homeland Defense Bureau
Intelligence Officer Program

- ~ Office
- City Cell

PRIDE

Protection | Respect | Integrity | Dedication | Excellence

Visit us online! www.phoenix.gov/police

Subscribe to us on YouTube- www.youtube.com/phxpd
Follow us on Twitter- www.twitter.com/phoenixpolice
Like us on facebook- www.facebook.com/phoenixazpolice

From: Eckert, Robert <Robert.Eckert@azag.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 14:26

To: Brian ] Issitt

Cc: Jennifer D Moore

Subject: RE: Task Force

Hey Brian,

Thank you for the email and let me see if | can address some of your questions. Some of this information will be fluid as
there have been upper jevel talks with respect to creating an Attorney General Fraud Taskforce. This matter happened
to come at time where it plays right into those talks. However, for the Peake matter specifically, | would imagine
upfront, 5-10 hours a week would be spot-on. Contact with alleged victims and document gathering would be the most
labor intensive aspect. Issuing SGJ subpoenas is not a cumbersome process and once issued, it would be a waiting
game. If the PC was really strong for a SW, that could potentially ramp things up a little. Once financial records come in,
we would have to determine our next approach; e.g. forensic analysis, agent/officer review and capture of information,
etc. What determines that approach will be the amount records and whether or not those monies are comingled with
other funds; however, if we can see a straight theft of monies, it will be much easier to process.

Complex fraud cases such as these, on a good day, can take approximately 6 months or so from start to finish, but that’s
assuming all stars in the universe align correctly. If a forensic analysis is required of the financial records, that would
delay any prosecution. The alternative would be to identify the low hanging fruit and pursue that, if possible, but it may
not be.

I hope this helps. Please let me know if you have any further questions | can answer. As soon as [ have additional
information, I'lf reach back out.




Rob
Kindest Regards,

Robert “Rob” Eckert
Spema! Agent Supervisor — Major Fraud Unit 1

Office of the Altorney General

Criminal Division / Special Investigations Secfion

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: [ GG C<: I | --x: 602.542.4882
azag.gov

hitp:/iwww.azag.gov

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally protected or otherwise
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission
is strictly prohibited. if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its
attachments.

From: Brian J Issitt [mallto:Brian, Issitt@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:56 AM

To: Eckert, Robert

Subject: Task Force

Hi Rob,

What I really need to know so I can communicate with my Commander is how much time commitment per week will be
expected out of Jen and how long do you anticipate this investigation lasting?

From our meeting it appeared that the time per week would not be that significant (perhaps 5-10 hours a week?), but I didn't
waiit to speculate about that if it was going to be more. Also, he was wondering about an expected time frame for the
investigation.

Any insight you can provide me will be helpful in getting the go-ahead from my side of things.
Brian

Sergeant Brian Issitt #7475

Phoenix Police Department
Homeland Defense Bureau
Intelligence Officer Program
(602) 644-5852 - Office

I - City Cell
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

tike us on facebook- www.facebook.com/phoenixazpolice

From Jennlfer D Moore
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 16:01




To: Eckert, Robert
Cc: Brian J Issitt; Brandy N Carter
Subject:

Hi Rob,

My boss is wondering what kind of hours a week you were thinking you may need our help with- 10 hours a week; 40 hours etc.
Approximate, just so we can somewhat gauge how much time will be taken away from our primary duties. Hope your doing well and
hopefully we will have an answer soon so we can get this going.

Jen

Jen Moore #8790
Phoenix Police Department
Homeland Defense Bureau
Phoenix Intelligence Center
jennifer.moore @ phoenix.gov
P. 602-495-5008

PRIDE
Protection | Respect | Integrity | Dedication | Excellence




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Woods, Dan; Loftus, Charles

Subject: Overtime Report

Attachments: sis fy2014 ot.pdf; sis fy2015 ot.pdf

For the OT meeting tomorrow

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: Overtime Report

Hi Mark,

Yes, the report you received from Don is an FY2016 YTD Qvertime Expenditure report | complied. In the future if you
should need any salary or expenditures reports, please do not hesitate to contact me. | have attached reports of
Overtime expenditures for FY2014 and FY2015. Please keep in mind that the amounts do not include the associated ERE
{employer related expenditures) and certain accounts were paid by different entities/groups. For example the Health
Care Fraud group has 75% of their expenses paid for by the Feds. The report does subtotal the hours and dollars for each
employee for the year.

If you would like, we could meet to go over the reports in more detail or provide any clarification? Just let me know.
AOBIJ is an accounting acronym that is used to code various expenditures in the State Accounting System.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need or have any questions.

Phillip Verver

Budget Analyst

602-542-8381

From: Pefkovich, erérk

Sent: Maonday, November 16, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Verver, Phillip
Subject: Overtime Report

Good afternoon, Phillip. 1 received a report last week from Don Conrad titled “List of Payroll Transactions by
Accounting Unit by AOBIJ for Pay Period Ending October 23" 20157, I’m not sure if this report is from your
area or perhaps payroll so I am seeking some guidance. What I am looking for is the same report for all SIS
personnel for FY *13-14 and FY *14-15 to better gauge overtime expenditures over a period of time. Can you
also explain what AOBJ means?

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent




Office of the Attorney Generat

Special Investigations Seclion

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark.Perkovich@azag.qov

hitp:/iwww azag.qov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE: Tour of Warehouse

Yes Friday will work since we have SW on Thursday.

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: Tour of Warehouse

Autumn, can you take me over to the warchouse sometime this week? Maybe Thursday or Friday? I read the
spot audit you found for me today and I have some additional concerns. If you could keep the tour to just us,
I’d appreciate it.

Thanks-
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Aftorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov
hitp./ivww.azag.qov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:.31 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject; FW: Do we have any large flat screen monitors?

Please add 2 more monitors to our order. | am checking with the rest of the supervisors to see if we need any additional

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: Do we have any large flatscreen monitors?

I would like two for Roberts

Charles Loftus Ph.D.

Assistant Chief Special Agent

3 Office of the Attorney General ~ Special Investigations Section
1275 W. Washingfton, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.7946 | Cell: 602.763.0768 | Fax: 602,542.4882
Charles.Loftus@azag.gov
hitp:/iwww.azag.gov

Malum est impugnefur




Diaz, Bethany

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Maya, Autumn

Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:26 AM

Boyd, Chuck; Buhrow, Lauren; Davies, Georgia; Eckert, Robert; Lopez, Elizabeth;
MacDonald, Madison; Madsen, Annalisa; Watola, Denald; Ali, Dilsher; Connell, Jim;
Edwards, Michael; Griffitts, Frank; C'Shea, Peggy; Arvizu, Francisco; Conroy, Dorothy;
Fritz, Denise; Fuentes, Ismael; Nebrich, Dennis; Russell, Bradley; Warnock, Don; Cuellar,
Paul; Cunningham, Scott; Duncan, Lola; Jackson, Ronald; Loftus, Charles; Loomis, Buddy;
Olney, Jon; Ortiz, Daniel; Parenteay, Todd; Peterson, Norman; Cardenas, Sandra; Little,
Jawan; Myers, Bruce; Perreira, Ron; Schelbrack, Gina; Sterrett, Ron; Stumpf, Caitlin;
Taylor, Timothy; Thomas, Keith; Walsh, John; Wilkins, Brady; Davis, Ronald; Huante, Luis;
Lamerson, James; McClain, Mark; Pimienta, Jose; Roberts, Mark; Schwegel, James;
Williams, Travis; Green-Wolfe, Katie; Maya, Autumn; Perkovich, Mark; Shabi, Shaylin;
Watola, Donald; Woods, Dan

REMINDER - Melissa Opp




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Information Needed ..

Do you have a list of names?

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Maya, Autumn

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Woods, Dan

Subject: Information Needed ..

Autumn -
I still need to know the following information as it pertains to SIS:

20 Surface Pros | ordered ... who is getting them?
Surface Pros you already have in service in SIS ... who has them?
Keyfobs needed? Whom?

In addition, if new CPUs or replacement monitors are needed?

Please let me know asap. Thanks for your help!
Lisa

Dan — Maybe you can help me with the Surface Pro info? Thanks.

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General's Office
Criminal Division

(602) 542-8438
lisa.rodriguez@azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: CPUs/Monitors - Need info asap.

| need three updated CPU’s and monitors for the interns that assist the financial auditors the program that they use
requires an updated PC in order to perform properly.

from: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Jimenez, Martita; Juarez, Maride; Martinez, Gilda; Garcia, Bobbie; Smith, Annette; Maya, Autumn
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: CPUs/Monitors - Need info asap.

Importance: High

From our previous OA meetings, I still need to know who needs an updated CPU and replacement monitors for old
ones. | have heard back from one QA and | want to start getting rid of the inventory with Ken, so please advise asap. If
you sent me an email and | missed it, | apologize. Lisa

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General's Office
Criminal Division

(602} 542-8488
lisa.rodriguez@azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Lola Duncan Travel Claims

k

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Maya, Autumn; Loftus, Charles
Subject: Lola Duncan Travel Claims

Please do not put ARPB10339 on her claims. That is the Special Detail PCA. Let’s leave her claims as is with all the codes
DFI puts on them. Sorry for the confusion. Lisa

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General's Qffice
Criminal Division

(602) 542-8488
lisa.rodrigpuez@azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent; Monday, November 16, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: Aps contact

Attachments: Law Enforcement Information Request Letter.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Should all agents and staff be included on this list?

Or who specifically?

From: Chad.Kraemer@aps.com [mailto:Chad . Kraemer@aps.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Boyd, Chuck

Subject: RE: Aps contact

Hi Chuck,

So sorry, but | can’t give out info until you're on our authorized LE Utility Check Authorization list. I'm attaching a
sample letter with instructions as to how you can get on the list. When you do we can’t give out info in writing or email
without a subpoena. However, you can call me and | can look it up and give it to you over the phone. Sorry, but this is
the procedure our legal department came up with. I'm sure you know how that is....

w2 aps

Chad Kraemer
Security Coordinator, Corporate Security

From: Boyd, Chuck [mailto:Chuck.Boyd@azag.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:57 AM

To: Kraemer, Chad

Cc: MacDonald, Madison

Subject: FW: Aps contact

USE CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER: (Chuck.Boyd@azag.gov)
Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected.

For questions or concerns, please email the APS Information Systems Security team at

ISS@apsc.com
or contact the APS Helpdesk.

Chad, is this an APS customer? If so, who is it? Thanks!

Special Agent Chuck Boyd




Office of the Aftorney General — SIS

1275 W._Waghi Phoenix, AZ 85007

Deskﬂ Cell: _f Fax: 602.542.4882
azag.Jov

hitp:/vvnw.azag.aov

From: MacDonald, Madison

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Boyd, Chuck

Subject: Aps contact

Can you check an address for me pretty please. _phoenix, AZ-

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone




oD aps

January 22, 2015

400 N, 5 Street
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Chief of Police

City of Phoenix Police
1234 N, Police Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

Dear Chief Name,

As a service to Law Enforcement or other public agencies and in accordance
with Arizona Corporation Commission Administrative Code; APS will release APS
customer-specific information verbally when requested by law enforcement or
other public agencies.

Any agency wishing to obiain customer information from APS will be required o
provide APS in writing a list of individuals quthorized by the agency to obtain
customer information. The list must include:

+ The authorized employees names, job tilles, and employee
identification or badge numibers.

* The list must be on agency letlerhead and signed by a designated
agency representative,

¢ The list must be updated annudlly no later than January 31 of
each year.

When an agency deems that a person on an existing list is no longer authorized
by their agency to obtain APS customer information for any reason, they must
notify APS immediately of this change in an individual's status.

Notification must be in written form via E-mail sent
to CorporateSecurity@APSC.com, or mailed to:

APS
400 N. 5th Street MS 8117
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Sincerely,
Notoy & szwt
Robert Parrish

APS Corporate Security Director




ATT00001. txt
-—- NOTICE ---

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential,
privileged or proprietary information. 1If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original and any copy or printout.
Unintended recipients are prohibited from making any other use of this e-mail.
Although we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in
this e-mail, we accept no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of
this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in the contents

which result from e-mail transmission.

Page 1




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Peterson & Olney Payroll

Great, thanks

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: FW: Peterson & Olney Payroll

FY1,

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Sterrett, Ron

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Truex, Echo

Subject: Peterson & Olney Payroll

Hi Ron,

Per our conversation Peterson and Olney currently are assigned to the HIT Squad Task Force which is funded by the
Alliance Grant. Norm and John have been coding their time to RICO, (Peterson since PPE 7/3/15 and Olney PPE 7/17/15).
There correct budgeted funding source for them is the Alliance Grant TFAB30458 which has been set up in ETE {payroll
system). There is no need to enter any function codes in ETE (like Norm has done on the attachment}. | will submit a
Journal Entry to move the posted expenses to the correct funding source, these expense will probably show up on the
November reimbursement request.

Please feel free to contact myself or Echo if you have any payroll related questions,

Thanks for your help with this!

Phillip Verver

Budget Analyst

Operations Division — Budget & Finance Section Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington Ave,

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Ph. 602-542-8381

Phillip.verver@azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:54 PM

To: DL-Phoenix-Law and Capital Buildings

Subject: WE STILL HAVE SPOTS AVAILABLE - AGO Handgun Course
Attachments: handgun class.ppt

The Office is hosting another handgun course on November 22, 2015.
Course cost is $65 per person.

Participants are required to supply a handgun, holster, at least two magazines, 400
rounds of ammunition, head, eye and ear protection, belt, and magazine holsters.

Water and sun block are strongly recommended as well.
Those who wish to sign up can contact me through email.
Participants are encouraged to sign up early, as class size is limited to 20 people.

See attachment for full details.







Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:42 AM
To: ‘William.Ruskowski@judiciary.state.nj.us'
Cc: Woods, Pan

Subject: Daniel Esposito

Good morning Sir,

1 am preparing to send out the information Chief Woods discussed with you regarding the above.
Here is the tracking number for reference.

#8171-0060-0420

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

Fron: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:36 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: FMLA Request - Received (Supervisor)
Thank you

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:35 AM

To: Maya, Autumn

Subject: FW: FMLA Request - Received (Supervisor)

FYI to ensure ETE is correct.

From: Gee, Kay

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Sterrett, Ron

Cc: Human Resources; Welch, Leslie; Conrad, Donald; Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan; Rodriguez, Lisa; Payroll; Knebel,
April; Hatcher, Tammielo

Subject: FMLA Request - Received {Supervisor)

Ron,

Please not*ﬁas requested an FMLA Leave of Absence as noted below. Human Resources (HR)
has determined tat the employee meets the employment criterta for eligibility (12 months/1,250 hours). The
employee has been sent the FMLA forms and is in a PENDING FMLA status. Due to this Pending FMLA
status, please begin to immediately use the FMLA pay codes in ETE when the absence starts (an ETE
quick guide is attached for your reference). The employee will receive notification of a final determination for
the FMLA request after the FMLA paperwork has been received and reviewed. HR will also continue to track
the leave and communicate any ETE adjustments if needed.

Division/Section: CRM/SIS

Request leave for: FAMILY MEMBER

Intermittent Leave: NO

Anticipated Start Date: 12/2015

Anticipated End Date: TBD

Return to Work Date: TBD

Doctor Release to Return to Work Needed: N/A

Guidelines for Sick Leave Pay: CAN USE AVAILABLE FAMILY SICK, COMPENSATORY LEAVE THEN

ANNUAL LEAVE

o ETE ENTRY: When the leave starts, please use the correct FMLA pay codes for the employee’s time
card. FMLA Leave time must be applied in the following order 1) Sick Leave 2) Family Sick Leave (if
applicable) 3) Compensatory Leave (if applicable) 4) Annual Leave. Below are the pay codes that can be
applied for this employee:

v" 310F - FMLA Sick Leave

311F - FMLA Sick Leave Family

330F - FMLA Comp Leave

300F - FMLA Annual Leave

308F - FMLA Donated Annual Leave (if applicable)

s & & 8 * & & »
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v" 320F - FMLA Holiday (as appropriate)
v" 640F - FMLA Hours / LWOP
v" 322F - FMLA Reserved Holiday
v" 630F - FMLA Industrial Leave
» Special Payroll Arrangements: None
e Based on Accrued Leave, will enter LWOP: No

*Eligible employees can request Donated Annual Leave if they exhaust all of their accrued leave.
Please contact Human Resources if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kay Gee
Human Resources Section

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-364-0680

kay.gee@azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Redriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Duplicate Travel Claim - Jose Pimienta
will do

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sant: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Maya, Autumn

Cc: Cuellar, Paul; Smith, Annette; Accounting
Subject: FW: Duplicate Travel Claim - Jose Pimienta

Autumn - | see the problem. First one was submitted with copies of receipts. Then the originat was probably mailed and
we submitted it again. From now on, only submit the originals. Please advise your Tucson/Prescott agents that we will
only want the original claims. Lisa

Paul/Annette — FY). When agents submit scanned travel claims and then follow-up with original travel claims there is
confusion. | get so many hills/claims across my desk that | don’t catch all the duplicates. Please also ensure agentsin
Tucson/Prescott submit only original claims/receipts to Autumn for processing. This will cause FSS and CRM less
confusion. Thanks. Lisa

From: Accounting

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: Duplicate Travel Claim - Jose Pimienta

Good Afternoon Lisa,

The attached document is the copy that we received on 10/20 and processed to reimburse Jose. The travel ¢laim had
original signatures but nothing else was original, the receipts were all photocopies.

Thank you,

Accounting - AR
4 Attorney General Mark Brnovich

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone: 602-542-4349 | Fax: 602-542-5340

Accounting@azag.gov

hitp:/fwww.azag.gov

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Accounting; Smith, Annette

Cc: Maya, Autumn; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Duplicate Travel Claim - Jose Pimienta




How did you get a copy? I'm confused. Is it being sent directly to FSS with no signatures? Can you send me the one you
processed. We wiil definitely get a handle on this. Sorry for the confusion.

From: Accounting

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Smith, Annette; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Duplicate Travel Claim - Jose Pimienta

Good Afternoon,

We received the attached travel claim on 11/2/15 with original receipts, however, we had received a copy of the travel
claim on 10/20/15 and processed the travel claim reimbursing Jose Pimienta for his trip on the last paycheck. So we will
not be processing the attached travel claim as it is a duplicate of the one we received on 10/20/15. Please help us avoid
confusion and giving duplicate reimbursements to employees by submitting the original travel claims with original
receipts and signatures instead of copies.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Accounting - AR
Attorney General Mark Brnovich

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone: 602-542-4349 | Fax: 602-542-5940

Accounting@azag.gov

http://iwww.azag.gov




Diaz, Bethany

From: Maya, Autumn

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Lola Duncan Payroll

Got itl

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:03 AM
To; Maya, Autumn

Subject: FW: Lola Duncan Payraoll

Fyi.

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Loftus, Charles; Duncan, Lola

Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald; Truex, Echo
Subject: RE: Lola Duncan Payroll

Yes. In ETE Lola should only be filling in her time and letting the system charge where she is funded from (ARAB30084).
Cnly the last 3 payrolls have been charged differently. Not quite sure why the sudden change. This does create
additional and unnecessary work for myself and the accounting department to have the expenses moved.

Thanks.

-Phil

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:56 AM

Ta: Verver, Phillip; Duncan, Lola

Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald; Truex, Echo
Subject: RE: Lola Duncan Payroll

Phillip,
Lola should be using ARPB30084 permanently, this is my understanding, correct?

Charlie

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Loftus, Charles; Duncan, Lola

Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Danald; Truex, Echo
Subject: Lola Duncan Payroll

importance: High




All,
Attached is the payroll that Lola entered into ETE. NO PAYROLL SHOULD BE CHARGED TO ARAB30059]

Charlie,
Per the attached email, why is payroll still being charged to the Federal Asset Sharing Account (ARAB30059)?

Lola,
Who provided you instructions to charge this account?

Echo,
Could you please change Lola's ETE entry to ARPB30084?

Thank you,

Phillip Verver

Budget Analyst

Operations Division — Budget & Finance Section Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington Ave.

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Ph. 602-542-8381

Phiilip.verver@azag.gov






